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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

 

 Options For Senior America Franchising Co. 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330 

Gaithersburg, MD 20879 

301.562.1100 

Franchise@OptionsCorp.com 

www.OptionsCorp.com/franchise 

 

As an OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA ® franchisee, you will provide in-home care services to 

families to care for one of their loved ones. 

 

The initial investment necessary to begin operation of an OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA 

franchised business ranges from $85,800 to $110,400. This includes $47,500 that must be paid to the 

franchisor or its affiliates as the standard franchise fee. 

 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other 

information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. 

You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement 

with, or make any payment to, franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. 

Note, however, that no government agency has verified the information contained in this document. 

 

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient to you. To 

discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Options For Senior America 

Franchising Company at Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, 

301.562.1100, Franchise@OptionsCorp.com. 

 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document 

alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this 

disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant. 

 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you 

make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a 

Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the 

Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at 

www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other 

sources of information on franchising. 

 

There may be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them. 

 

 

 

Issuance Date: January 29, 2024 

 

mailto:Franchise@OptionsCorp.com
http://www.optionscorp.com/franchise
mailto:Franchise@OptionsCorp.com
http://www.ftc.gov/
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document 

 

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find more 

information: 

 

QUESTION WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION 

How much can I earn? Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales, 

costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain 

this information from others, like current and former 

franchisees. You can find their names and contact 

information in Exhibits 3 and 4. 

How much will I need to invest? Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the 

franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7 lists 

the initial investment to open. Item 8 describes the 

suppliers you must use. 

Does the franchisor have the 

financial ability to provide support 

to my business? 

Exhibit 5 includes financial statements. Review these 

statements carefully. 

Is the franchise system stable, 

growing, or shrinking? 

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number 

of company-owned and franchised outlets. 

Will my business be the only 

Options For Senior America 

business in my area? 

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the franchise 

agreement describe whether the franchisor and other 

franchisees can compete with you. 

Does the franchisor have a troubled 

legal history? 

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its 

management have been involved in material litigation 

or bankruptcy proceedings. 

What’s it like to be an Options For 

Senior America franchisee? 

Exhibits 3 and 4 list current and former franchisees. 

You can contact them to ask about their experiences. 

What else should I know? These questions are only a few things you should look 

for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this 

disclosure document to better understand this 

franchise opportunity. See the table of contents. 
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally 

 

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if you are 

losing money. 

 

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its manuals 

and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to make additional investments 

in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business. 

 

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited group of 

suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than similar items you could buy 

on your own. 

 

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar business 

during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some examples may include 

controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you market, and your hours of 

operation. 

 

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the franchisor may 

have the right to compete with you in your territory. 

 

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may have to sign 

a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to operate your franchise 

business. 

 

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar business 

after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord or other creditors. 

 
 

Some States Require Registration 

 

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register before offering or 

selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state recommends the franchise or has 

verified the information in this document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to 

contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit 1. 

 

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to your franchise 

agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location 

of the State Specific Addenda. 
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise 

 

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted: 

 

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve disputes with the 

franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in Maryland. Out-of-state mediation, 

arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost 

more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in Maryland than in your own state. 
 

2. Sales Performance Required. You must maintain minimum sales performance levels.  Your inability 

to maintain these levels may result in loss of any territorial rights you are granted, termination of your 

franchise, and loss of your investment. 

 

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific Addenda” (if any) to 

see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted. 
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ITEM 1 

THE FRANCHISOR, ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSOR AND AFFILIATES 

 

The Franchisor is OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING CO. a Corporation doing business as 

OPTIONS FRANCHISING. For ease of reference, OPTIONS FRANCHISING will be referred to as "we”, "us”, 

“our”, “Franchisor”, or OPTIONS in this Disclosure Document. We will refer to the person or entity that 

buys the franchise as "you", “Franchisee” and “your” throughout the Disclosure Document and Franchise 

Agreement. This refers to the person, corporation, Limited Liability Company, partnership or other legal 

entity that is granted the franchise (as well as the direct and indirect owners of any corporation, limited 

liability Company, partnership, or other legal entity that becomes a franchisee). Additionally, any 

reference to “System” means the franchise system of OPTIONS. 

 

Options Franchising was incorporated on July 13, 2005 in Maryland. Our principal businesses address is 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879. We operate and sell franchises for 

in-home health care services for the senior population. 

 

Franchisor has no predecessor companies and has no parent or affiliate companies. In addition to offering 

franchises, the Franchisors’ shareholders have operated a home health care business of the type being 

offered in this offering circular since January 2, 1990. 

 

The Franchise Offered 
 

The Franchise offered is for the right to establish and operate an Options For Senior America (a home 

health care business) under the distinctive format and System and Marks described below (collectively 

the Options For Senior America franchise). We will franchise and grant you the right to establish and 

operate an Options For Senior America franchise business within a Protected Market pursuant to the terms 

of our Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") in the manner we prescribe in the Franchise 

Agreement. 

 

Our agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit 2. Potential customers include the general public 

with focus on the senior population, elderly frail individuals with some sort of mental or physical 

debilitation requiring assistance in their activities of daily living, hospitals, rehab centers, assisted living 

facilities, case management firms, Visiting Nurses Associations, Hospice programs , Area Agencies on 

the Aging, County Department of Aging, etc. 

 

We offer a Franchise Agreement for the operation of a single business in home health care services, and 

we currently do not offer franchises in any other line of business. 

 

The Business is characterized by a distinctive logo, service method, set of policies and procedures, 

advertising programs, and other operations programs unique to OPTIONS. All these procedures and 

methods of operation make up the business (the "System") and may be changed, improved, or modified 

by OPTIONS at any time. 

 

The Franchise System is identified by means of a registered trademark, but is not limited to the trademark 

OPTIONS. We own the Trademark mark OPTIONS which is currently registered with the U. S. Patent 

and Trademark Office (the "Mark"). You must operate the Business in accordance with the standards and 

systems we designate and in accordance with the Franchise Agreement. We may also require that you 
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conduct training courses in our procedures and methods of operation to enable your employees to 

properly display the OPTIONS image. 

 

Market and Competition 

 

You will be competing in your market with locally-owned businesses as well as national and regional 

chains that offer similar home care services and home health care services. The market for home care 

services and home health care services is well-established and highly competitive. Competitors may be 

other businesses, some of which are franchised, which sell similar services, or even someone doing 

business out of his/her home. Competition competes on such factors as price, service, location, and 

quality. Principal factors that will vary but that will impact our brand’s competitive position include name 

recognition, service quality, variety of service, area of coverage, advertising, and our business model, in 

general. A business like OPTIONS may also be affected by other factors, such as changes in consumer 

behavior, economic conditions, population, and travel patterns. 

 

Laws and Government Regulation 

 

Please be advised that the conduct of any business, franchise or otherwise, subjects you to laws, and local 

regulations. You must investigate the existence of any laws which may apply to your business. You 

should consider what operations may be regulated by federal, state, and local laws, in addition to the laws, 

regulations, rules, and ordinances applicable to businesses generally. You are subject to all laws, and 

local regulations. You are responsible for investigating the existence of any laws which may apply to 

your business. You must observe all rules and regulations that apply to an Options For Senior America 

Business in the state where your Business will be conducted. 

 

Today, most states require licenses or otherwise regulate some aspect of home care businesses. Many 

states also require a Certificate of Need before establishing certain types of health care services, such as 

providing home care services. You are responsible for determining whether licensing or other 

regulations exist and if so, how you will comply with them. We will provide limited assistance to you 

in complying with regulations, but we strongly recommend that you consult with an attorney regarding 

federal, local and state laws, and rules and regulations that may affect the operation of your business. 

You must determine whether there are state and local laws that regulate the operation of an Options For 

Senior America business in your area. In particular, we recommend that you check your state and local 

laws and regulations regarding the provision of personal or home care services in your state. At all 

times, and after you become a franchise owner, you will be responsible for securing any and all 

regulatory licenses required in your jurisdiction.  In the event that you are required to obtain a home 

care license to operate your business and you do not secure such a license within 6 months from the 

date you sign a franchise agreement, the franchisor has the right to terminate your franchise agreement. 

Furthermore, once the franchise obtains the required license(s), it remains the franchise’s responsibility 

to remain knowledgeable of all changes in your jurisdiction’s regulations so that the franchise will 

remain compliant with all requirements at all times. 

 

In some states, individual caregivers must be licensed, depending on the type of services provided. At a 

minimum, your caregivers must be bonded, insured, and with one year of minimum relevant 
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experience. You should also familiarize yourself with federal, state or local laws of a more general nature 

that may affect the operation of your Options For Senior America business. It will be your responsibility 

to comply with any laws affecting your business. You must abide by OPTIONS privacy policies set forth 

in the Operations Manual. To the extent applicable, you may also be required to comply with the federal 

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as amended (“HIPAA”) when using and 

disclosing information about Clients and Care Recipients. 

 

There may be other state, local or federal regulations specific to the operation of an Options For Senior 

America business in your area. 

 

ITEM 2 

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

 
President & Chief Executive Officer: Ramzi Rihani 

Ramzi Rihani has been President and CEO of Options For Senior America Corp. in Gaithersburg, 

Maryland since 2006 and is also CEO of Options For Senior America Franchising Company. Prior to 

that, he was Senior Director of the Group. Mr. Rihani possesses over 33 years of home care experience 

and is a co-founder of the corporation established in 1990. 

 

Chief Operating Officer: Sam Rihani 

Sam Rihani has been the COO of Options for Senior America Corp. in Gaithersburg, Maryland since 

2009 and is also COO of Options For Senior America Franchising Company. Prior to that, he was 

Managing Director of the Group. Mr. Rihani has over 22 years of experience in the home care field and 

is a co-founder of the corporation. Currently he is in charge of the overall operation of the Group. 

 

Corporate Office Manager: Carole Schaffer 

Carole Schaffer joined the group in October 2011 and is currently responsible for managing the financial 

outlook of the corporation. She is also the main liaison for franchise owners overseeing the franchise 

financial obligations to the franchisor. Prior to joining the group, Ms. Schaffer spent over 20 years 

managing accounting functions and analyzing financial reporting. 

 

 

 

 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT  Page 10 of 42 
 

ITEM 3 

LITIGATION 

 
There is no litigation that is required to be disclosed in this diclosure document. 

 

 

ITEM 4 

BANKRUPTCY 

 
There is no bankruptcy information that is required to be disclosed in this disclosure document. 

 

 

ITEM 5 

INITIAL FEES 
 

Initial Franchise Fee 

You are required to pay a one-time non-refundable initial franchise fee, when you sign the Franchise 

Agreement, in the amount of $47,500 to OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING CO. This fee is 

for a standard territory with a general population not exceeding 400,000 and a guaranteed senior 

population (age 65 plus) of 30,000 to 35,000. Qualified candidates that are permitted to purchase 

additional single units will be required to sign a separate franchise agreement for each franchise they 

purchase. Purchasers of multiple standard units will pay the following initial franchise fees: $47,500 for 

the first single unit purchase; $37,500 for the second unit purchased; and $30,000 for the third unit 

purchased as well as any thereafter. This discount cannot be combined with other discounts of the initial 

franchise fee. Larger territories are available at a premium rate as explained in the following paragraph 

and in Item 12 of this FDD. Each franchise is operated according to a separate Franchise Agreement, and 

this fee must be paid to Options Franchising Co. in a lump sum upon the signing of each Franchise 

Agreement. The franchise fee is for franchise rights to a territory (“Territory”) which will be described 

in the Franchise Agreement. The initial franchise fee is deemed to be fully earned by us when you sign 

the Franchise Agreement, and it is not refunded under any circumstances. We use the proceeds from your 

payment of the initial franchise fee to defray our costs and expenses prior to and after execution of the 

Franchise Agreement, including providing training and assistance to you before opening. There is a three-

calendar day right of rescission period allowed to you in which you may terminate the Agreement with a 

refund, less expenses incurred by us. These expenses shall be considered as equal to thirty percent (30%) 

of the total initial franchise fee you are being charged for the franchise Territory. 

 

For this initial franchise fee, you receive an exclusive franchise Territory. The franchise area depends on 

the population in the county/counties defining the franchise. Your franchise area will include as many zip 

codes as necessary to encompass a total population as described above (according to the US Census 

Bureau, the average number of seniors in the United States in 2021, as a percentage of the total population, 

was 16.5%, and in 2023 it rose to 17.3%. This percentage figure is expected to further increase in the 

future). However, the Franchisor reserves the right to delineate any area it so chooses as a franchised 

territory. The specific territory name and its geographic location/boundaries will be communicated to 

you in writing; as well as in your Franchise Agreement for your review prior to signature. In appropriate 

circumstances, we may sell a Territory with a population of as few as 250,000 for the full initial franchise 
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fee provided such territory would encompass the guaranteed number of seniors mentioned above. If by 

mutual agreement your proposed Territory contains more than 35,000 seniors, then the initial franchise 

fee will be increased accordingly and clearly stated in your Franchise Agreement. We reserve the right to 

adjust the calculation of the population of a Territory based on other demographic features of a particular 

area, but Territories are not adjusted after you sign the Franchise Agreement. See Item 12 for more 

information about Territories. 

 
 

ITEM 6 

OTHER FEES 

 

Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks 

 

Royalty Fee 
4.75% of Gross 

Sales ( See Note 

1 for minimums) 

By the 15th of each month 
Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer 

(See Note 1) 

 

Marketing Fee 
0.5 % of Gross 

Sales (Minimum 

$200) 

By the 15th of each month 
Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer 

(See Note 2) 

 

Technology Fee $475 By the 15th of each month 
Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer 

(See Note 3) 
Initial Training Fee 
(First 2 Attendees) 

$0 N/A ---- 

Initial Training Fee 

for Additional 

Attendees 

 

$750 
 

Prior to Training 
Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer 

(See Note 4) 

Attending Annual 

Franchise Owner 

Meeting 

$0 (for up to 2 

staff members of 

franchise) 

 

N/A 
You pay for travel and 

lodging. Additional attendees 

will be charged $200/person. 

 

 

Transfer Fee 

 

 

$7,500 

At the time transferee 

executes the Franchise 

Agreement in effect for the 

transfer or sale of existing 

unit subject to Franchisor’s 

right of first refusal 

Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer. 

Paid by you when you transfer 

ownership of your franchise 

(See Note 5) 

Training of 

Transferee 

 

$2,500 
 

When Invoiced 
Paid by transferee to Options 

Franchising via Electronic 

Funds Transfer 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT  Page 12 of 42 
 

 

Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks 

Renewal Fee for 2nd
 

and subsequent 

renewal terms of 

your Franchise 

Agreement 

 

$5,000 

 

When Invoiced 

Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer 

when you sign the then- 

current Franchise Agreement 

Operating 

Assistance, if 

requested by you, or 

required by us 

Travel expenses 

(if assistance is 

provided at your 

premises) plus 

$400 per day 

 
Within one week after the 

time additional assistance 

is delivered 

 
Paid to Options Franchising 

via Electronic Funds Transfer 

(See Note 6) 

Audit Expenses due 

to understatement of 

monthly gross sales 

by 5% or more 

Travel expenses 

(if assistance is 

provided at your 

premises) plus 

$100 per hour 

 

 
Upon completion of audit 

 

 
(See Note 7) 

Indemnification 
Varies depending 

on circumstances As Incurred 
Paid to Options Franchising if 

we are held liable for claims 

arising from your operation 

None of the above fees are refundable. 

 
 

Note 1. Royalty Fee 

You must pay us a Royalty fee equal to: 4.75% on your monthly gross sales. 

"Gross Sales" is defined as all Revenues of every kind and nature made at or from the PREMISES less 

applicable client refunds. The monthly Royalty fee will be calculated at the percentage rates above or at 

a minimum amount as listed below, whichever is greater: 
 

Year Min. Monthly Royalty 

1 $450 

2 $700 

3 $950 

4 $1,200 

5 $1,500 
6+ $1,900 

 
A report of total sales will be generated by our accounting department and communicated to you, or 

generated by you and communicated to our accounting department, no later than the 7th of each month 
reporting the total gross revenues of the previous month thus enabling us to debit your bank account 

through an Electronic/ACH Fund Transfer with the amount of the applicable royalty fee by the 15th of the 

month. If the 7th of the month falls on a holiday or a weekend, then the report will be due on the following 

business day. Similarly, if the 15th of the month falls on a holiday or a weekend, then the electronic fund 
transfer will occur on the following business day. 
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Note 2. Marketing Fee 

You must pay us a Marketing Fee equal to 0.5% (one half percent) of the monthly Gross Sales generated 

by your Options For Senior America franchise, or $200 per month, whichever is greater. "Gross Sales" is 
defined as in the above Note for Royalty Fee. Such fee will be debited to your bank account through an 

Electronic/ACH Fund Transfer on the 15th of each month. Franchisor has the right to require that it 

approves all advertising material prior to its use by the Franchisee. 

 

Note 3. Technology Fee 

This is a monthly fee of $475 associated with the use of OPTIONS proprietary applications OHCS™ 

and OptionsCP™. OHCS™ is designed to manage referral sources, case managers, discharge planners, 

care recipients, clients, care providers, and case schedules. OptionsCP™ is a mobile app used by all Care 

Providers to log their check-in times and check-out times using GPS and generating time sheets for check 

issuance. This is a software licensing fee and does not give you rights of ownership to these two 

proprietary applications. The Technology fee also includes the use of QuickBooks which integrates with 

the above two applications. This fee is independent of the franchise’s level of gross sales. 

 

The above three ongoing fees (Royalties, Marketing, and Technology Fee) may be waived for the first 

two months from date of completing the 5-day Initial Training. Alternatively the franchisee may choose 

to be charged royalties for these first two months and receive $3,000 in cash ($1,500/month for these first 

two months) from the franchisor. 

 

Note 4: Additional Training Fee 

Training provided as outlined under the Franchise Agreement, including the initial 5-day training (up to 

two franchisee representatives) and periodic training scheduled by OPTIONS under the Continuing 

Development OPT series (limited to one franchisee representative), are offered to franchisee at no 

additional cost. Training made available to additional franchisee representatives, at franchisee’s request, 

is offered at franchisee’s expense. The additional training fee for the 5- day Initial Training is $750 per 

person for each representative over the first two. . The additional training fee for the Continuing 

Development OPT series, if such training is done in person, is 

$150 per person for each representative over the first one. 

 

Note 5: Franchise Transfer 

If an existing franchisee wishes to transfer the franchise to another entity (transferee), a fee of 

$7,500 will be payable to us, the Franchisor, when the Franchise Agreement or a material portion of the 

assets of the business interest is transferred to a third party. This amount is due at the time transferee 

executes the Franchise Agreement in effect for the transfer or sale of existing unit subject to Franchisor’s 

right of first refusal. 

 

Note 6: Operating Assistance 

All operating assistance expenses, such as but not limited to travel to franchisee’s office, lodging, and 

reasonable meal expenses, are to be paid by the franchisee to franchisor. 

 

Note 7: Audit Expenses 

Payable only if audit shows a 5% understatement of gross sales, or more, for any month. 
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ITEM 7 

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

Type of Expenditure Amount 
Method of 

Payment 
Due Paid To 

Initial Franchise Fee 

(Note 1) 
$47,500 Lump Sum 

When Signing 

Agreement 

Options 

Franchising 

Travel for Training for 

one representative 

(Note 2) 

$1,200 - $2,500 As Agreed As Incurred Vendors 

Six Months’ Rent 

(Note 3) 
$3,600 - $4,800 Monthly Monthly Landlord 

Rent Security Deposit $600 - $800 
One Time 

Lump Sum 

When Signing 

Lease 
Landlord 

Office Equipment, 

Hardware & Software 

(Note 4) 

$2,000 - $3,000 As Agreed 
Before 

Opening 
Vendors 

Office Furniture $1,500 - $3,000 As Agreed 
Before 

Opening 
Vendors 

Homecare License $0 - $2,000 
Yearly or 

every 2 years 
As Incurred 

Your state dept. 

of health, or 

equivalent 

Insurances - Liability, 

Bond, Workers 

Compensation, Auto, 

Property (Note 5) 

$2,500 - $4,000 As Agreed As Incurred Vendors 

Office Supplies 

(Note 6) 
$1,000 - $1,800 As Agreed As Incurred Vendors 

Marketing & Advertising 

(Note 7) 
$6,000 - $12,000 As Agreed As Incurred Vendors 

Part-time Employee 

(Note 8) 
$8,400 - $10,000 As Agreed As Incurred Employee 

Miscellaneous Start-up 

Costs (Note 9) 
$2,500 - $4,000 As Agreed As Incurred Vendors 

Additional Funds for 

First 6 Months 

(Note 10) 

$9,000 - $15,000 As Required As Incurred Vendors 

Total Estimate 

(Note 11) 
$85,800 - $110,400    

 

Except as otherwise described in the notes below, the above table provides an estimate of your initial 

investment and the costs necessary to begin operating an Options For Senior America franchise. Actual 

costs will vary for each franchise PREMISES depending on a number of factors including market condition 

and the geographic location of your PREMISES. All fees and payments made to the Franchisor are non-

refundable, unless otherwise stated. Fees paid to vendors, landlords, and other service providers may not be 

refunded unless your refund is negotiated with these providers. 
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Explanatory Notes to Item 7: 

 
Note 1. Initial Franchise Fee 

In addition to the initial 5-day training program, this franchise fee entitles the new Franchisee to the New 

Franchisee Package comprised of samples of printed marketing materials, an Operations Manual, over 

200 operational and legal forms used to conduct business, and use of all processes and procedures 

developed by the franchisor related to networking marketing, advertising, recruitment, accepted 

standards, and other operational procedures. 

 

Note 2. Travel Expense for Initial Training 

You must attend a 5-day training program in Gaithersburg, MD at our Corporate offices. Training 

expenses as well as time spent by Franchisor’s staff to conduct the training will be borne by the Franchisor 

with the tuition for up to two individuals attending our initial training program included in your initial 

franchise fee. It is your responsibility to pay for any expenses related to travel, transportation, and lodging 

while attending the initial training program and other training programs, as well as the tuition for 

additional persons beyond the first two. 

 

Note 3. Office Rent 

A typical Options For Senior America start-up office is comprised of 150-300 square feet of space. Rent 

is estimated to be $7,200 to $9,600 annually depending on size and location of leased premises. 

 

Note 4. Office Equipment, Hardware, & Software 

This estimate is to cover the following purchases: a desktop computer with Microsoft Office Professional, 

an all-in-one copier/printer/scanner/fax, a telephone system with a minimum of two lines dedicated to the 

franchise business, a cellular phone dedicated to the franchise, and a high- speed broadband 

modem/router for Internet access. 

 

Note 5. Insurances – Liability, Bond, Workers Compensation, Auto, Property 

This amount represents an initial insurance cost for your first year of operation. It is your responsibility 

to obtain and provide to us proof of insurance and maintain the following insurance coverage: (1) 

comprehensive general liability and professional liability insurance with an initial limit of not less than 

$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. When the annualized Gross Revenues of the 

franchise reach $1,000,000 or more, Franchisee must increase the general and professional liability 

insurance coverage to a minimum of $2,000,000 per occurrence. Also, when Gross Revenues exceed 

$1,000,000 (one million dollars), Franchisee shall also maintain Errors and Omissions umbrella coverage 

for $1,000,000 against performance failures and negligence with respect to products and services. This 

policy must include a minimum of $250,000 for abuse and molestation coverage; (2) dishonesty bond, as 

prescribed by law, for all your care providers and with a minimum coverage of $50,000; (3) workers 

compensation insurance for all your office staff and care providers in amounts as prescribed by law and 

with a minimum coverage of $500,000 per occurrence; (4) hired and non-owned automobile liability 

insurance covering all your employees in an amount not less than $1,000,000; (5) all-risk personal property 

insurance, including theft and flood coverage (when applicable), in an amount equal to the full value of 

the replacement costs of the contents and tenant improvements located at the franchise office; and (6) 

any other insurance required by statute or state law. These policies must name Options For Senior 

America Franchising Company and Options For Senior America Corp. as additional insured and you 

must provide proof of having secured these insurance policies before opening your new franchise for 
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business. The estimated cost for all insurance during the first year of operation is $5,000-$10,000. The 

cost of the insurance premiums may change due to standard insurance rate adjustments and/or due to 

your claims and loss history. 

 

When your annualized Gross Billings reach $1,000,000 or more, you must add employment practice 

liability insurance (EPLI) with minimum limit of at least $500,000. 

 

Note 6. Office Supplies 

You need to obtain an inventory of office supplies for your daily operation. This estimated cost is for 

items that are not supplied by the Franchisor. 

 

Note 7. Marketing & Advertising 

This expense is expected to be incurred during the first 6 months for various fees, dues, memberships, 

networking activities, public relations campaigns, marketing campaigns, and advertising. These include 

advertisements in senior directories, internet lead expense, promotional materials, internet advertising, 

as well as care provider related advertisements for hiring. 

 

Note 8. Part-time Employee 

This expense is for payroll costs and costs associated with the hiring of a part-time staff member in your 

office, other than yourself. As a minimum and when your business is officially open, you are required to 

hire a part time assistant, 20 hours per week, and make this assistant full time when monthly revenues reach 

$20,000 for 2 consecutive months. 

 

Note 9. Miscellaneous Costs 

This amount is for expenses related to utilities, business license, incorporation or applicable legal fees, 

and other unexpected expense. Among other examples, some of these expenses may include the cost for 

(1) installing an approved signage on your PREMISES as per Franchisor's directives, and the codes and 

ordinances of the community, (2) local, state, and federal taxes related to a start-up operation, (3) monthly 

payments of any loans taken (optional) for the business, and (4) reimbursing us for expenses that we 

incur as a result of any indemnification if we are held liable for any claims arising from your franchise 

business. 

 

Note 10. Additional Funds 

These funds reflect the estimated additional working capital that you will require to start your Options 

For Senior America business and conduct business during the first six months of operation. These are 

operating expenses that are part of these additional funds include, but are not limited to, care provider 

recruiting costs, background checks, utilities expenditures (electric, gas, internet, etc.), office phone 

expense, cellular phone, credit card merchant fees, payroll processing fees, IT services, accounting 

services, and ongoing fees paid to franchisor (royalty, marketing fee, and technology fee). These 

additional funds do not include any draw or salary or personal living expenses for you. These figures are 

estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not incur additional expenses starting your business. 

Depending on state laws and regulations that may apply to your Options For Senior America business, 

additional time may be required to obtain your required licenses. For this reason, you may need some 

additional funds over and above these estimated figures to support your new business. These additional 

funds are included in the high number in the chart above. Your costs will depend on how well you follow 

prescribed OPTIONS methods and procedures*, your management skills, local economic conditions, 
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business experience, the local market for services, the prevailing wage rate, competition, and the sales 

level you reach during the initial period. 

 

*Several guidelines and procedures have been established for all OPTIONS franchises and Franchisees 

must follow these with regard to the operation of any OPTIONS franchise. These guidelines and 

procedures will be communicated to each franchisee by way of the Operations manual, also known as 

Policies & Procedures (PPL) book as well as thorough written materials available to franchisees. All 

these necessary guidelines exist for the success of individual franchisees, as well as the entire OPTIONS 

franchise network. It is the responsibility of the franchisee to see that all guidelines are followed. You 

must also maintain accurate financial records, reports, accounts, books, and data relating to the operation 

of the business. 

 

Note 11. Total Estimate 

This total estimated initial investment is based on our experience of starting a branch office and covers 

your first 6 months in operation. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before 

making any decision to purchase the franchise. 

 

 

ITEM 8 

RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

 

OPTIONS has spent considerable time and resources developing and refining the OPTIONS System; and 

due to the uniqueness and success of the System, we have established certain standards and specifications 

to which you, the Franchisee, are required to adhere. Our standards for customer satisfaction require that 

you always strive to render services that meet any customer’s reasonable expectation. We also require 

that you abide by all laws and regulations applicable to the techniques and tools you choose to utilize in 

providing our services. Your success, in large part, is dependent upon the quality and pricing of your 

franchise’s services, as well as to your compliance with our standard practices and your state regulations. 

 

We reserve the right to require you to purchase certain types of designs, logo signs, and promotional 

items in order to maintain consistency of appearance and quality among all franchisees, but you can select 

the supplier you chose. We have the right to specify, or otherwise approve, all services and items that are 

sold, which pertain to the franchised business. 

 

All marketing and promotional material released by you in any manner must conform to our 

requirements. You must submit to us via e-mail, for our prior approval, all advertising, promotional plans, 

and materials that you desire to use which have not been previously approved by us. You may not use 

any marketing or promotional materials that we have disapproved. Although not obligated to do so, we 

may negotiate purchase arrangements with other suppliers for the benefit of our franchisees. 

 

Franchisor may grant or revoke approval of alternative suppliers based on the following criteria: 

a) Approval of an alternative supplier is based on the Franchisor’s determination of whether the 

sample product meets the minimum requirements of quality 

b) If an alternative supplier is approved in writing by the Franchisor, Franchisee may contract directly 

with the alternative supplier 

c) There will be no fee imposed on the Franchisee, by the Franchisor, for the latter to grant or revoke 

approval of a certain alternative supplier, provided Franchisee’s request is deemed to be 
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reasonable in terms of frequency and/or applicability 

d) Upon the written request by a Franchisee to the Franchisor for an evaluation of a potential alternative 

supplier, Franchisor shall either approve or disapprove the alternative supplier within two (2) weeks 

from the date an evaluation sample, that is produced by the alternative supplier, is received by the 

Franchisor 

e) As of December 2023, Franchisor does not derive any income based on required purchases or leases 

 

There are no suppliers of which an officer of OPTIONS currently owns an interest. OPTIONS typically 

negotiates purchase prices with its suppliers stemming from the large volume of marketing and promotional 

products that they purchase, thus benefiting its franchises and its own corporate units. Franchisee may 

purchase such products from these suppliers or from the Franchisor, at their own discretion. 

 

You are required to secure insurance coverage by the time you start operating your new business. These 

insurance policies must have the following minimum coverages per year: (a) $1,000,000 per occurrence for 

general and professional liability, (b) $250,000 for abuse and molestation, (c) $50,000 dishonesty bond, (d) 

$500,000 workers compensation, and (e) $1,000,000 hired and non- owned automobile liability. You are 

required to furnish us with a copy of all insurance policies required by the Franchise Agreement, or such other 

evidence of insurance coverage and payment of insurance premiums as we request. You must maintain in 

force, at your expense and at all times, all insurances. If you fail to purchase the required insurances, we may 

demand that you cease operations, or we may obtain insurance on your behalf and, in that instance, you must 

reimburse us for the cost of insurance. We reserve the right to require you to change the type of insurance you 

are required to maintain including a change in the coverage limits. 

 

You will also be required to purchase a computer system and associated software for your office use, as 

specified under Item 11.C of this disclosure document. To operate your franchise, you must obtain and use 

dedicated telephone lines, printers, other computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment, and Internet 

service. Furthermore, you are required to use and maintain Options Home Care System™ (OHCS), our 

proprietary software, and QuickBooks Desktop, the accounting software we designate, which you are able to 

access through our cloud servers. 

 

You will be required to sign a Non-Disclosure, Confidentiality, and Non-Competition Agreement as part of 

the Franchise Agreement. 

 

OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING CO. agrees to provide to the undersigned pertinent 

confidential and proprietary documents and information relating to OPTIONS. The undersigned agrees that 

this and any subsequent information received will be held in the strictest confidence and only used for the 

sole intention of evaluating an OPTIONS outlet for the purpose of negotiating an OPTIONS Franchise. The 

undersigned further agrees this information shall only be made available to his/her financial and legal 

advisors, and then only under the terms and conditions that are set forth herein. In the event that it is 

determined that there is no interest in negotiating the acquisition of an OPTIONS Franchise, all documents 

and information provided shall be returned to OPTIONS. 

 

The cost of your purchases and/or leases from approved or designated sources, or according to our standards 

and specifications, are approximately 8% to 15% of the total cost of establishing your Business, and 

approximately 10% to 15% of the total cost of operating your Business. 
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ITEM 9 

FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS 

 

This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise Agreement and other agreements if 

applicable. It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these 

agreements and in other items of this Franchise Disclosure Document. 

 

The section sign (§) is a typographical character used mainly to refer to a particular section of a document, 

such as a legal code. 
 

  

Obligation 

Section in 

Franchise 

Agreement 

Item(s) in 

Disclosure 

Document 

A Site selection and acquisition/lease § 20 Items 7 & 11 

B Pre-opening expenses and purchases § 8 Item 7 

C Site development and other pre-opening requirements § 12 & 20 Item 7 & 11 

D Initial and ongoing training § 12 & 20 Item 11 

E Opening  § s 10 & 11 Items 7 & 11 

F Fees  § s 9 & 10 Items 5, 6 & 7 

G 
Compliance with standards and policies/Operations 
Manual 

§ 12 Item 8 

H Trademarks and proprietary information  § s 9 & 16 Items 13 & 14 

I Restrictions on products and services offered § 12 Items 11 & 16 

J Territorial development and sales quotas § 6 Item 12 

K Ongoing product and services purchases § 12 Items 5 & 8 

L Maintenance, appearance and remodeling 

requirements 

§ 12 Items 7 & 11 

M Insurance § 13 Item 7 

N Advertising § 10 Item 6, 7 & 11 

O Indemnification § 17 Item 6 

P Owner’s participation/management and staffing § 12 Items 11 & 15 

Q Records/reports § 14 Item 11 

R Inspections/audits § 12 & 14 Item 6 

S Transfer § 22 Item 17 

T Renewals § 7 Item 17 

U Post-termination obligations § 24 Item 17 

V Non-competition covenant § 19 Item 17 

W Dispute resolution § 25 Item 17 
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Furthermore, the following documents are required to be submitted by the Franchisee to the Franchisor 

each year within one calendar week from submitting them to the government, or receiving them from the 

issuing organization: 

 Federal and state tax filings 

 State license to provide home care services, as required by the state where service are provided 

 Certificate of Insurance covering all insurance policies required by the Franchisor 

 

 

ITEM 10 

FINANCING 

 

We do not offer you, directly or indirectly, any financing arrangements. However, upon your request, we 

can introduce you to our financial institution, PNC Bank, who has agreed to facilitate to our franchisees 

the process of applying for a business loan. We do not guarantee that you will be approved for financing. 

If you are approved for financing, we cannot guarantee your note, lease, or any other obligation that you 

may have. We are unable to estimate whether you will be able to obtain financing for all or any part of 

your investment, and, if you are able to obtain financing, we cannot predict the terms of such financing. 

 
 

ITEM 11 

FRANCHISOR’S OBLIGATIONS 

 

Except as listed below, OPTIONS is not required to provide you with any assistance. 

 

11.A. Pre-Opening Obligations 
 

Before you open your agency, OPTIONS will: 

1. Provide limited input to assist you with your office location. Although we require that you operate 

your business from a location within your Protected Territory and that you abide by all local laws, 

statutes, codes, and restrictions in your local area, we do not require approval of your selected site 

nor do we review and/or approve your office layout and build-out plans. You are granted the right 

to open a franchise within a Protected Market as described in the Franchise Agreement. It is 

expected that franchisees will typically open their franchise within a 3-week period from the date 

they complete the 5-day Initial Training, however Franchisor does not guarantee a time-frame for 

acquiring a location or the state license required to offer home care services in their respective state 

(Franchise Agreement, Section 6.A.). 

2. Provide limited guidance with the securing of your required business and homecare licenses. Each 

state and jurisdiction have different laws and restrictions, and we urge you to become familiar with 

your local requirements so that the process of securing these licenses is expedited (Franchise 

Agreement, Section 12.C.). 

3. Provide you with a 5-day training program, for up to two individuals, at our corporate offices in 

Gaithersburg, MD, or at another location designated by us. The week for this training will be agreed 

upon after the Franchise Agreement has been executed. We will provide our Training program as 

described on page 24 of this FDD which you must attend and complete. This training program 

includes training in the operation and management of the business, including product knowledge, 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT  Page 21 of 42 
 

record keeping and reporting procedures, personnel management, advertising, computer software 

systems, customer relations & inquiry taking, quality control, and other general policies and 

procedures (Franchise Agreement, Section 20.a.). This initial 5-day training is supervised by the 

CEO & COO, Ramzi Rihani and Sam Rihani respectively, who have a combined 52 years of 

experience in operating and managing home care agencies. 

4. Furnish you with a loaned copy of our Operations Manual, also known as the Policies & Procedures 

Manual (PPL book). We may modify this manual from time to time,but such modifications will not 

alter your status and rights under the Franchise Agreement. This manual contains standard operating 

procedures and rules prescribed by us for your franchise. The entire book is, at all times, to be treated as 

confidential and proprietary, and remains the property of OPTIONS. It is your responsibility to keep one 

copy of this Operations Manual current with the online master copy maintained by OPTIONS on their 

website. The Operations Manual may not be reproduced or distributed to any unauthorized person. The table 

of contents of the Operations Manual is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit B (Franchise 

Agreement, Section 20.E). 

5. Provide assistance with your initial public relations and marketing campaign via telephone, email, 

fax, and/or other effective means. 

6. Recommend all necessary equipment, supplies, signage, etc. and suppliers to provide same, with 

estimated costs for each category (Franchise Agreement, Section 20.j). 

7. As part of our 5-day training program, assist with attracting, screening, qualifying and 

recommending the necessary staff needed to initially open your office (Franchise Agreement, 

Section 20.b). 

8. Assist you in preparing and placing adequate advertising in print and web media to attract care 

providers and clients at the time of opening (Franchise Agreement, Section 20.b). Franchisor does 

not maintain an advertising fund, nor an advertising cooperative, to be used for national advertising, 

and therefore the franchisee does not contribute to such funds but is responsible for the cost of their 

advertisements. Consequently, no advertising council composed of franchisees currently exists. The 

above-mentioned funds and council may be established by the franchisor in the future, at which time 

all existing franchisees will be informed. 

9. The marketing fee a franchise is required to pay is 0.5% of its monthly gross revenues. This fee 

covers expenditures by the franchisor to develop, disseminate and implement different marketing 

activities throughout the year. During certain awareness months, such as Alzheimer’s, Diabetes, 

hospice, social work, nursing homes, nurse’s aides, and others, franchisor implements several drip 

campaigns that are made available to the franchisees, and promotes its Give-Back-to-the-

Community campaign. All these marketing and campaign programs are made available to the 

franchisees. The franchisor spends 0.5% to 1% of its gross revenues for marketing expenditures 

related to the operation of its company-owned units. At the end of the calendar year and upon 

written request, you may obtain an accounting of the distribution of the marketing fund. 

 

INITIAL TRAINING 
 

Before you open your new franchise office, we will provide you with a mandatory training program. This 

training program is comprised of two phases requiring approximately 60 hours in total. Phase One is an 

OPTIONS directed training which occurs shortly after the signing of your Franchise Agreement, but 

before you visit our office for Phase Two training. Phase Two training is focused on operational, 

marketing and business topics. You must hire a Care Coordinator or Customer Service Representative 
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prior to commencement of training, and we strongly recommend that this individual attend the Phase Two 

training along with you. Phase Two training must take place no later than 3 weeks after signing the 

Franchise Agreement. At our sole discretion, we may extend this period if it is anticipated that the date of 

starting your new franchise business will be delayed because of reasons that are deemed to be beyond 

your control. Phase Two training will consist of up to forty hours of classroom training and will be held 

at our Corporate office in Gaithersburg, MD or at any other location we select, at our sole discretion. The 

training material for this phase consists of manuals, other written documents and forms, and visual aids 

(Franchise Agreement, Section 20.a.). 

 

Instructors for this initial training have a long experience in the home care field and with Options. 

Typically, 5-6 instructors provide the training and they bring with them a combined 60-65 years of 

experience with Options and in the home care field. If we determine, at our sole discretion, that you did 

not successfully complete the initial training program to our satisfaction (Franchise Agreement, Section 

12.F.), we have the right to (i) require you to attend additional training, at your sole expense, until you 

demonstrate a level of skill sufficient to establish your franchise business, or (ii) terminate the Franchise 

Agreement. If we elect to terminate the Franchise Agreement, we will refund the initial franchise fee paid 

by you, less the sum of $5,000 (five thousand dollars) which we will retain as compensation for the 

expenses we incurred in connection with the initial training program and other related expenses incurred 

prior to the initial training. If we terminate the Franchise Agreement as a result of your failure to complete 

our initial training program to our satisfaction, you must comply with the post- termination non-

competition and non-disclosure provisions contained in the Franchise Agreement. 

 

As the franchise owner, this training program (Phase Two) will be available to you, based on space 

availability and without charge of tuition or training fees at any time during the initial term of your 

Franchise Agreement. If at any time after signing the Franchise Agreement you appoint a new Office 

Manager or Principal Operator of your business other than yourself, then s/he must attend the initial 

training program within two months of such an appointment. You or your Office Manager / Principal 

Operator must attend any additional mandatory training programs or webinars we may offer. We agree 

to give you 30 days prior written notice of any mandatory training programs or webinars. You will also 

be required to attend the annual Franchise Owner Conference in person. You must pay all transportation 

and living expenses incurred by you and your employees in connection with attending initial and on-

going training programs. 

 

The following table shows the topics covered during our initial training program as of the date of this 

Disclosure Document: 
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TRAINING PROGRAM (Phase 1) 
 

Subject 
Hours of 

Classroom 
Training 

Hours of 
On-The-Job 

Training 
Location 

Selecting Your Office (initial process)  2 By phone & email 

Securing License(s)  4 By phone & email 

Securing Insurance Coverage  2 By phone & email 

Opening Your Business Banking Account  1 By phone & email 

Site Development & Pre-Opening Needs  2 By phone & email 

Creating Your Business Plan  4 By phone & email 

Market Research/Competitive Analysis  3 By phone & email 

General Operations  2 By phone & email 

Estimated Total Hours  20  

 

 

TRAINING PROGRAM (Phase 2) 
 

Subject 
Hours of 

Classroom 
Training 

Hours of 
On-The-Job 

Training 
Location 

Introduction to Home Care 2  Franchisor’s Office 

Introduction to OPTIONS 1  Franchisor’s Office 

Services & Pricing 3  Franchisor’s Office 

Recruiting & Retaining Care Providers 6  Franchisor’s Office 

Marketing, Networking, & Advertising 6  Franchisor’s Office 

Inquiries & Intakes 3  Franchisor’s Office 

Sales & The Value Added Proposition 2  Franchisor’s Office 

Care Coordination & Scheduling 4  Franchisor’s Office 

Case Opening 2  Franchisor’s Office 

Customer Service 2  Franchisor’s Office 

Compliance, Policies & Procedures 4  Franchisor’s Office 

Accounting & Finance 3  Franchisor’s Office 

Franchisee/Franchisor Relationship 2  Franchisor’s Office 

Estimated Total Hours 40   

 

FRANCHISE SITE SELECTION (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.A.) 
 

Although we will offer you assistance in selecting an office location for your Franchise Business, you 

are responsible for selecting and acquiring such office space. Your office location must be in your 

Territory. When you execute the Franchise Agreement, we will assist you in securing a desirable office 

location, and will advise you in negotiating a lease. If you request, we will review and comment on your 

proposed lease. We do not select the site, nor approve the area in which you select a site. However, we 

require that you obtain commercial and operational office space within three weeks after you complete 

the Initial Training program. The site selection is ultimately your responsibility. If you purchase a second 
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contiguous territory from us at the same time that you purchase your initial territory, you may operate the 

second territory from the same office as the initial territory. However, if you purchase a second or 

additional territories from us after you purchase your initial territory, then you have to operate the second 

and additional territories from separate office(s) located in the new territories. 

 

In the event additional territories are purchased after you purchase your initial territory, then in addition 

to office location requirements stipulated in the above paragraph, financial and operational books and 

documents must be kept separately for each territory/office, including but not limited to, separate 

QuickBooks, OHCS and OptionsCP data, and separate bank account. Furthermore, separate royalties (for 

all four categories) shall be paid by Franchisee to Options, based on the corresponding minimum monthly 

royalty per territory/office, or on the individual sales revenues for each territory/office, as defined in Item 

6 of this document. 

 

11.B. Post-Opening Obligations 
 

CONTINUING SUPPORT & GUIDANCE (Franchise Agreement, Section 20.h) 
 

After your office opens and during the term of the Franchise Agreement we will, upon your reasonable 

request, provide you with continuing consultation and advice by telephone or email regarding technical, 

operational and advertising matters which directly relate to your franchise. OPTIONS will: 

1. Assist in preparing all advertisements and promotional materials and in recommending budgets 

and media vehicles. Placement of and payment for all advertising shall be your responsibility. 

Such advertisements in media shall be designed to reach customers within the Protected 

Territory. We strongly recommend that you budget about 3% of your total Gross Revenues for 

advertising purposes. Our monthly Marketing Fee covers the use of our: 

a. display ads in magazine and newspapers 

b. classified ads in print and web-based media to recruit care providers and staff 

c. classified ads to attract clients 

d. marketing circulars to your mailing/referral list 

2. Approve or disapprove samples of your advertising and promotional materials. (Franchise 

Agreement, Section 10.). 

3. Periodically refer you to prospective clients in your Protected Territory who contact us seeking 

home care service. Such prospective clients are not guaranteed by us nor considered as part of 

the normal operations of the franchise system. 

4. Offer you free attendance at our regularly scheduled annual meetings, tailored for franchise 

owners, and/or continuing development courses, our OPT (Ongoing Program of Training) series. 

Although you are not required to attend these training meetings and session or pay to attend 

them (except for your travel, food and lodging expenses which are borne by you), we 

recommend that you attend. 

5. Visit your franchise from time to time or upon your request for the purpose of advising you with 

respect to operational and sales matters. Should you request such a visit, you will be responsible 

for all transportation, room and board incurred by us during the visit. Visits may take place at 

our discretion, and at the times of our choosing. (Franchise Agreement, Section 20.D.) 
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ADVERTISING AND MARKETING 
 

We are not required to spend any amount on advertising in your territory. We make materials available 

for your use in direct mail and other marketing promotions, and for your local and/or regional advertising 

needs. We recommend that you advertise in your local publication(s). If your local publication(s) cover(s) 

more territory than your own, or if your territory spans beyond the coverage area of local publication, you 

must proportionately participate in a joint ad between you and any other Franchise Owner of a territory 

covering the same local publication market, if applicable. We will provide you with logo artwork in 

electronic format to use in your advertising. If more than one OPTIONS franchise exists in the same local 

publication coverage area, then the local ad will represent each participating OPTIONS office by 

displaying each office’s respective areas of service and phone number. 

You are obligated to allocate funds that will be spent on local advertising that will include various local 

advertising print media, internet advertising, as well as other promotional materials and expenses such as 

local customer and care provider recruitment advertising, direct mail and the production and distribution 

of brochures and other collateral materials. This expenditure will be at a rate of 1% of your Gross Sales, 

but not less than $1,000 per month. We have developed advertising and communications materials that 

you may use in your marketing program. At your own expense you may develop advertising materials 

for your own use in your local market, however, you must submit samples of your advertising materials 

for our approval in advance (Franchise Agreement, Section 12). 

 

Options For Senior America Franchising Company has not created a national or regional advertising 

fund, but with 60 days prior notice, may create such a fund and may require you to pay national and 

regional Marketing Fees on behalf of OPTIONS. In the event such a notice is given, Marketing Fees will 

be charged at a rate of up to 1% of Gross Sales. This fee will be due by the 15th day of each month, for 

all Gross Billings in the previous month. Fees collected will be allocated exclusively by OPTIONS and 

used for the creation and design of regional or national advertising materials designed to increase brand 

awareness and may not correlate to any specific marketing in your local area, nor be designed to directly 

benefit any specific franchise. Fee allocation by OPTIONS will not be audited nor subject to specific 

review as to media selection or timelines for spending. We will not use any money from such an 

advertising fund to purchase advertising that is principally a solicitation for the sale of franchises. At the 

end of the calendar year and upon written request, you may obtain an accounting of the distribution of 

the funds in any national or regional advertising fund. Currently, no advertising funds were collected 

throughout the past fiscal year. 
 

Franchisee shall not post its own website nor attempt to modify, in any way or manner, Options 

Corporate website. Furthermore, Franchisee shall not post a blog, engage in any social media or 

networking on the Internet, or conduct any type of Internet communication that refers to Options, its 

affiliates, or any of its franchisees without Franchisor’s prior written consent. 

 

OPTIONS HOME CARE SYSTEM 
 

OPTIONS will provide you updates to the Options Home Care System software/application. At times 

and when the Options Home Care System is upgraded, it may require new hardware for proper 

functioning, and we have no obligation to upgrade your hardware. Although you have no obligation to 

upgrade your hardware components, you may need to do so to take full advantage of the latest 

enhancements.  
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11.C. Other Obligations 

 

OPENING YOUR OFFICE 
 

We estimate that the typical length of time between signing the Franchise Agreement/paying your initial 

franchise fee and the opening of your franchise office will be approximately four to six weeks. Factors 

affecting this time period may be the completion of your initial training, the ability to obtain an office 

location, the execution of your office lease and office build-out, and securing any necessary business 

licenses and/or permits. We require that you open your office within a six-week period from signing 

Exhibit A, the Franchise Agreement, or a three-week period from the completion of your initial training, 

whichever is the earlier date, or once you have completed any regulatory requirements that may extend 

beyond that time, if such requirements are necessary to providing companionship services (Franchise 

Agreement, Section 12.B.). 

 

COMPUTER SYSTEM & OTHER EQUIPMENT 
 

We have no obligation to assist you in obtaining the necessary equipment, hardware, or software. We do 

not require you to purchase any particular brand of computer hardware; however, your computer 

hardware must be Microsoft compatible. You are required to purchase the specific hardware and software 

described below. You are also required to update your hardware and software components to ensure 

effectiveness and compatibility with current technologies. There are no contractual limits on the 

frequency or cost of this obligation. 

 

In order to ensure that your system is properly configured for the effective operation of your franchise, it 

must include the following minimum hardware requirements: 

 PC with 3.0+ GHz processor 

 16 GB minimum RAM 

 500 MB hard drive 

 Backup device 

 Telephone system, printer, scanner, copier, and FAX 

 Fast Internet connection (minimum 50 Mbps) 

 

The minimum software that is essential and required to help you in the operation of your franchise is listed 

below. Included in your franchise setup is a license to use our customized Options Home Care System 

application. As of the date of this Disclosure Document, you must purchase all of the following software 

from a supplier of your choice: 

 Microsoft Windows 10, or higher Operating System, or Mac OS 12 or higher 

 A recent version of Microsoft Office 

 A recent version of Adobe Acrobat Professional 

 Virus protection software with a current subscription to virus definitions 

 

You will grant us access, at all times, to your computer system (all computers, if more than one exist in 

your office), files, and data so that we may retrieve, download, and/or analyze information and figures 

pertaining to the operation of your franchise. Such information is comprised of all data used by your 

franchise to run your business, including but not limited to data pertaining to your clients, care recipients, 

care providers, schedules, invoices, collections, payroll, social workers, discharge planners, referral 

sources, expenses, sales, financial figures, advertising, and marketing. We may access information from 
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your computer system from other locations or through an intranet system we may develop or through the 

internet. You must store and maintain all data and information that we designate and report data and 

information in the manner we specify. 

 

We estimate the price of your computer system and other equipment will range from $2,000 to 

$2,700. Any expenses you incur in connection with the purchase, operation, repair, maintenance or 

upgrading of your computer system and other equipment shall be your sole responsibility. You must also 

pay for upgrades and updates for all software and remain current on all software updates. If you wish, 

you may purchase maintenance and support contracts from third parties for hardware or other software. 

 

ITEM 12 

TERRITORY 

 

The Franchise Agreement grants you an exclusive Franchised Territory (Section 6). You must operate 

your Franchised Business within the limits specific to the location identified in the Franchise Agreement. 

You may not conduct business at any other site, nor relocate the Franchised Business without our written 

consent which we will not unreasonably withhold. The Franchised Territory varies by franchise, and may 

be as small as a portion of a single county, or as large as several contiguous counties within a state or 

states. This determination depends on the specific market characteristics. The Standard Territory will be 

defined prior to your execution of the Franchise Agreement, and will generally have a minimum 

population of 250,000 and a maximum population of 400,000 provided the number of seniors (age 65 plus) 

is between 30,000 and 35,000 and as identified at the time the Franchise Agreement is executed. If you 

wish to purchase a Premium Territory with a total senior population up to 55,000 (20,000 over the 

maximum 35,000 for a standard territory), we require you to pay us an additional $1,000 per each 

additional 1,000 seniors (or fraction thereof) over 35,000 in the Territory. Please note that per the US 

census of 2023 individuals who are 65 years of age and older comprise 17.3% of the total population in 

the United States. 

 

You do not receive the right to acquire additional or contiguous franchise areas automatically. You may, 

however, purchase additional territories or franchises with our approval. We reserve the right to grant 

additional franchise territories in our sole discretion. The granting of any additional franchise territory is 

contingent upon an existing franchisee’s ability to operate additional franchises, in terms of both financial 

resources and management capability. Generally speaking, new franchise territories will be granted only 

to existing franchisees which are in good standing with respect to each of their existing franchises. Except 

as described above, the Franchise Agreement does not grant you any options, rights of first refusal, or 

similar rights to acquire additional franchises. However, if a franchisor receives an offer from an 

entrepreneur to purchase a territory contiguous to an existing protected territory, then the franchisee of 

said protected territory will have the first right of refusal for the contiguous territory. 

 

You may only provide the services authorized by the Franchise Agreement from locations within the 

Territory, and to customers located within the Territory. You may contact referral sources outside of the 

Territory for the purpose of generating business inside the Territory. When the referral source lies within 

the Territory owned by another franchisee, we anticipate that each 
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franchisee will cooperate with the other, in order to maximize the marketing benefits to both, and to 

minimize confusion within the marketplace. You may not solicit or accept orders from customers outside 

of the Territory, and you may not use other channels of distribution, such as the internet, catalog sales, 

telemarketing or other direct marketing to make sales outside of the Territory. We do not specify or 

otherwise control the location or number of your office(s) within the Territory. You must inform us if 

you relocate your office, however our approval is not required in connection with the relocation of any 

office(s) you may establish within the Territory. Existing franchisees may have Clients in your Territory 

when you sign the Franchise Agreement, but they will not be permitted to take on any new Clients in 

your Territory. Unless an existing Franchisee has a Franchise Agreement that provides otherwise, an 

existing Franchisee with Clients in your Territory will be required to refer to you their existing Clients 

within your Territory once you are ready to open your Business. You will be required by your Franchise 

Agreement to refer any Clients in the Territory of a new Franchisee to that new Franchisee once they 

open their Business. 

 

We reserve the right under the Franchise Agreement to enter into contracts or strategic alliances with 

“National Accounts” to provide home care services to Clients they refer or assign to OPTIONS. We will 

contact you and provide you with a right of first refusal to provide home care services to the Clients 

referred or assigned to us by the National Account who reside in your Territory, unless you are not eligible 

to provide the services. To be eligible, you must be able to provide services to the Clients based on rules 

(e.g., qualifications, availability, resources, pricing, billing terms, and insurance requirements), 

guidelines or other terms and conditions agreed to between us and the National Account or as otherwise 

directed by the National Account. In the event that you cannot or do not elect to provide home care 

services to Clients in your Territory based on our National Account agreement or program, or violate the 

agreement with the standards or rules of the National Account, we or our designees, including other 

franchisees, will have the right to provide such services to the affected Clients in your Territory and you 

will not provide services to those Clients during the term of the National Account agreement or program 

and will not be entitled to receive any portion of the resulting compensation. We cannot guarantee that 

we will develop or maintain contracts or strategic alliances with a particular number of National 

Accounts, if any, or that if we do, that you will receive any National Account referrals or assignments in 

your Territory. 

 

Your right to continue operating an OPTIONS franchise and to maintain the exclusivity of your Territory 

requires that you attain and maintain, at a minimum, the following sales levels (“Minimum Sales 

Requirements”). Following the Effective Date of your Franchise Agreement and during the years 

indicated below, you must achieve and maintain the following Minimum Sales Requirements: 
 

2nd year average of $15,000/month 

3rd year average of $20,000/month 

4th year average of $25,000/month 

5th year average of $35,000/month 

6th year and for the 
remainder of the term of 
your Franchise Agreement 

average of $45,000/month 

 

If you fail to meet Minimum Sales Requirements, we may reduce the size of the Territory, license someone 

else to establish a Business in the Territory, or terminate your Franchise Agreement, following a cure 

period.  
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ITEM 13 

TRADEMARKS, SERVICE MARKS, AND LOGOS 

 

We grant you the nonexclusive right to conduct business under the name OPTIONS and use our 

trademark solely for the operation of your OPTIONS franchise and in the manner authorized by us. When 

using the trademark on checks, invoices, receipts, contracts or any other documents your name must be 

followed by the phrase a “Franchisee of OPTIONS”. 

 

We retain the right to use and to license others to use our trademark and logo, to create other systems 

using the same trademark, and you, the franchisee, have no rights in the trademark OPTIONS other than 

what is expressly granted in the Franchisee Agreement. 

 

The following service marks, or trademarks, are on the principal register of the U.S. Patent and 

Trademark office. 
 

Mark Registration 

Number/SN 

Issue Date Register 

Options For Senior America Corp. 2965799 April 15, 2015 Principal 

OHCS – Options Home Care System 7293688 January 30, 2024 Principal 

Options For Senior America Franchising Co. 6843455 September 13, 2022 Principal 

OptionsCP (Options Care Provider mobile app) 6873206 October 11, 2022 Principal 
 

There are no determinations or agreements currently in effect that significantly limit our rights to use or license 

others to use the trademarks and service marks in any manner material to the franchise by the United States 

Patent and Trademark Office, the Trademark Trial And Appeal Board, or the trademark administrator of any 

state or any court, nor any pending interference, opposition or cancellation proceeding or litigation involving 

the trademark (MARK). Under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, you must follow our rules when you 

use our trademark. You must notify us immediately in writing of any apparent infringement to your use of our 

trademark. You may not, without our written consent, start, prosecute, or seek any litigation to enforce any 

right or recover any element of damage arising from the use or infringement of our trademark. We have the 

sole discretion to take such action as we deem appropriate to exclusively control any litigation or proceeding 

concerning trademark infringement. We are not obligated by the Franchise Agreement or other agreements to 

participate in your defense or to indemnify you if you are a party to any administrative or judicial proceeding 

involving the Marks. In the event we modify or discontinue using our trademark, you must without delay 

modify or cease using it as well. The use of a new or modified trademark may require you at your own expense 

to change existing signs from your OPTIONS franchise and purchase and install new signs. Under the terms 

of the Franchise Agreement, we have no liability to you in connection with such an exchange (Franchise 

Agreement, Section15.C.6) 

 

Upon expiration of the Franchise Agreement you must cease using the trademark and logo in any manner 

whatsoever. 

 

We own and use the Marks in conducting our business of our services and products. You may not claim any 

rights in the display of the trademark, and you may not incorporate using the name of OPTIONS, or display 

the trademark beyond the limited permission granted in the Franchise Agreement. 
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ITEM 14 

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

 

OPTIONS does not own any patents that are material to the Franchise Business or have any pending 

patents that are material to the Franchise Business. We claim copyrights in our Operations Manuals, 

website, and other written materials which we allow you to use. We also claim copyrights in Options 

Home Care System, our proprietary software. These materials are proprietary and confidential and are 

considered our property. They are to be used by you only as long as you are a franchisee, and only as 

provided in your Franchise Agreement. 

 

You may use these materials, only in the manner we approve, in the operation of your OPTIONS franchise 

during the term of your Franchise Agreement. You may not use such materials in any other way for your 

own benefit, nor communicate or disclose them to, or use them for the benefit of any other person or 

entity. These materials include any trade secrets, techniques, know-how, confidential information, or 

knowledge of advertising, marketing, designs, plans, or methods of operation. These contents also include 

information about our sources of supply and recommendations on pricing. You may disclose this 

information to your employees, but only to the extent necessary to operate the business, and then only 

while your Franchise Agreement is in effect. You must also promptly tell us if and when you learn about 

unauthorized uses, or challenges to our uses, of this proprietary information. 

 

The Franchise Agreement provides that you will not acquire any interest in the Confidential Information 

other than the right to utilize it in the development and operation of your OPTIONS franchise during the 

term of the Franchise Agreement, and that the use or duplication of the Confidential Information in any 

other businesses would constitute unfair competition and breach of contract. You also agree that the 

Confidential Information is proprietary to us and is disclosed to you solely on the condition that (1) you 

will not use the Confidential Information in any other business, (2) you will maintain the absolute 

confidentiality of the Confidential Information during and after the term of the Franchise Agreement, and 

(3) you will make sure nondisclosure and non- competition clauses are in effect in employment 

agreements with your employees before they receive any training from you. 

 

 

ITEM 15 

OBLIGATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS 

 

The Franchise Agreement provides that you devote your continuous best efforts to the development, 

management and operation of your business. You, or, if applicable, your Principal Operator, must 

complete the initial training program, within the time frames described in Item 11. 

 

As the primary person in charge of daily operations, you will be required to devote sufficient time and 

resources to ensure full and complete compliance with your obligations to us, to your customers and to 

others. Your OPTIONS franchise must at all times be under your direct, day- to-day supervision. 

Furthermore, you may not have any business relationship with any business competitor. 

 

Other than your involvement in the day-to-day operations of your franchise, we require that you hire a 

second individual, at least on a part-time basis, with a minimum of 20 hours per week. This person may 

be the Manager of your office, the Principal Operator of your franchise, a marketing and sales individual, 
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or the Care Coordinator, depending on the level of your involvement in the daily operation of your 

franchise. Either yourself, or another employee that you so designate, must at all times be dedicated 

primarily to marketing activities for a minimum of 40 hours per week. At all times after officially opening 

your business, one employee must be available on-call 24 hours per day to return urgent telephone 

messages after-hours and on weekends. Employees returning telephone messages must do so within 15 

minutes after receiving the after-hours call and inform the person answering the call that they are calling 

on behalf of OPTIONS. Any and all of your employees must, however, sign a written agreement to 

maintain the confidentiality of the trade secrets described in Item 14 and conform with the covenants not 

to compete. You must also employ, on a part-time and contingent (PRN) basis, a registered nurse for the 

purpose of performing initial and supervisory care recipient needs assessments if your State regulations 

so require. 

 

 

ITEM 16 

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

 

The Franchise Agreement requires that you confine your business activity to the operation of an 

OPTIONS franchise. You may not conduct any other business or activity at the OPTIONS location 

without our prior written approval. You may only offer or sell products or services approved by us, and 

we may add, delete or change such approved services and products, which you are required to offer. 

There are no limits on our right to do so. You may advertise to sell OPTIONS services and products only 

to customers located within your Territory. Furthermore, you are restricted from serving Clients outside 

of your Territory (Item 12). You must comply with all licensing, bonding or other regulations required by 

any applicable state or local authorities regarding any of the services you provide. These requirements 

may restrict the services offered by you or limit the customers or Clients to whom you may offer your 

services. Conversely, you are not permitted to offer other services not authorized by OPTIONS even if 

licensed to do so. 

 

 

ITEM 17 

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 
 

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise Agreement and related agreements. 

You should read these provisions in the agreement and exhibits attached to this Disclosure 

Document. 
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ITEM 17 

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 
 

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise Agreement and related agreements. 

You should read these provisions in the agreement and exhibits attached to this Disclosure 

Document. 

 

 Provision 

Franchise 

Agreement 

Section 

Summary 

a. Term of Franchise § (7) 10 years 

b. 

Renewal or 

extension of the 

term 

§ (7) 

Renewals are available only if you meet certain 

requirements. Applicable stipulations are as provided 

in the then-current Franchise Agreement. 

c. 

Requirements for 

Franchisee to 

renew or extend 

§ (7) 

If offered, you must: (1) provide written notice of 

intent to renew; and (2) be in full compliance with the 

terms of the Franchise Agreement. New Franchise 

Agreement shall be executed – you may be required 

to sign a contract that contains materially different 

terms and conditions than those in the original 

contract you initially signed. 

d. 
Termination by 

Franchisee 
§ (23) 

Only if we have materially breached or failed to 

comply with the Franchise Agreement. 

e. 

Termination by 

Franchisor without 

cause 

None Not applicable 

f. 

Termination by 

Franchisor with 

cause 

§ (23) 

We can terminate the Franchise Agreement if you 

breach a material provision of your Franchise 

Agreement, you declare bankruptcy*, or you fail to 

pay sums you owe us. 

g. 
“Cause” defined: 

curable defaults 
§ (23) 

You have the following times to cure these defaults: 

 One (1) calendar month to rectify a breach of the 

Franchise Agreement. 

 Fifteen (15) business days to pay past due royalty 

fees. 

 Fifteen (15) business days to regain lost insurance, 

lost bonding, or lost occupancy of your office 

location. 

 72 hours for to correct violations of health, safety, or 

sanitation procedures. 
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 Provision 

Franchise 

Agreement 

Section 

Summary 

h. 

“Cause” defined: 

non-curable 

defaults 

§ (23) 

Nonpayment, loss of control, omission on application, 

misrepresentation, criminal conviction, unauthorized 

use of Confidential Information, unauthorized 

transfer, failure to pay taxes, dishonest or unethical 

conduct, insolvency, bankruptcy (if enforceable under 

the law), unsatisfied judgments, foreclosure, levy, 

assignment for benefit of creditors, repeated 

violations of Franchise Agreement, repeated non- 

compliance, repeated customer complaints, 

abandonment, or unauthorized disclosure. 

i. 

Franchisee’s 

obligations on 

termination/non- 

renewal 

§ (24) 

Cease operating franchised business; cease use of 

Confidential Information and Trademark; deliver 

property containing the Trademark; cancel assumed 

or similar name registrations; pay outstanding 

amounts & damages; return manuals and proprietary 

software; assign phone numbers; comply with 

covenants. 

j. 

Assignment of 

contract by 

Franchisor 

§ (22) There are no restrictions on our right to assign. 

k. 

Transfer by 

Franchisee - 

defined 

§ (22) 

A transfer by you is any sale, assignment, transfer, 

conveyance, gift, pledge, mortgage or other 

encumbrance of any interest and/or assets in either the 

Franchise Agreement, the franchise itself, or any 

proprietorship, partnership, limited liability company 

(LLC) or corporation which owns any interest in the 

franchise, to any person, persons, partnership, 

association, LLC or corporation, whether by contract, 

operation of law or otherwise. 

l. 

Franchisor 

approval of 

transfer by 

Franchisee 

§ (22) 

We have the right to approve all transfers when you 

transfer any interest in the Franchise Agreement or in 

the proprietorship, partnership, corporation or LLC 

which owns any interest or assets in the franchise. 

We will not unreasonably withhold such approval if 

your transfer meets all of our conditions. 
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 Provision 

Franchise 

Agreement 

Section 

Summary 

m. 

Conditions for 

Franchisor’s 

approval of 

transfer 

§ (22) 

Your transfer must meet the following conditions: 

(1) the transferee, including each partner, 

shareholder or member, must meet our 

qualifications, (2) you must satisfy all accrued and 

accelerated money obligations to us, (3) no one may 

assert a security interest in the franchise, (4) the 

transferee must sign our then-current Franchise 

Agreement, including an agreement that payments to 

us have priority over payments to you (as seller), (5) 

you must execute a general release of all claims 

against us at the closing. We may have additional 

reasonable requirements at the time you decide to 

sell your business. 

n. 

Franchisor’s right 

of first refusal to 

acquire 

Franchisee’s 

business 

§ (22) We can match any offer. 

o. 

Franchisor’s option 

to purchase 

Franchisee’s 

business upon 

termination or non- 

renewal. 

§ (24) 

We can elect to buy and continue the operation of 

your OPTIONS franchise if you do not renew or if 

you terminate the Franchise Agreement. 

p. 
Death or disability 

of Franchisee 
§ (22) 

Franchise must be assigned to an approved successor 

or buyer within 150 calendar days. 

q. 

Non-competition 

covenants during 

the term of the 

Franchise 

§ (19) 

You may not have any interest in any other business 

which sells or offers to sell substantially similar 

services and products of the type offered at your 

OPTIONS franchise. 

r. 

Non-competition 

covenants after the 

franchise is 

terminated or 

expires 

§ (19) 

The restrictions described in (q) above remain 

effective for 2 years after the Franchise Agreement 

expires or is terminated, regardless of the cause, 

except that they do not apply to another business 

located more than 50 miles from any other 

OPTIONS business. 
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 Provision 

Franchise 

Agreement 

Section 

Summary 

s. 

Modification of the 

Franchise 

Agreement 

§ (25) 

Generally, there are no modifications unless in 

writing, signed by both parties. Operations Manual 

policies and other standards and requirements are 

subject to change unilaterally by us. 

t. 
Integration/merger 

clause 
§ (25) 

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement and other 

related written agreements are binding (subject to 

state law). Any representations or promises outside 

of the disclosure document and franchise agreement 

may not be enforceable. 

u. 

Dispute resolution  

by arbitration or 

mediation 

§ (25) 

The parties to the Agreement agree to arbitrate all 

disputes in Montgomery County, Maryland in 

accordance with the rules of the American 

Arbitration Association. 

v. Choice of forum § (25) 

Unless prohibited by law, arbitration and litigation 

must take place in Montgomery County, Maryland, 

and you must waive your right to a jury trial. 

w. Choice of law § (25) 

Unless prohibited by law, Maryland law will apply 

in any legal action between us and all agreements are 

interpreted under Maryland law. 
 

*Termination on Bankruptcy 

Under Title 11, United States Code Section 101 et seq. the provision of the Franchise Agreement that 

terminates your franchise may not be enforceable. 

 
 

ITEM 18 

PUBLIC FIGURES 

 

We do not use any public figures to promote our franchises. 

 
 

ITEM 19 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

 

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential 

financial performance of its franchises and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for 

the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance 

information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the 

actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the 

information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance 

at a particular location or under particular circumstances. Other than as indicated below, we do not make 
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any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial performance 

of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to 

make such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, 

we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance 

information or projections of your future income, you should report it to us by contacting Franchisor’s 

Corporate Office, the Federal Trade Commission or any appropriate state regulatory agencies. In this 

instance, you may contact the following individuals at the Franchisor’s Corporate Office: Ramzi Rihani 

or Sam Rihani, at 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879 or at 

301.562.1100. Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available 

to prospective franchisees upon reasonable request. You should conduct your own independent 

investigation as to the potential costs and expenses you might incur in operating your own franchised 

business. 

 

Excluded from the data shown below in the tables of this section are the Gross Revenues from the 6 

company-owned outlets. This data has not been reviewed by an independent certified public accountant. 

 

Some outlets earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that 
you will earn as much. 

 
Definitions applicable to the tables shown in this section: 

(1)Gross Revenues is the total cash receipts derived from the sales of homecare services, less 

   discounts, and returns. 
(2)Average, also known as the "mean", is equal to the sum of all data points in a set, divided by the 

   number of data points in that set. 
(3)Median is the data point that is in the center of all data points used. In the event the number of 

   data points is an odd number, the median will the center number. If the data set contains an even 

   number of data points, the median is reached by taking the two numbers in the middle, adding 

   them together, and dividing by two. 
(4)EBITDA includes owner income 
 

Table 19.1 

Annual Gross Revenues (1)
 

(2021, 2022, 2023) 

(for franchisees at least 3 years in operation) 
 

Years in 

Operation 

Number of 

Franchises 

Average (2) 

Annual Gross 

Revenues 

Median (3) 

Annual 

Gross 

Revenues 

Maximum 

Annual Gross 

Revenues 

Minimum 

Annual 

Gross 

Revenues 

Over 9 years 2 $1,188,874 $1,058,735 $2,075,821 $442,388 

6 to 8.99 years 1 $1,195,529 $1,032,287 $1,625,901 $928,399 

3 to 5.99 years 1 $444,268 $481,673 $482,232 $368,900 

1 to 2.99 years 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
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Table 19.2 

Average(2) Year-End Results for  2021, 2022,2023 

(for franchisees at least 3 years in operation) 

 

 2021 2022 2023 

Gross Revenues $977,050 $979,849 $1,056,261 

Caregiver Pay $501,657 $524,735 $541,866 

Gross Profit $475,393 $455,114 $514,395 

Gross Profit % 48.7% 46.4% 48.7% 

Payroll $53,799 $71,492 $113,802 

Advertising $11,475 $8,417 $6,443 

Insurance -$1,529 -$3,362 $288 

Rent $14,247 $15,440 $15,324 

Royalties $50,088 $46,083 $48,632 

Other Expenses $32,366 $25,117 $18,104 

EBITDA (4)
 $314,947 $291,928 $311,802 

EBITDA % (4)
 32.2% 29.8% 29.5% 

 
 

Table 19.3 

Median(3) Year-End Results for  2021, 2022, 2023 

(for franchisees at least 3 years in operation) 

 

 2021 2022 2023 

Gross Rev. $705,316 $737,338 $1,058,735 

Caregiver Pay $342,540 $384,033 $523,461 

Gross Profit $369,347 $354,586 $482,088 

Gross Profit % 52.4% 48.1% 45.5% 

Payroll $60,589 $64,294 $112,926 

Advertising $5,694 $5,762 $5,271 

Insurance -$1,818 -$4,626 $500 

Rent $14,122 $15,181 $14,591 

Royalties $40,116 $31,427 $43,275 

Other Expenses $27,637 $22,801 $14,326 

EBITDA (4)
 $227,033 $228,040 $265,352 

EBITDA % (4)
 32.2% 30.9% 25.1% 
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Table 19.4 

Monthly Gross Revenues(1)
 

 

This table presents the average monthly Gross revenues of all OPTIONS franchises that were in 

business as of December 31, 2023. 

 Franchisees Meeting or 

Exceeding Minimum 

Gross Revenues 

Requirement 

Period Number of 

Franchises 

Median 

Monthly 

Gross 

Revenues 

Average 

Monthly 

Gross 

Revenues 

Number Percent 

1st thru 3rd month 12 $85 $10,468 N/A N/A 

4th thru 6th month 11 $4,233 $11,744 N/A N/A 

7th thru 9th month 8 $9,551 $19,474 N/A N/A 

10th thru 12th month 8 $21,426 $24,982 N/A N/A 

 

13th thru 15th month 7 $25,307 $28,956 7 86% 

16th thru 18th month 6 $39,505 $37,803 6 100% 

19th thru 21st month 5 $36,619 $36,026 5 100% 

22nd thru 24th month 5 $39,522 $41,646 5 100% 

 

25th thru 27th month 4 $31,226 $30,256 4 100% 

28th thru 30th month 4 $35,976 $40,119 4 100% 

31st thru 33rd month 4 $37,389 $41,740 4 100% 

34th thru 36th month 4 $32,759 $31,512 4 100% 

 

37th thru 39th month 4 $38,135 $39,422 4 100% 

40th thru 42nd month 4 $35,568 $40,559 4 100% 

43th thru 45th month 4 $34,630 $40,453 4 100% 

46th thru 48th month 4 $51,542 $48,258 4 100% 

 

49th thru 51st month 4 $45,623 $50,767 4 100% 

52nd thru 54th month 3 $66,012 $67,245 3 100% 

55th thru 57th month 3 $78,209 $76,563 3 100% 

58th thru 60th month 3 $71,706 $79,090 3 100% 
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ITEM 20 

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 

 

No franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses, during the last 3 years, restricting their ability to speak 

openly about their experience with OPTIONS Franchising Company. If you buy this franchise, your 

contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system. 

 

Table 20.1 

System-Wide Outlet Summary 

For Years 2021 to 2023 (also see Exhibit 8) 
 

Outlet Type Year 
Outlets at the 

Start of the Year 

Outlets at the 

End of the Year 
Net Change 

Franchised 

2021 9 11 +2 

2022 11 13 +2 

2023 13 11 -2 

Company- Owned 

2021 6 6 0 

2022 6 7 +1 

2023 7 7 0 

Total Outlets 

2021 15 17 +2 

2022 17 20 +3 

2023 20 18 -2 

 

 

Table 20.2 

Transfer of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (Other than Franchisor) 
For Years 2021 to 2023 

 

States Year 
Number of 

Transfers 

All 

2021 0 

2022 2 

2023 2 
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Table 20.3 

Status of Franchised Outlets 

For Years 2021 to 2023 
 

State Year 

Outlets 

at Start 

of Year 

Outlets 

Opened 
Terminations 

Non 

Renewals 

Reacquired 

by 

Franchisor 

Ceased 

Operations 

- Other 

Reasons 

Outlets 

at End 

of Year 

Arizona 

2021 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 

Florida 

2021 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 

Georgia 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Indiana 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

North 

Carolina 

2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Pennsylvania 

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Virginia 

2021 4 1 0 0 0 0 5 

2022 5 1 0 0 0 0 6 

2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 

Total 

2021 8 3 0 0 0 0 11 

2022 11 2 0 0 0 0 13 

2023 13 1 2 0 0 1 11 
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Table 20.4 

Status of Company-Owned Outlets 

For Years 2021 to 2023 
 

State Year 

Outlets 

at Start 

of Year 

Outlets 

Opened 

Outlets 

Reacquired 

by 

Franchisor 

Outlets 

Closed 

Outlets 

Sold to 

Franchisee 

Outlets 

at End 

of Year 

Maryland 
2021 2 2 0 0 0 4 

2022 4 0 0 0 0 4 

2023 4 0 0 0 0 4 

Pennsylvania 
2021 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Virginia 
2021 1 1 0 0 0 2 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 2 

2023 2 0 0 0 0 2 

Total 
2021 6 3 0 0 0 9 

2022 9 0 0 2 0 7 

2023 7 0 0 0 0 7 

 

 

Table 20.5 

Projected Openings By 12-31-2024 
 

State 

Franchise 

Agreements Signed 

But Outlet Not 

Opened 

Projected New 

Franchised Outlet 

In The Next Fiscal 

Year 

Projected New 

Company-Owned 

Outlet In the Next 

Fiscal Year 

Florida 0 1 0 

Other States 0 2 0 

Total 0 3 0 

Exhibits 3 and 4 contain a listing of operational franchisees and any that left our system. 

 

No franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses, during the last 3 years, restricting their ability to speak 

openly about their experience with OPTIONS Franchising Company. If you buy this franchise, your 

contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system. 

 

  



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT  Page 42 of 42 
 

ITEM 21 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our audited financial statements are attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit 5. These statements 

cover fiscal years ending December 31, 2021, 2022, 2023. 

 

 

ITEM 22 

CONTRACTS 

The following documents are attached as Exhibits to this Disclosure Document: 

Exhibit 1 – List of State Agencies & Agents for Service of Process 

Exhibit 2 – Operations Manual’s Table of Contents 
Exhibit 3 –  List of Current Franchisees 

Exhibit 4 –  List of Former Franchisees 

Exhibit 5 –  Financial Statements 

Exhibit 6 –  State Law Addendum 

Exhibit 7 –  Application for Franchise 

Exhibit 8 –  List of Company-owned Outlets 

Exhibit 9 –  State Effective Dates 

Exhibit 10 – Receipt 

The following contracts and agreements are attached as Exhibits to this Disclosure Document: 

Exhibit A – Franchise Agreement 

Exhibit B –  Guaranty of Obligations 

Exhibit C –  Non-Disclosure and Non-Competition Agreement 

Exhibit D –  Release Agreement 

Exhibit E –  Second Territory Addendum and Agreement 

Exhibit F –  Disclosure Acknowledgment Declaration 

Exhibit G –  Authorization for Repeating Electronic Fund Withdrawals 

Exhibit H –  Collateral Assignment of Franchisee’s Telephone Numbers, Addresses, and Listings 

 

 

ITEM 23 

RECEIPT 
 

The last page of this Disclosure Document (Exhibit 10) acknowledges receipt of this entire document 

(including the exhibits). Please sign and return to us one copy and keep another copy along with this 

Disclosure Document 
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Options For Senior America Business 
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Location of Franchise Office 

 

 

 

  

Options Franchising Co. 

Franchise Agreement 
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Franchise Agreement 
 

This Franchise Agreement (Agreement) is entered into between OPTIONS FRANCHISING COMPANY, a 

Maryland corporation, hereinafter known as OPTIONS, our, us, we, Franchisor or Franchiser whose 

address is 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, and the persons or legal 

entities signing as Franchisee, you or your, and whose name is at the bottom of this agreement 

referenced to herein individually or collectively as you , your or Franchisee to evidence the agreements 

and understanding between the parties as follows: 

 

Disclosure 
 

We the Franchisor, have developed methods for establishing, operating, and promoting a unique 

SYSTEM, or business program with proprietary methods which we have the right to license, and we 

grant the right to others to operate Franchised Businesses under the Marks and pursuant to the Licensed 

Methods. This system, which is owned by us, entitles the Franchisee to operate a home health care 

service business under the trademark Options For Senior America hereinafter referred to as OPTIONS; 

and 

 

We the Franchisor have developed certain operating policies and procedures including trade secrets, 

knowledge, training, confidential information, logos, marketing methods, proprietary software 

information systems and technology for the operation of an OPTIONS franchise. 

This SYSTEM includes operational assistance, advertising and other benefits of being a Franchisee 

under the OPTIONS system which may be changed, and improved intermittently; and 

 

We the Franchisor have the exclusive rights to license the SYSTEM through the granting of franchises; 

andWe the Franchisor have developed and will continue to develop, and change our system with 

additional and/or different services. The OPTIONS System provides uniform methods of successful 

operating methodology using the distinctive Trademark and Service Mark and other distinguishing 

characteristics, designed and developed by us; and 

 

We, the Franchisor known as OPTIONS continue to develop, use, and control the Trademark 

OPTIONS and associated logos (referred to as the Marks) to identify for the public the source of 

services and products marketed under our System. We have established substantial goodwill and 

business value in the Names and Marks, and expertise of our System; and 

 
We the Franchisor, subject to the requirements of the Franchise Agreement, will train you to operate a 

franchised OPTIONS franchise. You will operate your franchise from your new office. We will train 

you in the basics of our system. Good judgment and reliability are our corner stone, as we do require a 

positive attitude and sense of urgency, along with great work ethic to achieve the desired results. You 

agree to operate your Franchised Business in a manner that conforms to our standards. The market for 

our service is well established and continues to grow. You will market your services to the adult 

population, discharge planners and social workers in different health care institutions such as hospitals, 

assisted living facilities, rehabilitation centers and others, who hear about your services from 

advertising as well as others who learn about your services through referrals, etc. Your competitors will 

include other companies who provide home health care services, and 
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You acknowledge that the System will continue to evolve in order to reflect changing market 

conditions and to meet new and changing consumer demands, and that variations and additions to the 

System may be required in order to ensure continuing operational efficiency and uniformity; and 

 

You desire to acquire a franchise to use our Names and Marks as a Franchisee of our System; and 

 

You recognize the benefits to be derived from being identified with and licensed by OPTIONS to 

operate an OPTIONS Franchise; and 

 

You represent that you are free to enter into this Agreement and that this engagement does not violate 

the terms of any agreement between you, the Franchisee, and any third party. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing disclosures we agree to grant you a franchise to 

use our system, governed by the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, and you 

acknowledge that you are legally bound, and you do hereby agree as follows: 

 

 

ARTICLE 1 

FRANCHISEE’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BUSINESS RISK, AND ABSENCE OF GUARANTEE  

Franchisee (and each partner or shareholder if Franchisee is a partnership or corporation) declares that 

he or she has conducted an analysis of the Franchisor's business (the System) and recognizes that the 

business venture considered by this Agreement involves risks and that its success will depend upon 

Franchisee's abilities as an independent business person or entity, as well as the general economic and 

industry trends and other local marketing conditions. OPTIONS expressly disclaims the making of, and 

Franchisee acknowledges that it has not received any warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as to 

the potential profits or success of the business considered by this Agreement. We do not imply or 

warranty that you will reach profitability by any particular time or that you will be profitable at any 

time. 

 

 

ARTICLE 2 

FRANCHISEE’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CONCERNING RECEIPT AND THOROUGH 

EVALUATION OF AGREEMENT 

Franchisee acknowledges having received, read, and understood this Agreement, including the 

Franchise Disclosure Document and any attachments, addendums, and exhibits. 

Franchisee further acknowledges that Franchisee has had ample time and opportunity to consult with 

legal counsel of its own choosing concerning the potential benefits and risks of entering into this 

Agreement. 

 

Franchisee further acknowledges that: 

 

 he/she has received a completed copy of this Agreement and attachments, addendums, and 

exhibits, as required by the Trade Regulation Rule of the Federal Trade Commission, entitled 

"Information for Prospective Franchisees” Required by the Federal Trade Commission, at least 

ten (10) business days prior to the date on which this Agreement was signed. 
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 any statements, whether oral or written, by Franchisor or its agents preceding the execution of 

this Agreement were for informational purposes only and do not constitute any representation or 

warranty. The only representations, warranties and obligations of OPTIONS are those 

specifically set forth in the Franchise Disclosure Document and this Agreement. 

 

 Franchisor will not provide, but must approve, designated locations for Franchisee, and 

Franchisor has made no representation that it will buy back from Franchisee any products, 

supplies or equipment purchased by Franchisee in connection with the Franchise. 

 

 

ARTICLE 3 

PROJECTED OR FORECASTED FRANCHISE SALES, EARNINGS, AND/OR PROFITS 

The Franchisor does not make or present earning claims and has not made any earnings claims in any 

exhibits in this Agreement, nor in any exhibits to the Franchise Disclosure Document. 

 

Each party executing this document acknowledges that OPTIONS has not itself or through any 

employee or agent, made oral or written, expressed or implied representations concerning the likelihood 

of success that Franchisee might expect to achieve from operating the Franchise (Business), except as 

set forth in the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement. 

 

Note: All amounts other than the Initial Franchise Fee and Royalties are approximate and represent best 

estimates of beginning expenditures. We do not guarantee that you will not incur greater startup 

expenses than estimated in this Agreement. 

 

 

ARTICLE 4 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

4.A. Franchisee is an Independent Contractor 
 

Franchisee shall hold itself out to the public as an independent contractor. The parties agree that each of 

them is an independent business and that their only relationship is by virtue of this Agreement. The 

Franchisee is and will remain a Franchisee in their relationship to OPTIONS. Neither party is liable or 

responsible for the other’s debts or obligations, nor shall either party be obligated for any damages to 

any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the operation of the other party’s business 

authorized by or conducted pursuant to this Agreement. The Franchisor and the Franchisee agree that 

neither of them will hold themselves out to be the agent, employer or partner of the other and that 

neither of them has the authority to bind or incur liability on behalf of the other. The Franchisee shall 

have no claim against the Franchisor hereunder or otherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement 

benefits, social security, worker’s compensation, health or disability benefits, unemployment insurance 

benefits, or employee benefits of any kind. Franchisee agrees to display notices that clearly identify the 

Franchise as being independently owned and operated by the Franchisee. As an example, such notices 

shall be provided on letterhead, business cards, bank account names, checks, and signs at the place of 

business. 

 

The Franchisor shall have no liability for the Franchisee’s obligations to pay any third parties, including 

without limitation, any product vendors, or any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross receipts, 
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income, property or other tax levied upon the Franchisee, the Franchisee’s property, the Franchised 

Business or upon the Franchisor in connection with the sales made or business conducted by the 

Franchisee. 

 

4.B. Franchisor Is Not In a Fiduciary Relationship with Franchisee 
 

Franchisee understands and agrees that this Agreement does not constitute a fiduciary relationship 

between Franchisee and Franchisor. Franchisee further agrees that nothing in this Franchise Agreement 

is to be construed as making either party an agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint venture, 

partner, or employee of the other. 

 

Franchisee understands and agrees that nothing in this Agreement authorizes Franchisee, and 

Franchisee shall have no authority, to make any contract, agreement, warranty, or representation 

expressed or implied on behalf of OPTIONS, or to incur any debt or other obligation in the name of 

OPTIONS. OPTIONS shall in no event assume liability for, or be deemed liable as a result of any such 

action; nor shall OPTIONS be liable by reason of any act of commission or omission of Franchisee in 

its conduct of the Franchised Business or for any claim or judgment arising thereof against Franchisee 

or Franchisor. 

 

 

ARTICLE 5 

GRANT OF FRANCHISE 

In consideration of the payment of the Initial Franchise Fee as set forth in the attached Addendum, 

Schedule 1, Franchisor hereby grants to Franchisee, subject to the terms of the Franchise Agreement, 

the right, license, and privilege, to operate an OPTIONS Franchise in the Territory and Location 

defined in the attached Addendum, Schedule 2, (the "Accepted Location"), and you the Franchisee 

accepts this franchise under the terms and conditions set forth herein for the right to use therewith the 

Franchisor's Names and Trademarks, and Franchisor's System of advertising, operation, assistance, and 

advice as it may be changed, improved and further developed over a period of time at the Accepted 

Location (see attached Addendum, Schedule 2) and provided the Franchisee shall adhere to the terms 

and conditions stated in this Agreement. 

 

Franchisee acknowledges that the consideration for the payment of the Initial Franchise Fee shall have 

been fully earned by Franchisor upon the execution of this Agreement, and, except as may be 

hereinafter set forth, in the event of any termination or cancellation of this Agreement for any reason 

whatsoever. Franchisor in addition to any other rights or remedies it may have shall be entitled to retain 

or receive the entire Initial Franchise Fee as liquidated damages. 

 

The Franchisee acknowledges that the franchise granted hereunder is non-exclusive and that the 

Franchisor retains the rights, among others, to use, and to license others to use, the Marks and Licensed 

Methods at any location other than at the Franchised Location. Furthermore, each individual 

Franchisee, or each owner of Franchisee if Franchisee is an entity, represent that they have completely 

and truthfully completed all personal financial statements, resumes, authorizations for background 

checks, and other documents provided by Options to Franchisee to complete prior to the date of this 

Agreement; and each acknowledge that Options has relied on such information in awarding a franchise 

to Franchisee. 
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By executing this Agreement, Franchisee has the right to: 

a. Utilize the plans, practices, procedures, and methods of Options, all of which may be improved, 

further developed or modified by Options from time-to-time, in the operation of an Options For 

Senior America franchise; 

b. Utilize the trade name “Options For Senior America” and the service mark of Options 

associated with such trade name, and such other trademarks, service marks, trade names and 

logos as Options may designate in writing from time-to-time; and 

c. Operate an Options For Senior America franchise for the sole purpose of providing personal 

care services, companionship, and skilled nursing care (where allowed by the jurisdiction in 

question) utilizing Home Health Aides, Certified Nursing Assistants, Geriatric Nursing Aides, 

companions, Registered Nurses, and Licensed Practical Nurses. Such services are typically 

provided directly to individuals, and to other health care providers and facilities. 

 

Franchisee hereby acknowledges that, as a result of differences in market conditions, demographics, 

business and financial circumstances and other factors applicable to Options’ various franchisees and 

franchise markets, maintaining complete uniformity among its Options franchisees may not be possible 

or practical. Accordingly, Franchisee hereby acknowledges Options’ right, at any time and in Options’ 

sole discretion, to authorize variations in the plans and procedures of Options for one or more of its 

Options For Senior America franchisees. In the event that Options elects to authorize any variation to 

one or more of its franchisees, Franchisee shall not be entitled to require Options to grant the same or a 

similar variation to Franchisee. 

 
Franchisee does not have the right to sub-franchise or sub-license any of your rights granted in this Agreement. 

 

 

ARTICLE 6 

EXCLUSIVE AREA OR TERRITORY 
 

6.A. Location Of Franchise, And Exclusive Area Or Territory 

 
The rights that are hereby granted to the Franchisee are to operate the Options For Senior America Business from 

the location set forth in Exhibit A-1 (“Office Location”).  This location must be in your Exclusive Territory 

(“Exclusive Area”, or “Territory”) and cannot be transferred to an alternative Franchise Location, or any other 

location, without the prior written approval of the Franchisor. Permission to relocate shall not be unreasonably 

withheld; provided, however, the Office Location must remain in the Territory. Franchisee shall not operate 

another Options Business or offer services that are part of the Licensed Methods from any location other than the 

Office Location, except with the prior written approval of Options. Franchisor shall not permit, establish, or 

license another individual or entity to establish an Options Business within your Territory provided Franchisee is 

in full compliance with this Agreement. 

 

Your Territory covers a geographic area as identified and described in the attached Addendum, Schedule 1. 

Franchisee may contact referral sources and advertise outside the Territory, but Franchisee shall not provide any 

home care services or provide other services and products to any persons residing outside of Franchisee’s 

Territory unless Options approves it in writing. If Franchisee receives approval and provides services to clients 

outside the Territory, and if another Options Business becomes established in the area where the out-of-Territory 

clients are located, then Franchisee shall promptly refer and transfer such clients to the newly established 

business. 

Franchisee shall comply with any written policies that Options may establish from time to time describing 

guidelines and practices for referral of home care services to other Options franchisees, and similar issues. 
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Options determination on services to clients outside your Territory will be binding on Franchisee and under no 

circumstances will Options be liable to Franchisee for violations of Options policies on home care services to 

clients outside of the Business Territory by other Options Franchisees. Furthermore, Options’ acceptance of 

Royalty and other payments based on services provided to clients outside the Territory does not constitute 

approval by Options of services provided to clients outside the Territory. During the term of this Agreement, 

Franchisor shall not establish, nor license, another party or entity to establish an OPTIONS Franchise within the 

protected territory. 

 
You may not solicit business to established clients of other franchisees within our franchise chain or 

within the territory assigned to another franchisee. You may market your services to anyone in your 

Exclusive Territory via mass mailing, radio, television, or billboard ads. You may sell your services to 

all potential clients who request them from you on the condition that such services are rendered within 

your Exclusive Territory. 

 

The Franchisee agrees at all times to faithfully, honestly and diligently perform the Franchisee’s 

obligations hereunder, and Franchisee shall complete the opening of the Business in accordance with 

the provisions and requirements of this Agreement. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 

Franchisor and the Franchisee, the Franchisee has a maximum of 6 (six) weeks from the date of this 

Agreement, or 3 (three) weeks after completing the franchise Initial Training, whichever is the earlier 

date, to complete the opening of the Franchise for business (the "Opening Date“). The Franchisor will 

extend the time in which the Franchisee has to commence operations for a reasonable period of time in 

the event factors beyond the Franchisee’s reasonable control prevent the Franchisee from meeting this 

development schedule, so long as the Franchisee has made reasonable and continuing efforts to comply 

with such development obligations and the Franchisee requests, in writing, an extension of time. 

 

Franchisee shall cooperate reasonably with Franchisor to ensure that the various actions occur which 

are necessary to obtain acceptance by Franchisor of the Business location. 

 

6.B. Minimum Sales Requirements 

 

Franchisee’s right to continue operating an OPTIONS franchise and to maintain the exclusivity of his/her 

Territory requires that Franchisee attain and maintain, at a minimum, the following sales levels 

(“Minimum Sales Requirements”). Following the Effective Date of the Franchise Agreement and during 

the years indicated below, Franchisee must achieve and maintain the following Minimum Sales 

Requirements: 
 

 2nd year  average of $15,000/month 

 3rd year  average of $20,000/month 

 4th year  average of $25,000/month 

 5th year  average of $35,000/month 

 6th year and for the remainder of the 

      term of the Franchise Agreement average of $45,000/month 

 

If Franchisee fails to meet Minimum Sales Requirements, Franchisor may reduce the size of the Territory, 

license someone else to establish a Business in the Territory, or terminate the Franchise Agreement, 

following a cure period. 
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ARTICLE 7 

TERM AND RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT 

The Franchise is granted to you for an initial term of TEN years (10) from the date that this Agreement 

(the "Agreement") is executed. Franchisee has the option to renew this Agreement as hereinafter 

indicated, but subject to Franchisee’s complete and continuing performance of all of its covenants and 

obligations hereunder. 

 

At the end of the initial term hereof the Franchisee shall have the option to renew its franchise rights for 

one (1) additional period of TEN years (10) if Franchisor is still offering franchises at this time, and 

further subject to the following conditions, all of which must be met prior to renewal: 

 

1. You shall give the Franchisor written notice of your intent to renew not less than 

THREE (3) months prior to the end of the then-current term; 

 

2. You must have complied with all provisions of this Agreement during the current term, 

including the payment on a timely basis of all Royalties and other fees due hereunder; not be in 

default under any provision of this Agreement, and shall have complied with all the terms and 

conditions of all agreements during the terms thereof; 

 

3. You shall have satisfied all monetary obligations owed by Franchisee to Franchisor and 

executed a general release, in a form satisfactory to the Franchisor, of any and all claims against 

the Franchisor arising out of or relating to this Agreement; 

 

4. You shall execute, before the renewal term, the Franchisor's then-current form of the Franchise 

Agreement, which agreement shall supersede this Agreement in all respects, and the terms of 

which may differ from the terms of this Agreement; 

 

5. You shall pay Franchisor a franchise renewal fee of $5,000; andYou must sign the current 

Franchise Agreement then being used by us; however, you will not be required to satisfy the 

Initial Franchise Fee which the then-current franchise agreement may require. 

 

At the end of the TEN (10) year renewal term (20 years since the establishment of your franchise), you 

shall have no further rights to lengthen or continue the franchise granted pursuant to this agreement 

without satisfying or paying the then-current Initial Franchise Fee. 

 

 

ARTICLE 8 

FRANCHISEE’S INITIAL INVESTMENT 

The Franchisee's initial investment will vary depending upon the size of the Business, its geographical 

location, leasehold improvements required, and other factors. 

 

We do not guarantee that you will not incur greater startup expenses than those estimates shown in the 

Franchise Disclosure Document. Franchisee hereby certifies that he or she has reviewed the above-

estimated start-up costs and has sufficient cash resources available to meet said expenses. All amounts 

other than the Initial Franchise Fee are approximate and represent best estimates of beginning 
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expenditures. The estimates will vary depending upon the location and size OF THE OFFICE, and other 

factors over which we have no control. 

These are our best estimates at the time of preparation of this document. We caution you to investigate 

independently the expenses not paid directly to us. Startup costs may vary based on desired size of 

location, amount of supplies, etc. Capital requirements may need to be adjusted as necessary. You 

should also have adequate funds available to cover living expenses in addition to adequate operating 

capital. The amount necessary shall vary according to your personal needs. We do not imply or 

warranty that you will reach profitability by any particular time. 

 

 

ARTICLE 9 

FRANCHISEE’S INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE 

In consideration for the right to develop and operate one OPTIONS Franchise, the Franchisee agrees to 

pay to the Franchisor an initial franchise fee (the "Initial Franchise Fee") as indicated in the attached 

addendum, Schedule 1. This fee must be paid to us in a lump sum when the Franchise Agreement is 

signed. The Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that the initial franchise fee represents payment for 

the initial grant of the rights to use the Marks and Licensed Methods, that the Franchisor has earned the 

initial franchise fee upon receipt thereof, and that the fee is under no circumstances refundable to the 

Franchisee. After this fee is paid it shall be deemed fully earned and nonrefundable in consideration of 

administrative and other expenses incurred by Franchisor in granting this franchise and for Franchisor’s 

lost opportunity to franchise others. 

 

Franchisor, within FIFTEEN (15) business days of payment of the Initial Franchise Fee, shall approve or 

disapprove the Franchisee's application for a franchise. If Franchisee is disapproved, the deposit 

provided will be refunded in full. 

 

 

ARTICLE 10 

ROYALTIES 

In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee described in Section 9 above, the following recurring fees 

(payments) are required to be made by the Franchisee. 

 

10.A. Continuing Royalty Fee 

 

During the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor a continuing Royalty fee (the 

"continuing royalty"), as indicated in the attached Addendum, Schedule 3. This fee is a percentage of 

Gross Sales which are defined as all cash receipts (cash, checks, credit card payments, electronic fund 

transfers, etc.) of every kind and nature made from the operation of the franchise, less applicable client 

refunds. 

 
A report of monthly Gross Sales will be made available by you to us by no later than the 7th of each 
month reporting the total gross revenues of the previous month thus enabling us to debit your bank 
account through an Electronic/ACH Fund Transfer with the amount of the applicable royalty fee by the 

15th of the month. If the 7th of the month falls on a holiday or a weekend, then the report will be due on 
the following business day. 
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Similarly, if the 15th of the month falls on a holiday or a weekend, then the electronic fund transfer will 

occur on the following business day. 

 
Any payment or report not actually received by Franchisor on or before the specified date shall be 

deemed overdue. If any payment is overdue, in addition to the right to exercise all rights and remedies 

available to Franchisor under this Agreement, Franchisee shall be charged 1.5% interest per month until 

paid in full, and a $25 late payment fee. 

 
By signing this Agreement, the Franchisee authorizes the Franchisor to initiate debit 

entries and/or credit correction entries to the Franchisee’s checking account related to the Authorization 

of Prearranged Payments, and authorize the depository named to debit such account pursuant to the 

Franchisor’s instructions. This authority is to remain in full force and effect until Depository has 

received joint written notification from the Franchisor and the Franchisee of the Franchisee’s 

termination of such authority in such time and in such manner as to afford Depository a reasonable 

opportunity to act on it. 

 

10.B. Continuing Marketing Fee 

 

During the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor a continuing marketing fee (the 
"Continuing Marketing Fee") equal to 0.5 % (one half percent) of the monthly Gross Sales generated by 
your Options For Senior America franchise, or $200 per month whichever is greater. "Gross Sales" is 

defined as in section 10.A above. We must receive your payments on or before the 15th of the month for 

the previous month. Franchisor has the right to approve all advertising material prior to its use. 

 
Franchisee shall not use, display, publish, broadcast, or in any manner disseminate any advertising or 

promotional material unless the same has been first approved in writing by Franchisor. In the event that 

Franchisor from time to time furnishes to Franchisee any advertising, promotional or informational 

materials to be used, displayed, or distributed in or about the PREMISES, Franchisee agrees to follow 

the instructions of Franchisor in connection therewith. 

 

Franchisor shall oversee all advertising and promotional programs and shall have the sole discretion to 

approve or disapprove materials. 
 

10.C. Continuing Technology Fee 

 

During the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor a continuing technology fee 

associated with the use of OPTIONS proprietary applications OHCS™ and OptionsCP™. OHCS™ is 

designed to manage referral sources, case managers, discharge planners, care recipients, clients, care 

providers, and case schedules. OptionsCP™ is a mobile app used by all Care Providers to log their 

check-in times and check-out times using GPS and generating time sheets for check issuance. This is a 

software licensing fee and does not give you rights of ownership to these two proprietary applications. 

The Technology fee also includes the use of QuickBooks which integrates with the above two 

applications. You are required to use the version of QuickBooks as provided to you by the franchisor. 

This fee is independent of the franchise’s level of gross sales 

 
The above three ongoing fees (Royalties, Marketing, and Technology Fee) may be waived for the first 
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two months from date of completing the 5-day Initial Training. Alternatively, the franchisee may choose 

to be charged royalties for these first two months and receive $3,000 in cash ($1,500/month for these first 

two months) from the franchisor. 

 

 

ARTICLE 11 

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS 

Franchisee hereby acknowledges that financing is the strict and direct responsibility of the Franchisee. 

At the request of the Franchisee, the Franchisor may offer to introduce Franchisee to Franchisor’s 

financial institution, PNC Bank, to potentially facilitate the financing needs of the Franchisee. PNC 

Bank has worked closely with Options Franchising Company and is knowledgeable of Franchisor’s 

business. Franchisor does not in any way guarantee financing to the Franchisee. If such request is made 

by the Franchisee and Franchisor agrees to offer such assistance, Franchisee acknowledges that 

Franchisor is doing so as a courtesy to Franchisee, and that Franchisee will remain directly responsible 

to finance his/her needs and guarantee the obligations of the Franchisee. 

 

The Franchise Fee is due and payable upon the execution of this Agreement. 

 

There are no waivers of defense by the Franchisee in either the Franchise Agreement or other 

documents evidencing obligations to the Franchisor. Franchisee acknowledges that it is not implied 

anywhere in this Agreement that Franchisor will accept payments after they become due or that 

Franchisor might extend credit to, or otherwise finance Franchisee's operation of the Franchised 

Business. Further, Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee’s failure to pay all amounts when due shall 

constitute grounds for termination of this Agreement. 

 

 

ARTICLE 12 

GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE 

In order to build the high quality standards of the franchise and to protect Franchisor's goodwill and 

reputation, Franchisee agrees to: 

 deal fairly and honestly with the public and with Franchisor; 

 honor and comply with all the terms of all advertising placed by Franchisor; 

 devote best efforts and full and exclusive time to the day-to-day operations and development of 

the franchise and the business of Options For Senior America; 

 operate the business exclusively under the Options For Senior America name, signage, and 

system as provided by this Agreement; 

 keep the Options For Senior America franchise office open for business the minimum number 

of days and weeks and hours per day prescribed by the Franchisor from time to time; (currently 

set from 8:30 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday, except for Federal Holidays). 

 keep and maintain the PREMISES and its appearance in a clean and orderly manner consistent 

with the operation of a first-class home care business and at the directives of Franchisor deemed 

by it to be necessary to protect the standards of quality and uniformity of the business and the 

SYSTEM; 
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 comply at all times with all federal, state, county, city and other local laws, regulations and 

ordinances; 

 register the name Options For Senior America (i.e., the name of your company, dba Options For 

Senior America) in accordance with applicable local, state or provincial laws and operate the 

Options For Senior America franchise under the name Options For Senior America and under 

no other name, and use and display the Options ForSenior America names and marks prominently in 

such manner as may from time to time be directed in writing by Franchisor and not use or prominently 

display any other trade name, trademark, service mark or other designation during the term of this 

Agreement; 

 permit Franchisor's representatives during business hours to inspect the PREMISES, confer with 

Franchisee and Franchisee's employees and customers, check methods of operation, books and 

records, and perform any other inspection deemed by Franchisor to be necessary to protect the 

standards of quality and uniformity of the SYSTEM and Franchisee's performance under this 

Agreement; 

 submit to Franchisor’s uniform reports on a periodic basis as required by Franchisor, and in 

accordance with the procedures set forth during training, and in this Agreement; 

 maintain a system of bookkeeping and record keeping approved by Franchisor. Keep books and 

records at the business address at all times and make them available during business hours to 

authorized representatives of Franchisor for the purpose of verifying the accuracy of 

Franchisee's weekly and/or monthly sales reports. If such verification reveals that the Gross 

Sales reported by Franchisee to Franchisor are more than seven (7%) percent less than 

Franchisee's actual Gross Sales, Franchisee shall reimburse Franchisor for all expenses 

connected with such verification, including, without limitation, travel, lodging, wage expenses, 

and reasonable accounting and legal costs, and Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor immediately 

any delinquent Royalties, together with the maximum rate of interest allowed by law, calculated 

from the date when such Royalties would have been paid to the date of actual payment; 

 expend at least 1% of gross sales, but not less than $1,000 per month, on advertising in print 

media, digital media including the internet, pay-per-lead programs, and pay- per-portal 

programs, and other means such as billboards, radio, TV, etc. Furthermore, it is recommended 

that franchisees spend up to 3% of their gross sales on such advertisements. This requirement 

and recommendation exclude expenditures for marketing materials, and fees paid to A Place For 

Mom or similar paid referral sources; 

 use only signage, graphics, and colors on and in the PREMISES that conform to Franchisor's 

then-current standard signage, colors, and graphics. Signage, graphics and colors not conforming 

to Franchisor’s standards must be approved by Franchisor, in writing, before they can be displayed or 

used in or on the PREMISES. 

 

You agree to execute any documents needed to accomplish payment by electronic fund transfer to make 

any payments due us. 

 

12.A. Maintain Confidentiality of Proprietary Information 

 

The Franchisee agrees that they will not disclose any Proprietary Information, directly or indirectly, or 

use any of them in any manner, either during the term of this Agreement or at any time thereafter, except 

as required in the course of operating the Franchised Business. All files, records, documents, blueprints, 
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specifications, information, letters, notes, media lists, original artwork, marketing lists, advertising files 

and records, notebooks, testimonials, photos, videos, and similar items relating to the Franchised 

Business whether prepared by the Franchisee or otherwise coming into their possession, shall remain the 

exclusive intellectual property of OPTIONS. Any information known by Franchisee about Franchisor's 

business and product processes, methods, customer lists, accounts, procedures, marketing, merchandising 

or selling shall be considered Proprietary Information and may not be disclosed. Franchisee shall not, 

except for the duties premeditated by this Agreement, disclose or use any Proprietary Information 

whether during the terms of this Agreement or after this Agreement. 

 

12.B. Open Business within Time Limit 

 

Franchisee shall, prior to opening, complete to Franchisor's satisfaction all preparations for opening the 

Business. Franchisee shall, in accordance with instructions and guides set forth in the Operating Manual 

and as required by local government agencies, install fixtures, furnishings, and equipment, and have the 

needed supplies, and inventory. Franchisee shall open their new office within a 6 (six) week period from 

the date of signing this Agreement, or a 3 (three) week period from the completion of your Initial 

Training, whichever is the earlier date, or once you have completed any regulatory requirements that may 

extend beyond that time, if such requirements are necessary to providing companionship services. Taking 

more than this period of time to open Franchisee’s new office may become a reason for the Franchisor 

to terminate this Agreement. 

 
12.C. Obtain License as Required by the State’s Regulatory Bodies 

 

Many states require a license to provide personal care services in the homes of patients. Some even 

require a license for the Franchisee to provide companionship services. It is the responsibility of 

Franchisee, with guidance by the Franchisor, to identify such licensing requirements and obtain said 

license(s) in a timely manner. The majority of these licenses expire in one or two years from the date of 

issuance. In the event that you are required to obtain a home care license to operate your business and 

you do not secure such a license within 6 months from the date you sign this Franchise Agreement, the 

Franchisor has the right to terminate your Franchise Agreement. Furthermore, once the franchise 

obtains the required license(s), it remains the franchise’s responsibility to 

remain knowledgeable of all changes in your jurisdiction’s regulations so that the franchise will remain 

compliant with all requirements at all times. 

 
Franchisee shall submit a copy of their regulatory license to Franchisor. Each year, copies of this license shall be 

sent to Franchisor no later than one calendar week from the date such license expires. 

 

12.D. Use Approved Supplies and Products 

 

Franchisee shall only sell, provide, or otherwise disburse only OPTIONS, services, products, and items. 

Franchisee must sell or provide only proprietary services/products listed in the Operations Manual, or 

its addendums. The "Services” and/or "Proprietary Products” developed by Franchisor are the only 

services and items approved for use by Franchisee. 

 

Franchisor reserves the right to require Franchisee to purchase designated proprietary items, and 

products from Franchisor. Franchisor will outline in the Manual the items and products Franchisee must 

purchase from Franchisor. These items may change from time to time.  Franchisor may also publish in 

The Operating Manual which affiliated entities or outside sources may be used to acquire these 
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products or items to the extent permitted by law. 

 

12.E. Full-Time Manager Required 

 

Franchisee agrees to manage the Business him/herself, or maintain a fully trained Manager. Franchisee 

will also take all such steps as are necessary to ensure good customer relations. 

 
12.F. Training 

 

Prior to Franchisee's opening of the Business to the public, Franchisee shall complete, to 

OPTIONS’ satisfaction, the training program offered by OPTIONS. 

 

 

ARTICLE 13 

SPECIFIC OBLIGATION OF FRANCHISEE RELATING TO INSURANCE COVERAGE 

13.A. Overall Insurance Coverage Required 

 

Franchisee shall purchase, prior to opening the Business, and shall maintain in full force during the 

term of this Agreement at Franchisee's expense, an insurance policy or policies protecting Franchisee 

and Franchisor, its officers, directors, partners, and employees of both Franchisor and Franchisee 

against any loss, liability, personal injury, property damage, or expense whatsoever arising or occurring 

upon or in connection with operating the franchised business. 

 

Prior to the opening of the Business and thereafter at least THIRTY (30) calendar days prior to the 

expiration of any such policy or policies, Franchisee shall deliver to Franchisor certificates of insurance 

evidencing the proper coverage with limits not less than those required hereunder. All certificates shall 

expressly provide that not less than THIRTY (30) CALENDAR days prior written notice shall be given to 

Franchisor in the event of termination, non-renewal, or cancellation of, the coverage evidenced by such 

certificates. 

 

Franchisee agrees that all insurance policies obtained by Franchisee shall be primary coverage, the 

applicable limits of which shall be exhausted before any benefits (defense or indemnity) may be 

obtained under any other insurance (including self-insurance) providing coverage to Franchisor. 

Franchisee shall notify its insurers of this Agreement and shall use best efforts to obtain an 

endorsement on each policy it obtains pursuant to this stating as follows: 

 

“The applicable limits of this policy shall be applied and exhausted before any benefits may be 

obtained (whether for defense or indemnity) under any other insurance (including self-insurance) that 

may provide coverage to Franchisor.  All insurance coverage obtained by Franchisor shall be 

considered excess insurance with respect to this policy, the benefits of which excess insurance shall not 

be available until the applicable limits of this policy are exhausted”. 

  



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
R20230526| EXHIBIT A – FRANCHISE AGREEMENT  Page 18 of 53 

13.B. Insurance Carrier must be approved by Franchisor 

 

Such policy or policies shall include, at a minimum, the following initial coverage: 

 

  Workman’s Compensation insurance, in amounts prescribed by law or $500,000 per occurrence, 

whichever is greater; 

 

 General and Professional Liability insurance as may be prescribed by State and local authorities 

against all types of public liability including employer's liability insurance, liability insurance 

under either a comprehensive general liability policy on an occurrence basis or a liability policy, 

with bodily injury and property damage liability insurance, products liability or completed 

operations liability insurance. Such general and professional liability insurance must be for a 

minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. When the annualized Gross 

Revenues of the franchise reach $1,000,000 or more, Franchisee must increase the general and 

professional liability insurance coverage to a minimum of $2,000,000 per occurrence. This 

policy must include a minimum of $250,000 for abuse and molestation coverage 

 

 Dishonesty (Surety) Bond as prescribed by State and local authorities but not to be less than 

$50,000. 

 

 Hired and Non-Owned Automobile Liability insurance covering all employees and care 

providers of the Franchised Business with authority to operate a motor vehicle. Minimum 

coverage shall be in an amount not less than $1,000,000 or, with the prior written consent of the 

Franchisor, such lesser amount as may be available at a commercially reasonable rate, but in no 

event less than any statutorily imposed minimum coverage; 

 

 Employment Practice Liability Insurance (EPLI) with minimum limit of at least $500,000, when 

the Gross Revenues of the franchise exceed $1,000.000. 

 
When Gross Revenues, as defined in this Agreement, exceed $1,000,000 (one million dollars), 

Franchisee shall also maintain Errors and Omissions umbrella coverage for $1,000,000 against 

performance failures and negligence with respect to products and services. At all times, Franchisee 

must hold Franchisor harmless from and against all claims. 

 

Franchisee shall also maintain All-risk Property Insurance, including theft and flood coverage (when 

applicable), written at replacement cost value covering the building, improvements, furniture, fixtures, 

and equipment is required. 

 
All of the required policies of insurance shall name Options For Senior America Franchising Company and 

Options For Senior America Corporation as an additional named insured, and shall provide for a 30 CALENDAR 

DAY advance written cancellation notice to the Franchisor. 

 

13.C. No Limitations on Coverage 

 

Franchisee's obligation to maintain the foregoing policies in the amounts specified shall not be limited 

in any way by reason of any insurance which may be maintained by Franchisor, nor shall Franchisee's 

performance of that obligation relieve it of liability under the indemnity provisions set forth in Section 
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18 of this Agreement. 

 

13.D. Franchisee Must Provide Evidence of Coverage to Franchisor 

 

The Franchisee will provide proof of insurance to the Franchisor prior to commencement of operations 

at its Franchised Location. This proof will show that the insurer has been authorized to inform the 

Franchisor in the event of any policy lapse or cancellation. A copy of the Franchisee’s Certificates of 

Insurance is required to be submitted to Franchisor as soon as insurance policies are secured, and 

annually thereafter upon renewal. These documents shall be submitted to Franchisor, showing the 

additional insured as stated above, within one calendar week from the issuance of the insurance 

policies. 

 

The Franchisor has the right to change the minimum amount of insurance the Franchisee is required to 

maintain by giving the Franchisee prior reasonable notice, giving due consideration to what is 

reasonable and customary in a similar business. The Franchisee’s failure to comply with the insurance 

provisions set forth herein shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement. In the event of any 

lapse in insurance coverage, in addition to all other remedies, the Franchisor shall have the right to 

demand that the Franchisee cease operations of the Franchised Business until coverage is reinstated or, 

in the alternative, pay any delinquencies in premium payments and charge the same back to the 

Franchisee (See E below.) 

 

13.E. Franchisor May Procure Insurance Coverage 

 

Should Franchisee, for any reason, fail to procure or maintain the insurance required by this 

Agreement, Franchisor shall have the right and authority (but no obligation) to procure such insurance 

and to charge same to Franchisee, which charges, together with a reasonable fee for Franchisor's 

expenses in so acting, shall be payable by Franchisee immediately upon notice from Franchisor. 

 

 

ARTICLE 14 

SPECIFIC OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE RELATING TO ACCOUNTING AND RECORDS 

14.A. Bookkeeping, Accounting and Records 

 

Franchisee shall maintain during the term of this Agreement, and shall preserve for a minimum of FIVE 

(5) YEARS (OR MORE IF THE LOCAL STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS 

EXCEEDS 5 YEARS), complete accurate records of accounting, payroll, and accounts payable and 

receivable in accordance with standard and acceptable accounting procedures as required by the IRS, 

also making such available to Franchisor at Franchisor’s request. 

 

Franchisee shall provide Franchisor a summary of all written consumer complaints received regarding 

the quality of the service and shall maintain all written consumer complaints and a telephone log for all 

consumer complaints received by telephone for a period of three years. Franchisee will send a written 

report to Franchisor each month containing the comments received, names of complaining persons, 

with addresses and telephone numbers (if available). Comments will be organized by the name of the 

care recipient to whom the complaint was related. Such information will also be available for 

inspection by Franchisor during normal working hours upon reasonable notice. 

Franchisee further agrees that it will respond to any written customer complaint within 
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FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS of receipt of such complaint, and by written response. Franchisee shall further 

provide Franchisor with copies of all responses to complaints, upon request. 

 

14.B. Franchisor's Right to Audit 

 

The Franchisee shall permit the Franchisor to inspect and audit the books, records and tax returns of the 

Franchised Business at any reasonable time, at the Franchisor’s expense. Franchisor shall also have the 

right, at any time, to have an independent audit made of the books of the Franchised Business. If an 

inspection or audit discloses a deficiency in any payments to Franchisor, then Franchisee shall 

immediately pay to Franchisor the amount understated upon demand, in addition to a late fee of $25 

and an interest of 1.5% per month on such deficiency.  If an inspection discloses an understatement in 

any payment to Franchisor of FIVE PERCENT (5 %) or more, Franchisee shall, in addition, reimburse 

Franchisor for any and all costs and expenses relating to the inspection (including, without limitation, 

travel, lodging, wage expenses, and reasonable accounting and legal costs), and, at Franchisor's 

discretion, submit audited financial statements prepared, at Franchisee's expense, by an independent 

certified public accountant satisfactory to Franchisor. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to 

any other remedies OPTIONS may have pursuant to this Agreement and as provided at law and in 

equity. 

 

14.C. Reporting of Gross Sales 

 

The Franchisee shall establish and maintain at its own expense a bookkeeping and accounting system 

which conforms to the specifications which the Franchisor may prescribe from time to time, as 

described in the Operating Manual. The Franchisee shall supply to the Franchisor such reports in a 

manner and form as the Franchisor may from time to time reasonably require, including: 

 

 A royalty report, on a ONE (1) month accounting period basis in the form prescribed by 

OPTIONS, accurately reflecting all Gross Sales during each prior months accounting period, 

and such other data or information as Franchisor may require (See D below), and said report to 

be received by Franchisor within SEVEN (7) calendar days from the date of expiration of each 

such ONE (1) month accounting period; and 

 

 Quarterly financial statements, including profit and loss statements, prepared in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, for each accounting period, to be received by 

Franchisor within FIFTEEN (15) business days after the date of expiration of each period covered 

by the report and shall be certified by the Franchisee to be correct. 

 

The Franchisor reserves the right to disclose data derived from such reports, without identifying the 

Franchisee, except to the extent identification of the Franchisee is required by law. 

 

14.D. Accounting 

 

Franchisee shall follow and adhere to the daily accounting and reporting procedures as required by 

Franchisor and as prescribed in the Operating Manual. The Franchisor may request that monthly profit 

and loss statements, balance sheets, and reports be provided by Franchisee. The reports shall be in such 

form and contain such information and data as is reasonably requested by the Franchisor. 

 

14.E. Yearly Federal and State Tax Returns 
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Franchisee shall submit a copy of such returns to Franchisor at time of filing. If an extension of tax returns is 

filed, then Franchisee shall send a copy of such an extension filing to the Franchisor. Each year, copies of such 

returns and extensions shall be sent to Franchisor no later than 3 (three) business days from the date they are 

submitted to the appropriate government agencies. 

 

 

ARTICLE 15 

SPECIFIC OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE RELATING TO USE OF NAMES AND TRADEMARKS 

15.A. Names and Trademarks are owned by Franchisor 

 

Franchisor warrants with respect to the proprietary Names and Trademarks that: 

 Options For Senior America Franchising Company and Options For Senior America 

Corporation (collectively referred to as “OPTIONS”) have the exclusive right to use the Names 

and Marks to establish their Business System in the United States, and reserve the express right 

to control all uses of the Names and Marks by Franchisee. 

 

 Franchisor is taking and will take such steps as are reasonably necessary to preserve and protect 

the ownership and validity of such Names and Trademarks; and 

 

 Franchisor will use and permit Franchisee and other franchisees to use the Names and 

Trademarks with the Business System in accordance with this Agreement. 

Franchisee recognizes the value of the goodwill associated with the Licensed Names and Marks 

and acknowledges that the Licensed Names and Marks and all rights therein and goodwill 

pertaining thereto belong exclusively to OPTIONS. 

 

15.B. Franchisee is licensed to Use Name and Trademarks 

 

With respect to Franchisee's use of the Names and Trademarks pursuant to this Agreement, Franchisee 

agrees that: 

 

1. Franchisee shall use only the Names and Trademarks as are approved in writing by Franchisor 

for Franchisee's use, and shall use them only in the manner authorized and permitted by 

Franchisor. Furthermore, in any use whatsoever of the Names and Marks of Franchisor, the 

Names and Marks are identified by the Franchisee as being registered to and owned by 

Franchisor; 

 

2. Franchisee shall use the Names and Marks only in connection with the operation of the 

Franchised Business, and in respect to Royalty Bearing Services and/or Products, and in 

advertising for the Franchised Business; 

 

3. Franchisee shall use and display, as Franchisor may require in the operation of the Business, a 

notice in the form approved by Franchisor indicating that Franchisee is a "Franchised Operator” 

under the System and that the Names and Trademarks are used by Franchisee under such 

license, and only for the purposes of and pursuant to this Agreement; 

 

4. Unless otherwise authorized or required by Franchisor, Franchisee shall operate and advertise 
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the Franchised Business under the Name OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA and Trademark 

"OPTIONS", and only in the manner permitted and prescribed by Franchisor as set forth 

herein; 

 

5. Franchisee's right to use the Names and Trademarks is limited to a manner consistent with the 

scope of the relevant registration of the Licensed Names and Marks in the Franchised Territory, 

and to such usages as are authorized under this Agreement, and any unauthorized use thereof 

shall constitute an infringement of Franchisor's rights; 

 

6. Franchisee shall not use the Names and Trademarks to incur any obligations or indebtedness on 

behalf of Franchisor, or on behalf of any third party such as suppliers; 

 

7. Franchisee shall not use the Names and Trademarks or any part thereof as part of its corporate 

or other legal name, and on any advertising Franchisee shall state “Each franchise is 

independently owned and operated”; 

 

8. Franchisee shall not post its own website nor attempt to modify, in any way or manner, Options 

Corporate website. Furthermore, Franchisee shall not post a blog, engage in any social media or 

networking on the Internet, or conduct any type of Internet communication that refers to 

Options, its affiliates, or any of its franchisees without Franchisor’s prior written consent. 

 

9. Franchisee shall comply with Franchisor's instructions in filing and maintaining the requisite 

trade name or fictitious name registration, and shall execute any documents deemed necessary 

by Franchisor to obtain protection for the Names and Trademarks or to maintain their continued 

validity and enforceability; 

 

10. In the event any litigation or claim of prior use or imitation involving the Names and 

Trademarks is instituted or threatened against Franchisee, Franchisee shall promptly notify 

Franchisor and shall cooperate fully with Franchisor in defending such litigation. Franchisor 

shall have the sole right to determine whether or not any action shall be taken on account of any 

such infringements or imitations at Franchisor's cost and expense; 

 

11. During the term of this Agreement and any renewal hereof, Franchisee shall identify itself as the 

owner of the Franchised Business in conjunction with any use of the Names and Trademarks, 

including, but not limited to, invoices, order forms, receipts, and contracts, as well as at such 

conspicuous locations on the premises of the Business as may seem prudent. The form and 

content of such identification shall comply with standards set forth in the Operating Manual. 

 

15.C. Franchisee Will Not Challenge Franchisor's Rights in Its Names and Marks 

Franchisee expressly understands and acknowledges that: 

1. As between the parties hereto, Franchisor is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in the 

Names and Trademarks and the goodwill accompanying them; 

 

2. The Names and Trademarks are authentic, and original, and function to give recognition to the 

System and those who are franchised under the System; 
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3. Franchisee shall not directly or indirectly dispute the efficacy, legitimacy, or originality of 

Franchisor’s ownership of the Names and Trademarks; 

 

4. Franchisee's use of the Names and Trademarks pursuant to this Franchise Agreement does not 

give Franchisee any ownership interest or other interest in the Names and Trademarks, except 

the non-exclusive license granted herein; 

 

5. Any goodwill arising from Franchisee's use of the Names and Trademarks shall inure solely and 

exclusively to Franchisor's benefit, and upon expiration or termination of this Franchise 

Agreement and the Franchise herein granted, no monetary amount shall be assigned as 

attributable to any goodwill associated with Franchisee's use of the Franchise System or the 

Names and Trademarks; 

 

6. Franchisor reserves the right to substitute different Names and Trademarks for use in identifying 

the Franchise System and; 

 

7. Franchisee hereby agrees not to register or attempt to register the Names Trademarks or Service 

Marks in Franchisee's name or that of any other firm, person or corporation, and; 

 

8. The right and license of the Names and Trademarks granted hereunder to Franchisee is 

nonexclusive, and Franchisor thus has and retains the rights, among others to: 

 

a. use the Names and itself in connection with selling services to new or existing 

customers/clients; 

 

b. grant other licenses or franchise systems with the Names and Trademarks, in addition to 

those licenses already granted to existing franchisees, and; 

 

c. develop and establish other franchise systems using similar Names and Trademarks, or 

any other proprietary marks, and to grant licenses or franchises thereto at any location(s) 

whatsoever without providing any rights therein to Franchisee(s). 

 

9. Franchisee understands and acknowledges that Franchisor has the unrestricted right to engage, 

directly or indirectly, through its or other employees, representatives, licensees, assigns, agents 

or others, at wholesale, retail and otherwise, in the production, distribution and sale of services 

and products bearing the Names, Service Marks and Trademarks licensed hereunder or other 

names or marks, including without limitation, services and products included as part of the 

Franchise System. 
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ARTICLE 16 

SPECIFIC OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE RELATING TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF 

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

16.A. Franchisee Agrees to Confidentiality 

 

The Franchisee acknowledges that, during the term of this Agreement, Franchisee will have access to 

and become acquainted with various trade secrets, inventions, innovations, processes, information, 

records and specifications owned or licensed by OPTIONS and/or used by the Franchisor in 

connection with the operation of its business including, without limitation, the Franchisor’s business 

and services/products processes, methods, customer lists, accounts and procedures. Without this 

information Franchisee could not effectively and efficiently operate said business. The Franchisee 

agrees that Franchisee will not disclose any of the aforesaid, directly or indirectly, or use any of them in 

any manner, either during the term of this Agreement or at any time thereafter, except as required in the 

course of operating the Franchised Business. All files, records, documents, blueprints, specifications, 

information, letters, notes, media lists, original artwork, notebooks, testimonials, photos, videos, and 

similar items relating to the Franchised Business whether prepared by the Franchisee or otherwise 

coming into Franchisee’s possession, shall remain the exclusive intellectual property of OPTIONS. 

Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, or whenever requested by the Franchisor, 

the Franchisee shall immediately deliver to OPTIONS all such files, records, documents, 

specifications, information, and other items in Franchisee’s possession or under Franchisee’s control. 

 

At Franchisor's request, Franchisee shall require its employees, landlord, contractors, and any other 

person to whom Franchisee wishes to disclose any confidential information of Franchisor to execute 

covenants that they will maintain the confidentiality of such information. Such covenants shall be in a 

form satisfactory to Franchisor, including, without limitation, specific identification of Franchisor as a 

third-party beneficiary with the independent right to enforce the covenants. 

 

Franchisee further acknowledges that such proprietary information was not known to Franchisee prior 

to execution of this Agreement and that the methods of Franchisor are unique and novel to the System, 

and that Franchisor has valuable rights in and to such trade secrets. As used herein, "Proprietary 

Information” shall also mean confidential information concerning: 

 

 Persons, corporations, or other entities, which are, have been, or become Franchisees of the 

System; 

 

 Persons, corporations or other entities, which are, have been, or become customers of the 

Franchised Business; 

 

 The terms of and negotiations relating to past or current Franchise Agreements with respect to 

the System; 

 

 The operating procedures of the System, including without limitation such trade secrets as, but 

not limited to, product catalogs, price lists, training manuals, policy manuals, sales promotion 

aids, business forms, Options HomeCare System (OHCS) software, accounting procedures, 

marketing reports, informational bulletins, and inventory systems. 
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 The economic and financial characteristics of the Franchise System and Franchisees, including 

without limitation pricing policies and schedules, profitability, earnings and losses, and capital 

and debt structures; 

 

 The services and products offered to customers of the Franchised Business, including the scope 

of services performed and services rendered, and; 

 

 All documentation of the information listed in this Section. During the term of this Agreement 

and for a period of FIVE (5) years following the expiration or after the termination of the 

franchise, Franchisee shall not use, divulge, disclose or communicate, directly or indirectly, in 

any form or manner, to any person, firm or corporation, any of the Proprietary Information of 

Franchisor, without the prior written consent of Franchisor. Nothing contained herein shall be 

construed so as to require the Franchisor to divulge any secret processes, formulas, or the like. 

 

16.B. Franchisee's Employees Will Not Disclose Proprietary Information 

 

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor possesses certain confidential and proprietary 

information in which Franchisor possesses valuable industrial and Intellectual Property Rights 

consisting of the methods, techniques, formats, specifications, procedures, information, systems, 

methods of business management, sales and promotion techniques and knowledge of and experience in 

the operation and franchising of OPTIONS Franchises (“the Confidential Information”). 

 

Franchisee agrees to use the Confidential Information only to the extent reasonably necessary to 

perform Franchisee’s duties taking into consideration the confidential nature of the Information. 

Franchisee may disclose the Confidential Information only as necessary in the operation of the 

Franchised Business. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that the unauthorized use or duplication of 

the Confidential Information, including, without limitation, in connection with any other business, 

would be detrimental to Franchisor and would constitute a breach of Franchisee’s obligations of 

confidentiality and an unfair method of competition with Franchisor and other OPTIONS Franchisees. 

 

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that the Information is confidential and a valuable asset of 

Franchisor. The Confidential Information will be disclosed to Franchisee solely on the condition that 

Franchisee agrees to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Franchisee therefore agrees that 

during the term of the Franchise Agreement and thereafter, he/she: (a) will not use the Confidential 

Information in any other business or capacity; (b) will maintain the absolute confidentiality of the 

Information; (c) will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential Information 

disclosed or recorded in written or other tangible form; and (d) will adopt and implement all reasonable 

procedures prescribed from time to time by Franchisor to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of or 

access to the Confidential Information. 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement the restrictions on Franchisee’s 

disclosure and use of the Confidential Information shall not apply to the following: (a) information, 

methods, procedures, techniques and knowledge which are or become generally known or easily 

accessible other than by Franchisee’s breach of an obligation of confidentiality; and (b) the disclosure 

of the Confidential Information pursuant to applicable law or in judicial or administrative proceedings 

to the extent that Franchisee is legally compelled or required by a regulatory body to disclose such 

information, provided Franchisee has notified Franchisor in writing prior to disclosure and shall have 

used his/her best efforts to obtain, and shall have afforded Franchisor the opportunity to obtain, an 
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appropriate assurance reasonably satisfactory to Franchisor of confidential treatment of the information 

required to be so disclosed. 

 

Franchisee, for a period of FIVE (5) years after the termination of the franchise, shall not use, divulge, 

disclose or communicate, directly or indirectly, in any form or manner, to any person, firm or 

corporation, any of the Proprietary Information of Franchisor. 

 

Franchisee shall also require a confidentiality agreement, and a non-compete agreement with all of its 

employees. 

 

16.C. Injunctive Relief is Available to Franchisor 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, Franchisee acknowledges that 

any failure to comply with the requirements of this Section will cause Franchisor irreparable injury for 

which no adequate remedy at law may be available because the exact amount of damage Franchisor 

will sustain will be difficult to determine. Franchisee hereby accordingly consents to the issuance by a 

court of competent jurisdiction of an injunction prohibiting any conduct by Franchisee in violation of 

the terms of this Section and waives any requirement for the posting of any bond(s) relating thereto. 

Franchisor shall have the right to seek an injunction to prevent irreparable harm and all other remedies 

which it may have under the Agreement or otherwise. 

 

Nothing in this Agreement bars Franchisor’s right to obtain specific performance of the provisions of 

this Agreement and injunctive relief against threatened conduct that will cause Franchisor, the Names, 

the Marks or the OPTIONS System losses or damages. 

 

16.D. Franchisor's Patent Rights and Copyrights 

 

All copyrightable works created by the Franchisee or any of its owners, officers or employees in 

connection with the Franchised Business shall be the sole property of the Franchisor. The Franchisee 

assigns all proprietary rights, including copyrights, in these works to the Franchisor without additional 

consideration. The Franchisee hereby assigns and will execute such additional assignments or 

documentation to effectuate the assignment of all intellectual property, inventions, copyrights and trade 

secrets developed in part or in whole in relation to the OPTIONS Franchise, during the term of this 

Agreement, as the Franchisor may deem necessary in order to enable it, at its expense, to apply for, 

prosecute and obtain copyrights, patents or other proprietary rights in the United States and in foreign 

countries or in order to transfer to the Franchisor all right, title, and interest in said property. The 

Franchisee shall promptly disclose to the Franchisor all inventions, discoveries, improvements, 

creations, patents, copyrights, trademarks and confidential information relating to the Franchised 

Business which it or any of its owners, officers or employees has made or may make solely, jointly or 

commonly with others and shall promptly create a written record of the same. In addition to the 

foregoing, the Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that any improvements or modifications, whether 

or not copyrightable, directly or indirectly related to the Franchised Business, shall be deemed to be a 

part of the Licensed Methods and shall inure to the benefit of the Franchisor. Franchisor intends to 

obtain copyright protection for certain marketing, sales, and operations literature. Furthermore, 

Franchisor claims rights to certain trade secrets and confidential information as discussed above. The 

Operating Manual as discussed earlier is copyrighted. Franchisor does not own rights in or to any 

patents that are material to the Franchise. 
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ARTICLE 17 

SPECIFIC OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE RELATING TO TAXES, PERMITS, AND LAWSUITS 

17.A. Franchisee Must Notify Franchisor of Lawsuits 

 

Franchisee shall immediately (in no event more than 24 hours following) notify Franchisor of any (a) 

incident that may adversely affect the operation or financial condition of the Franchisee, Franchisor or 

its affiliates; (b) legal action (including the commencement of a suit or proceeding, or the threat 

thereof), (c) issuance of any writ, order, injunction, award or decree of any court, agency or government 

authority, including any citation, fine or closing order, or (d) other adverse inquiry, notice, demand or 

sanction received relating to the operation of the Franchised Business, including any alleged violation 

of any law, including health, safety or employment law violations, and including any labor dispute, 

actual or threatened labor strike, work stoppage, lock-out or other incident relating to any labor 

agreement. Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with copies of all related correspondence and other 

communications and information relating thereto. This also includes any criminal action or proceedings 

brought by Franchisee against its employees, customers/clients, or other persons. 

 

17.B. Franchisee Must Comply With Laws 

 

Franchisee shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations including federal, 

state and municipal authorities and departments relating to or affecting Franchisee. 

 

17.C. Franchisee Must Pay Taxes Promptly 

 

Franchisee agrees to make timely payment of all indebtedness incurred in the operation of the 

Franchised Business including, without limitation, income tax, federal and state withholdings, 

unemployment, sales taxes, use taxes, personal property taxes, and all similar taxes imposed upon it of 

any kind incurred in the conduct of the Franchised Business. Franchisee agrees to indemnify Franchisor 

in the event that Franchisor is held responsible for any taxes or indebtedness. 

 

17.D. Franchisee May Contest Tax Assessments 

 
In the event of any dispute as to any tax liability or other indebtedness, Franchisee may contest the legitimacy or 

the amount of the tax or indebtedness in accordance with procedures of the taxing authority or applicable law. 

 

 

ARTICLE 18 

SPECIFIC OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE RELATING TO INDEMNIFICATION 

The Franchisee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Franchisor, its subsidiaries and 

affiliates, and their respective shareholders, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors and 

assignees, (the “Indemnified Parties”) against, and to reimburse them for all claims, obligations and 

damages described in this Section, any and all third party obligations described herein and any and all 

claims and liabilities directly or indirectly arising out of the operation of the Franchised business or 

arising out of the use of the Marks and Licensed Methods in any manner not in accordance with this 

Agreement. For purposes of this indemnification, claims shall mean and include all obligations, actual 

and consequential damages and costs reasonably incurred in the defense of any claim against the 

Indemnified Parties, including, without limitation, reasonable accountants’, attorneys’ and expert 
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witnesses’ fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other litigation expenses, travel 

and living expenses. The Franchisor shall have the right to defend any such claim against it. This 

indemnity shall continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or 

termination of this Agreement. 

 

The Franchisor shall have no liability for the Franchisee’s obligations to pay any third parties, including 

without limitation, any product vendors, or any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross receipts, 

income, property or other tax levied upon the Franchisee, the Franchisee’s property, or upon the 

Franchisor in connection with the sales/services made or business conducted by the Franchisee (except 

any taxes the Franchisor is required by law to collect from the Franchisee with respect to purchases 

from the Franchisor). The Franchisee understands and agrees that nothing in this Agreement authorizes 

Franchisee to make any contract, agreement, warranty or representation on Franchisor's behalf, or to 

incur any debt or other obligation in Franchisor's name. 

 

Franchisor shall not be liable to the Franchisee or any other person with respect to the use of OPTIONS 

services, products, equipment or facility used or employed in connection with the Name or Marks, or 

the sale, if any, by you of any services, or items bearing the Name or Trademarks including the 

performance characteristics, fitness or suitability of any of them for any purpose. We make no 

warranties, expressed or implied, with respect to the use of the Name or Trademarks, the use of your 

equipment or facility, the use or characteristics of any products, goods, or items sold to Franchisee, or 

the performance, results, or effects of any of them. Notwithstanding any other provision in this 

Agreement, Franchisor disclaims any liability for incidental or consequential damages or losses of any 

sort arising from the execution of this Agreement, the furnishing of any services to Franchisee, the 

distribution or sale of items to Franchisee, or otherwise, or as a consequence of any goods or services 

which Franchisee provides to his/her clients under the Trademarks or Servicemarks, whether or not 

arising from defects, malfunctions or failure to conform to specifications. 

 

 

ARTICLE 19 

MISCELLANEOUS COVENANTS OF FRANCHISEE 

19.A. Covenants are Independent 

 

Franchisee agrees that each of the foregoing covenants will be construed as independent of any other 

covenant or provision. If all, parts or any portion of a covenant in this Franchise Agreement is held 

unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in an un-appealed final 

decision to which Franchisor is a party, Franchisee expressly agrees to be bound by any lesser covenant 

subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the maximum duty permitted by law, as if the 

resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part of this item. 

 

19.B. Franchisee Will Not Compete Against Franchisor 

 

Franchisee specifically acknowledges that, pursuant to this Agreement, Franchisee will receive valuable 

specialized training and confidential information, including, without limitation, information regarding 

the operational, sales, promotional and marketing methods and techniques of OPTIONS and the 

System. Franchisee agrees not to copy, upload to internet, intranet, modem, fax, e-mail, mail or send 

any confidential material or divulge any material directly or indirectly to any other person or enterprise 

outside of this System. Franchisee may not either directly or indirectly hire, solicit, or encourage 
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leaving the Franchisor’s employment, any employee, consultant, or contractor of the Franchisor or 

hiring any such employee, consultant, or contractor who has left the Franchisor’s employment or 

contractual engagement within two years of such employment or engagement. Franchisee further agrees 

not to circumvent or bypass Franchisor’s rights by doing business directly with any supplier whom 

Franchisor has introduced to Franchisee. 

 

Franchisee covenants that, except as otherwise approved in writing, Franchisee shall not, during the 

term of this Agreement and for a continuous uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration or 

termination of this Agreement, regardless of the cause for termination, and continuing for TWO (2) 

years thereafter, either directly or indirectly for itself, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with 

any other person, partnership, corporation or limited liability company, own, maintain, engage in, 

participate in or have any interest in the operation of any business that offers products, that are 

essentially the same as, or substantially similar to, the products, Core Services or Optional Services that 

are part of OPTIONS, or in conjunction with, any person, persons, or legal entity, own, maintain, 

operate, engage in, be employed by, or have any interest in any business engaged in the HOME HEALTH 

CARE SERVICES FIELD or featuring the overall OPTIONS concept, within a fifty (50) mile radius of the 

business location designated in the attached Addendum, Schedule 1, or within a FIFTY (50) mile radius 

of any other OPTIONS Franchise in existence or planned as of the time of termination or expiration of 

this Agreement, as identified in the Franchise Disclosure Document of OPTIONS in effect as of the 

date of expiration or termination of this Agreement for TWO (2) years. If Franchisee is found to be 

competing with Franchisor and/or its other franchises, Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor, damages 

equal to FIFTEEN (15) PERCENT of the gross sales generated by the endeavor, or $10,000 (ten thousand 

dollars), whichever is greater. Payments of damages shall not preclude Franchisor from filing any other 

claims it believes are appropriate. It is the intent of the Franchisor to have the noncompeting provisions 

of this Agreement enforced to the fullest extent permissible. 

 

Franchisee expressly agrees that the existence of any claims Franchisee may have will not constitute a 

defense to the enforcement by Franchisor of the covenants described herein. Franchisee will pay all 

costs and expenses (including Attorneys’ fees) incurred by Franchisor and Franchisee in connection 

with the enforcement of these covenants. 

 

Franchisee acknowledges that any violation of the covenants not to compete would result in irreparable 

injury to Franchisor for which no adequate remedy at law may be available and Franchisee accordingly 

consents to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct by Franchisee in violation of the 

terms of the covenants not to compete. 

 

Competitive Activities by Others: All non-compete covenants apply also to any member of 

Franchisee’s family, household, estate, personal representatives or heirs. Any actions that this 

Agreement proscribes for you must also be prohibited for those persons mentioned in the previous 

sentence. 

 

Injunctive Relief: Franchisee acknowledges that damage caused to Franchisor and its franchisees for 

failure to comply with the provisions of this item are irreparable. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor 

shall be entitled to injunctive relief in addition to any other relief that may be available to it. 

 

19.C. Franchisee Will Not Divert Business 

 

Franchisee covenants that, except pursuant to another Franchise Agreement with Franchisor, or as 
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otherwise approved in writing by Franchisor, Franchisee shall not, during the term of this Agreement, 

or for TWO (2) YEARS after the expiration or termination of this Agreement or the approved transfer of 

this Agreement to a new franchisee, either directly or indirectly, for itself or through, on behalf of, or in 

conjunction with any person or legal entity, own, maintain, operate, engage in, be employed by, 

provide assistance to, or have any interest in any business that provides and/or sells home health care 

services, and that is located (i) within FIFTY (50) miles of the approved location, or (ii) within FIFTY 

(50) miles of any other OPTIONS Franchise. 

 

Franchisee shall not divert or attempt to divert any present or prospective business or customers/clients 

to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, or do or perform directly or indirectly, 

any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Proprietary Marks and the 

System. 
 

Franchisee shall not induce, directly or indirectly, any person who is at the time employed by 

Franchisor or by any other Franchisee of Franchisor, to leave his or her employment. 

 

19.D. Covenants Are Enforceable Independent of Claims 

 

Franchisee expressly agrees that the existence of any claim it may have against Franchisor, whether or 

not arising from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement by Franchisor of the 

covenants of this Agreement. 

19.D. No Right of Set-Off 

 

Franchisee agrees to pay all costs and expenses, including reasonable Attorneys' fees, incurred by 

Franchisor in connection with the enforcement of the covenants in this Agreement. The Franchisee 

shall not be allowed to set off amounts owed to the Franchisor for Royalties, fees or other amounts due 

hereunder, against any monies owed to Franchisee, nor shall the Franchisee in any event withhold such 

amounts due to any alleged nonperformance by the Franchisor hereunder, which right of set-off is 

hereby expressly waived by the Franchisee. 

 

Merger: This Agreement shall not be terminated by the merger or consolidation of OPTIONS into or 

with any other entity. 

 

 

ARTICLE 20 

OBLIGATION OF THE FRANCHISOR: SUPERVISION AND ASSISTANCE 

The Franchisor shall provide the Franchisee with the following assistance and services: 

 

a. provide a 5-day Initial Training program, for up to two individuals from the franchise, at 

Franchisor’s corporate offices, or at another location designated by us. The week for this 

training will be agreed upon after this Franchise Agreement has been executed. The Franchisee 

must attend and complete this training program to the satisfaction of Franchisor. This training 

program covers training in the operation and management of the business, including product 

knowledge, record keeping and reporting procedures, personnel management, advertising, 

computer software systems, customer relations, inquiry taking, quality control, and other 

general policies and procedures. The Initial Training session will begin before the opening of 
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the Franchised Business. The time and dates will be determined by Franchisor. 

 

b. assist Franchisee in establishing methods for finding and evaluating personnel and care 

providers; 

 

c. furnish to Franchisee the Franchise Operating Manual (Policies & Procedures Manual) for the 

purpose of providing guidance in the methods, and techniques of operating an Options For 

Senior America franchise. The Franchisee agrees that it shall comply with this Manual as an 

essential aspect of its obligations under this Agreement; 

 

d. furnish from time to time such business information and literature as Franchisor determines may 

be helpful in improving the operations of the Options For Senior America franchise; 

 

e. advise and consult with Franchisee during normal business hours on matters relating to all 

operations of the Options For Senior America franchise; 

 

f. furnish from time to time such business guidance, information and literature as Franchisor 

determines may be helpful in improving the operations of the business; 

 

g. advise and consult with Franchisee during normal business hours on all operational matters of 

the business; 

 

h. provide additional training programs and meetings with other Franchisee managers and/or 

Branch Managers; 

 

i. continue to develop, promote and protect the goodwill and reputation associated with the 

Franchisor's names and marks and other aspects of the SYSTEM; 

 

j. provide sources of equipment vendors, office and printing supplies, and advertising; 

 
k. although not obligated to do so, upon the reasonable request of the Franchisee, the Franchisor may make 

its employees or designated agents available to the Franchisee for on-site advice and assistance in 

connection with the on-going operation of the Franchised Business governed by this Agreement. In the 

event that the Franchisee requests such additional assistance and the Franchisor agrees to provide the same, 

the Franchisor reserves the right to charge the Franchisee for all travel, lodging, living expenses, and other 

identifiable expenses associated with such assistance, plus a fee based on the time spent by each employee 

on behalf of the Franchisee, which fee will be charged in accordance with the then-current daily or hourly 

rates being charged by the Franchisor for assistance. 

 

l. periodically provide to Franchisee, at Franchisee's expense, such promotional items and 

materials for local advertising as deemed necessary by Franchisee. Franchisor may also direct 

the discontinuance of such promotional items as it deems necessary. All other advertising and 

promotional materials which Franchisee proposes to use must be reviewed by Franchisor. 

 

m. seek to maintain the high standards of quality, consistency, and service of the Franchised System. To this 

end, Franchisor shall conduct, as it deems necessary, inspections of theFranchised Business. The 

Franchisor will investigate and evaluate all of the services rendered by Franchisee. 
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n. provide the then current range of rates, as published by Franchisor, for services provided to care 

recipients and pay for services rendered by care providers. Franchisee agrees that any list or 

schedule of rates furnished to Franchisee by Franchisor is a suggested rate sheet and Franchisee 

is free at all times to set its own rates. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed a 

representation by Franchisor that the use of the Franchisor's suggested rates will in fact increase 

profits, produce sales, or in any way affect Franchisee in a positive manner. If Franchisee 

desires to use rates that deviate by ±10% or more from above published rates, then Franchisor 

must approve such rates. 

 

 

ARTICLE 21 

VARYING STANDARDS 
 

Complete and detailed uniformity under many different conditions may not be possible or practical. Franchisor 

specifically reserves the right to vary standards and operating procedures. Things such as the peculiarities of a 

particular FRANCHISE, its business potential, population per square mile, existing business practices, and many 

other conditions may affect uniformity. Franchisor reserves the right to vary standards and uniformity. 

Franchisee shall not have any right to bring a formal charge about a variation from standard specifications and 

practices granted to any other Franchisee. 

Franchisee shall not be entitled to require Franchisor to grant to Franchisee a like or similar departure from the 

standard. 

 
Since the areas and markets within which franchised businesses are located differ, you understand that the size of 

the Sales Territory granted to you may differ from that of other franchisees within our Franchise System. 

 

 

ARTICLE 22 

SALE OF FRANCHISE 

22.A. Transfer by Franchisee 

 

This Agreement restricts the Franchisee's right to assign the Agreement to a third party. The Franchisee 

shall not engage in a transfer unless the Franchisee obtains the Franchisor’s written consent which 

consent will not be withheld or delayed unreasonably. In granting any such consent, the Franchisor may 

impose reasonable conditions, including, without limitation, the following: 

 

1. Franchisee must be in full compliance with the terms of this Franchise Agreement, including all 

amounts due and owing, pursuant to this Agreement, by the Franchisee to the Franchisor or its 

affiliates or to third parties whose debts or obligations the Franchisor has guaranteed on behalf 

of the Franchisee, if any, are paid in full; 

 

2. The proposed transferee agrees to operate the Franchised Business and agrees to satisfactorily 

complete the Initial Training program described in this Agreement, which training must be 

completed to the Franchisor’s satisfaction prior to the effectiveness of the transfer; 

 

3. The proposed transferee must not operate a franchise, license or other business offering services 

similar to those offered by the Franchisor; 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
R20230526| EXHIBIT A – FRANCHISE AGREEMENT  Page 33 of 53 

 

4. The proposed transferee agrees to execute the then-current form of Franchise Agreement which 

shall supersede this Agreement in all respects. If a new Franchise Agreement is signed, the 

terms thereof may differ from the terms of this Agreement; provided, however, the transferee 

will not be required to pay any initial franchise fee; 

 

5. The Franchisee or the proposed transferee pays to the Franchisor a nonrefundable transfer fee of 

$7,500 before the proposed transfer and attends the Initial Training program; provided, 

however, that no transfer fee will be charged for a transfer by the Franchisee to a corporation 

wholly-owned by the Franchisee, between partners of a partnership Franchisee or to a spouse of 

a Franchisee upon the death or disability of the Franchisee. Franchisor shall have the right to 

require Franchisee and its owners to execute a general release of Franchisor in a form 

satisfactory to Franchisor's counsel as a condition to its approval of assignment or other transfer 

of the Franchise; 

 

6. Franchisee shall, at the time of transfer, not be in default of the Franchise Agreement or any part 

thereof; 

 

7. The transferee (and, if the transferee is other than an individual, such principals and/or owners 

of a beneficial interest in the transferee) shall enter into a written assumption agreement, in a 

form satisfactory to Franchisor, assuming and agreeing to all of Franchisee's obligations under 

this Agreement and/or any new Franchise Agreement, as hereinafter provided; 

 

8. The transferee shall demonstrate, to Franchisor’s satisfaction, that the transferee meets all 

business standards; possesses a good moral character, business reputation, and credit rating; has 

the aptitude and ability to conduct the Franchised Business; and has adequate financial 

resources and capital to operate the Franchised Business. 

 

9. The Franchisee agrees to abide by all post-termination covenants set forth herein, including, 

without limitation, the covenant not to compete; 

 

10. At the transferee's expense, the transferee shall complete any training programs then in effect 

for franchisees upon such terms and conditions as OPTIONS may reasonably require. 

 

22.B. Assignment by Franchisor 

 

Franchisor has an unrestricted right to transfer or assign all or part of its rights or obligations under this 

Agreement to any assignee or other legal successor to the interests of Franchisor. This Agreement shall 

not be terminated by the merger or consolidation of OPTIONS into or with any other entity. 

 
22.C. Transfer upon Death or Mental Incapacity 

 

Upon the death or permanent disability of the Franchisee (or individual owning 25% or more of, or 

controlling, the Franchisee entity), the personal representative of such person shall transfer the 

Franchisee’s interest in this Agreement or such interest in the Franchisee entity to an approved third 

party. Such disposition of this Agreement or such interest (including, without limitation, transfer by 

bequest or inheritance) shall be completed within a reasonable time, not to exceed 150 DAYS from the 
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date of death or permanent disability (unless extended by probate proceedings), and shall be subject to 

all terms and conditions applicable to transfers contained herein. Provided, however, that for purposes 

of this transfer, there shall be no transfer fee charged by the Franchisor. Failure to transfer the interest 

within said period of time shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. 

 

For the purposes hereof, the term permanent disability shall mean a mental or physical disability, 

impairment or condition that is reasonably expected to prevent or actually does prevent the Franchisee 

(or the owner of 25% or more of, or controlling, the Franchisee entity) from supervising the 

management and operation of the Franchised Business for a period of 150 DAYS from the onset of such 

disability, impairment or condition. 

 

22.D. Sale of Franchised Business 

 

If the Franchisee desires to sell the Franchised Business, then Franchisor will reasonably assist 

Franchisee in connection with the sale. In the event the Franchisee wishes to engage in the sale of the 

Franchised Business, the Franchisee agrees to grant to the Franchisor a 30 DAY right of first refusal to 

purchase such rights, interest or assets on the same terms and conditions as are contained in any bona 

fide written offer to purchase the Franchised Business, or such ownership provided, however, the 

following additional terms and conditions shall apply: 

 

 The right of first refusal will be effective for each proposed transfer or sale, and any material 

change in the terms or conditions of the proposed transfer or sale shall be deemed a separate 

offer on which the Franchisor shall have a new 30 DAY right of first refusal;

 

 If the consideration or manner of payment offered by a proposed transferee is such that the 

Franchisor may not reasonably be required to furnish the same, then the Franchisor may 

purchase the interest which is proposed to be sold for the reasonable cash equivalent. If the 

parties cannot agree within a reasonable time on the cash consideration, then the Franchisor and 

the Franchisee shall designate an independent appraiser who, in turn, shall designate a third 

independent appraiser. The third appraiser’s determination will be binding upon the parties. All 

expenses of the appraiser shall be paid for equally between the Franchisor and the Franchisee; and if the 

Franchisor chooses not to exercise its right of first refusal, the Franchisee shall be free to complete the 

transfer subject to the prior approval of Franchisor. 

 

 Absence of a reply to the Franchisee’s notice of a proposed transfer within the 30-DAY period 

may be deemed a waiver of such right of first refusal. 

 

 Franchisee shall provide such information and documentation, including financial statements, as 

Franchisor may require. Franchisor’s failure to exercise the option afforded by this Section shall not 

constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, including all of the requirements of this 

Section, with respect to a proposed transfer of any Interest.

 

The Franchisee acknowledges that the Franchisor’s right to approve or disapprove a proposed transfer, 

if the Franchisee is a partnership, corporation or other business association, shall apply to: 

 

 the addition or deletion of a partner, shareholder or members of the association or the transfer of 

any ownership interest among existing partners, shareholders or members;

 any proposed transfer of 25% or more of the interest (whether stock, partnership interest or 
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membership interest) to a third party, whether such transfer occurs in a single transaction or 

several transactions; and

 

The Franchisee acknowledges that the Franchisor’s right to approve or disapprove a proposed transfer, 

if the Franchisee is an individual, shall apply to the transfer from such individual or individuals to a 

corporation or other entity controlled by them, in which case the Franchisor’s approval will be 

conditioned upon: 

 

 the continuing personal guarantee of the individual (or individuals) for the performance of 

obligations under this Agreement; and

 a limitation on the corporation’s or other entity’s business activity to that of operating the 

Franchise and related activities provided that with respect to such transfer, the Franchisor’s right 

of first refusal to purchase shall not apply and the Franchisor will not charge any transfer fee.

 

You agree that after you sell the Franchised Business you may not continue to engage in any similar 

business either directly or indirectly as an owner, partner, consultant, director, or in any other capacity 

for a period of TWO (2) YEARS from the date of termination within a distance of fifty (50) miles from 

any franchisee or any franchise previously owned by yourself. You agree that you will be liable for 

damages in the event that you violate this covenant not to compete, which damages are equal to 15% of 

the gross receipts received from any such venture, or $10,000 (ten thousand dollars), whichever is 

greater. You acknowledge that damage caused to us and our franchisees for failure to comply with the 

non-compete provisions of this item are irreparable. You agree that we shall be entitled to injunctive 

relief in addition to any other relief that may be available to us. 

 

 

ARTICLE 23 

TERMINATION OF FRANCHISE 

23.A. Impact of Statutes upon Franchise Agreement 

 

Termination or modification of a lease or contract upon the bankruptcy of one of the parties may be 

unenforceable under the Bankruptcy Act of 1978, Title II, U.S. Code, as amended. 

 

23.B. Termination by Franchisor 

 

The Franchisor may terminate this Agreement, if the Franchisee breaks any material provision of this 

Agreement. Should Franchisee break any material provision of this Agreement, Franchisor shall notify 

Franchisee in writing of such breach, specifying its nature and giving Franchisee FIFTEEN (15) 

BUSINESS DAYS in which to cure the breach. 

If Franchisee shall fail to cure such breach, then Franchisor can, but shall not be obligated to terminate 

this Agreement. 

 

23.C. Termination by Franchisor without Cure Effective Upon Notice 

 

The Franchisor shall have the right, at its option, to terminate this Agreement and all rights granted the 

Franchisee hereunder, without affording the Franchisee any opportunity to cure any default (subject to 

any MARYLAND Laws to the contrary, where MARYLAND law shall prevail), effective upon receipt of 

notice by the Franchisee, upon the occurrence of any of the following events: 
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1. Abandonment: If the Franchisee ceases to operate the Franchise or otherwise abandons the 

Franchise for a period of TEN consecutive days, or any shorter period that indicates an intent by 

the Franchisee to discontinue operation of the Franchise, unless and only to the extent that full 

operation of the Franchise is suspended or terminated due to fire, flood, earthquake or other 

similar causes beyond the Franchisee’s control and not related to the availability of funds to the 

Franchisee; 

 

2. Failure to Make Payments: If the Franchisee fails to pay any amounts due the Franchisor or 

affiliates, including any amounts which may be due as a result of any subleases or lease 

assignments between the Franchisee and the Franchisor, within 15 BUSINESS days after 

receiving notice that such fees or amounts are overdue; 

 

3. Failure to Maintain Standards: The Franchisee fails to maintain the then-current operating 

procedures and adhere to the specifications and standards established by the Franchisor as set 

forth herein or in the Operations Manual or otherwise communicated to the Franchisee; 

 

4. Failure to Obtain Consent: The Franchisee fails, refuses or neglects to obtain the Franchisor’s 

prior written approval or consent as required by this Agreement; 

 

5. Unauthorized Transfer: If the Franchisee sells, transfers or otherwise assigns the Franchise, an 

interest in the Franchise or the Franchisee entity, this Agreement, the Franchise or a substantial 

portion of the assets of the Franchise owned by the Franchisee without having the prior consent 

of Franchisor, as set forth herein; 

 

6. Unauthorized Disclosure: If the Franchisee intentionally or negligently discloses to any 

unauthorized person the contents of or any part of the Franchisor’s Operations Manual, the 

contents of or any part of the Options HomeCare System software, or any other trade secrets or 

Confidential Information of the Franchisor; 

 

7. Repeated Noncompliance: If the Franchisee has received two previous notices of default from 

the Franchisor and is again in default of this Agreement at any time during the term of this 

Agreement, regardless of whether the previous defaults were cured by the Franchisee, provided, 

however, that following the Franchisee’s receipt of three notices of default, the Franchisor 

reserves the right to assess a penalty in the amount of the then-current initial franchise fee 

payable within 15 BUSINESS days of receipt of notice related thereto, in lieu of immediately 

terminating the Franchise Agreement, on the condition that a fourth notice of default may result 

in immediate termination of the Franchise Agreement; 

 

8. Misuse of Marks: If the Franchisee misuses or fails to follow the Franchisor’s directions and 

guidelines concerning the use of the Franchisor’s Trademark or Service Marks and fails to correct 

the misuse or failure within 15 BUSINESS days after notification from the Franchisor; 

 

9. Criminal Conviction: If the Franchisee is convicted of a felony, a crime involving moral 

turpitude, or any crime or offense that is reasonably likely, in the sole opinion of the Franchisor, 

to materially and unfavorably affect the Licensed Methods, Marks, goodwill or reputation 

thereof; 
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10. Deceptive Practices: The Franchisee engages in any unauthorized business or practice or sells any 

unauthorized service or product under the Franchisor’s Marks or under a name or mark which is 

confusingly similar to the Franchisor’s Marks, or if Franchisee violates any of the restrictive covenants 

contained in this Agreement including the covenant(s) not to compete and the covenant(s) of non-

disclosure; 

 

11. Liens: If Franchisee fails to discharge any valid lien placed against the property or assets of the 

business; 

 

12. Insolvency; Assignments: If the Franchisee becomes insolvent or is adjudicated as bankrupt; or 

any action is taken by the Franchisee, or by others against the Franchisee under any insolvency, 

bankruptcy or reorganization act, (this provision may not be enforceable under federal 

bankruptcy law, 11 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq.), or if the Franchisee makes an assignment for the 

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed by the Franchisee; 

 

13. Bankruptcy: If the Franchise files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or any pleading seeking 

any reorganization, liquidation, dissolution or similar release under law, or admitting or failing 

to contest the material allegations of any such pleading filed against him, or is adjudicated 

bankrupt or insolvent; 

 

14. Unsatisfied Judgments, Levy & Foreclosure: If any material judgment (or several judgments 

which in the aggregate are material) is obtained against the Franchisee and remains unsatisfied 

or of record for 30 CALENDAR days or longer (unless a supersede or other appeal bond has been 

filed); or if execution is levied against the Franchisee’s business or any of the property used in 

the operation of the Franchise and is not discharged within FIVE BUSINESS days; or if the real or 

personal property of the Franchisee’s business shall be sold after levy thereupon by any sheriff, 

marshal or constable; 

 

15. Divulge Confidential Information: If, in violation of the terms of this Agreement, Franchisee, its 

principals, representatives, agents or employees disclose or divulge the contents of the 

Operating Manual or other Confidential Information provided to Franchisee by OPTIONS; 

 

16. False Books: If any inspection of Franchisee's records discloses an understatement of payments 

due OPTIONS of TEN PERCENT (10%) or more, or if Franchisee maintains false books or 

records, or submits any false reports to OPTIONS. 
 

23.D. Termination by Franchisor with Cure 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Franchisee shall cure any violations of health, safety, or sanitation 

within 72 hours notice, and/or pay past due royalty fees upon FIFTEEN (15) business days notice, and/or 

any default not specifically listed herein cured within FIFTEEN (15) business days of notice then 

Franchisor will reverse Termination of Franchise. 

 

23.E. Termination by Franchisee 

 

Any termination of this Franchise Agreement by Franchisee other than breach of this Agreement by 

Franchisor and Franchisor's failure to cure such breach after receipt of written notice thereof, shall be 

deemed a termination by Franchisee without cause. 
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23.F. State and Federal Law 

 

The parties acknowledge that in the event the terms of this agreement regarding termination or 

expiration are inconsistent with applicable state or federal law, MARYLAND law shall govern the 

franchisee’s rights regarding termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

 

 

ARTICLE 24 

FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION 

In the event of termination for any reason, 

 

24.A. Franchisee Shall Cease Using Names and Marks 

 

Franchisee will promptly take such action as may be required to cancel all fictitious or assumed names 

or equivalent registrations relating to its use of any Marks. Franchisee will cease to identify itself as a 

Franchise, or use any of the Franchisor’s trade secrets, signs, symbols, devices, trade names, 

trademarks, or other materials. Franchisee shall comply with the covenant not to compete and the 

agreement to maintain the confidentiality of proprietary information. 

 

24.B. Franchisee Shall Cease Operating Business 

 

Franchisee shall immediately cease to operate the Franchised Business, and shall not directly or 

indirectly, represent itself to the public as a present Franchisee of Franchisor. Furthermore, Franchisee 

agrees that, for two (2) years beginning on the effective date of termination, the effective date of 

transfer, or the expiration date of this Agreement, neither Franchisee nor any owner will have any direct 

or indirect interest (e.g. through a spouse or child) as a disclosed or beneficial owner, investor, partner, 

director, officer, employee, consultant, representative or agent in any competitive agency within 

seventy- five (75) miles of any Options For Senior America franchise business. 

 

24.C. Franchisee May Not Adopt Confusingly Similar Names and Marks 

 

Franchisee agrees to cease to identify itself as an OPTIONS Franchisee or publicly 

identify itself as a former Franchisee or use any of the Franchisor’s trade secrets, signs, symbols, 

devices, trade names, trademarks, or other materials. Franchisee shall immediately cease to identify the 

FRANCHISED LOCATION as being, or having been, associated with the Franchisor; 

 

24.D. Franchisee Shall Cancel Assumed Names and Transfer Phone Numbers 

 

Franchisee will promptly take such action as may be required to cancel all fictitious or assumed names 

or equivalent registrations relating to its use of any Marks which are under the exclusive control of the 

Franchisor or, at the option of the Franchisor, assign the same to the Franchisor. Franchisee will notify 

the telephone company and all telephone directory publishers of the termination or expiration of the 

Franchisee’s right to use any telephone number and any regular, classified or other telephone directory 

listings associated with any Mark and to authorize transfer thereof to the Franchisor or its designee. The 

Franchisee acknowledges that, as between the Franchisee and the Franchisor, the Franchisor has the 

sole rights to and interest in all telephone, 1-800, or facsimile machine numbers and directory listings 
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associated with any Mark. The Franchisee authorizes the Franchisor, and hereby appoints the 

Franchisor and any of its officers as the Franchisee’s attorney-in-fact, to direct the telephone company 

and all telephone directory publishers to transfer any telephone, 1-800, or facsimile machine numbers 

and directory listings relating to the Franchisee to the Franchisor or its designee, should the Franchisee 

fail or refuse to do so, and the telephone company and all telephone directory publishers may accept 

such direction or this Agreement as conclusive of the Franchisor’s exclusive rights in such telephone 

numbers and directory listings and the Franchisor’s authority to direct their transfer. 

 

24.E. Franchisee Must Return Manual and Other Materials 

 

Franchisee shall immediately deliver to the Franchisor the Operations Manual and all other 

information, documents and copies thereof which are proprietary to the Franchisor. Furthermore, 

Franchisee shall return any electronic media containing all or parts of the Options HomeCare System 

software to the Franchisor, and remove such software and 

related files from all Franchisee’s computers. 

 

24.F. Franchisor May Purchase Inventory, Equipment 

 

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason, the Franchisor shall have the option 

to purchase some or all of the assets of the Franchisee, which may 

include, at the Franchisor’s option, all of the Franchisee’s interest, if any, in and to the real estate upon 

which the Franchisee is located, and all buildings and other improvements thereon, including leasehold 

interests, and inventory, at fair market value, less any amount apportioned to the goodwill of the 

Franchisee which is attributable to the Franchisor’s Marks and Licensed Methods, and less any amounts 

owed to the Franchisor by the Franchisee. The following additional terms shall apply to the 

Franchisor’s exercise of this option: 

 The Franchisor’s option hereunder shall be exercisable by providing the Franchisee with written notice of 

its intention to exercise the option given to the Franchisee no later than the effective date of termination, 

in the case of termination, or at least 90 CALENDAR DAYS prior to the expiration of the term of the 

franchise, in the case of non-renewal. Such notice shall include a description of the assets the Franchisor 

will purchase.

 In the event that the Franchisor and the Franchisee cannot agree to a fair market value for the 

assets of the Franchisee, then the fair market value shall be determined by an independent third 

party appraisal.  The Franchisor and the Franchisee shall each select one independent, qualified 

appraiser, and the two so selected shall select a third appraiser, all three to determine the fair 

market value of the Franchisee. The purchase price shall be the median of the fair market values 

as determined by the three appraisers. 

 

The Franchisor and the Franchisee agree that the terms and conditions of this right and option to purchase may 

be recorded, if deemed appropriate by the Franchisor, in the real property records and the Franchisor, and the 

Franchisee further agrees to execute such additional documentation as may be necessary and appropriate to 

effectuate such recording. 

 

The closing for the purchase of the assets of the Franchisee will take place no later than 60 CALENDAR 

days after the termination or non-renewal date. The Franchisor will pay the purchase price in full at the 

closing, or, at its option, in five equal consecutive monthly installments with interest at a rate of 6% per 

annum. The Franchisee must sign all documents of assignment and transfer, as are reasonably 
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necessary, for the purchase of the Franchisee by the Franchisor. 

 

In the event that the Franchisor does not exercise the Franchisor’s right to purchase the assets of the 

Franchisee’s franchise as set forth above, the Franchisee will be free to keep or to sell, after such 

termination or expiration, to any third party, all of the assets of its Franchised Business; provided, 

however, that all appearances of the Marks are first removed in a manner approved in writing by the 

Franchisor. The Franchisor will only be obligated to purchase any assets of the Franchisee in the event 

and to the extent it is required by applicable state or federal law. 

 

24.G. Franchisee Must Pay Amounts Owed to Franchisor 

 

Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor, within FIFTEEN (15) business days after the effective date of 

termination or expiration of this Agreement, all monies owed to Franchisor by Franchisee. This shall 

include as an example such things as Royalty fees and Service fees. Franchisee shall pay to OPTIONS 

all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by OPTIONS in any legal action, 

arbitration or other proceeding as a result of such enforcement of these provisions. 

 

 

ARTICLE 25 

ENFORCEMENT 

25.A. Franchisee May Not Withhold Payments Due Franchisor 

 

The Franchisee shall not be allowed to set off amounts owed to the Franchisor for Royalties, fees or 

other amounts due hereunder, against any monies owed to Franchisee, nor shall the Franchisee in any 

event withhold such amounts due to any alleged nonperformance by the Franchisor hereunder, which 

right of set off is hereby expressly waived by the Franchisee. 

 

25.B. Severability and Substitution of Valid Provisions 

 
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be struck and the 

remaining provisions shall be enforced, and any partially valid and enforceable provisions shall be enforced to 

the extent valid and enforceable. If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater 

prior notice of the termination of this Agreement than is required hereunder, or the taking of some other action 

not required hereunder, or if, under any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction, any provision of 

this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, the prior notice and/or other action required by such law or rule shall 

be substituted for the comparable provisions hereof. 

 

25.C. Arbitration 

 

Except insofar as Franchisor elects to enforce this Agreement by judicial process, injunction, or specific 

performance, any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Franchise Agreement, or the 

breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association 

under its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may 

be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The arbitrator(s) shall allow discovery in accordance 

with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and may apply the sanctions relating to noncompliance with 

discovery orders therein provided. The arbitrator(s) shall have the right to award or include in the award 

the specific performance of this Agreement. 
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Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator(s) will be entered in any court having competent jurisdiction 

and filed as a judgment and shall be binding in any other jurisdiction. During the pendency of any 

arbitration proceeding hereunder, Franchisee and Franchisor shall fully perform their respective 

obligations pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Both parties consent to the 

jurisdiction and venue of any court of general jurisdiction, State of MARYLAND, and any legal 

proceedings arising out of this Agreement shall be brought only in such court. 

 

25.D. Rights of Parties Are Cumulative 

 

All rights and remedies of Franchisor and Franchisee hereunder are cumulative of each other and of 

every other right or remedy which Franchisor may otherwise have at law or in equity or under this 

Franchise Agreement, and the exercise of one or more of such rights or remedies under the Franchise 

Agreement shall not prejudice or impair the concurrent or subsequent exercise of any other rights or 

remedies hereunder which Franchisor is entitled by law to enforce the provisions of this Franchise 

Agreement, or of the Operating Manual. 

 

25.E. Judicial Enforcement, Injunction and Specific Performance 

 

Franchisor shall have the right to enforce by judicial process its right to terminate this Agreement for 

the causes enumerated in Section 24, and to collect any amounts owed to Franchisor for any unpaid 

Royalty Fees or other unpaid charges due hereunder, arising out of the business conducted by 

Franchisee pursuant this Agreement.  Franchisor shall be entitled, without bond, to the entry of 

temporary or permanent injunctions and orders of specific performance enforcing any of the provisions 

of this Agreement. If Franchisor secures any such injunction or orders of specific performance, 

Franchisee agrees to pay to Franchisor expenses in connection with Franchisee’s failure to pay when 

due amounts owed to Franchisor, to submit when due any reports, information or supporting records or 

otherwise to comply with this Agreement. Franchisee agrees to reimburse Franchisor for costs and 

expenses incurred by Franchisor, including, without limitation, accounting and attorneys' costs, costs of 

investigation, court costs, arbitrators' costs, travel and living expenses and related fees, and any 

damages incurred by Franchisor as a result of the breach of any provision of this Agreement. 

 

25.F. Entire Agreement 

 

The addendums and applicable exhibits are a part of this Agreement, which constitutes the entire 

agreement of the parties, and there are no other oral or written understandings or agreements between 

Franchisor and Franchisee relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. Except as otherwise set 

forth herein, nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor will be deemed, to confer any rights or 

remedies upon any Person not a party hereto. The headings of the several sections and subsections 

hereof are for convenience only and do not define, limit, or construe the contents of such sections or 

subsections. The terms "you", your, and Franchisee, as used in this Agreement, are applicable to one or 

more persons. The singular usage includes the plural and the masculine and neuter usages include each 

other and the feminine. If you are two or more persons at any time, whether or not as partners, owners 

or joint ventures, your obligations and liabilities to us the Franchisor will be joint and several. 

References to "Franchisee” shall also mean the principal owner or owners of the equity or operating 

control of Franchisee if Franchisee is a corporation. 

 

Nothing in this Agreement or in any related agreement is intended to disclaim the representations we 

made in the franchise disclosure document. 
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This Agreement constitutes the entire, full, and complete Franchise Agreement between OPTIONS and 

Franchisee and supersedes any prior agreements. There are no representations either oral or written, 

except those contained in this Agreement. 

 

Each person included as a Franchisee acknowledges that they have conducted an independent 

investigation of the franchised business contemplated by this Agreement, and they recognize that it 

involves business risks which make the success of the venture largely dependent upon their business 

abilities and efforts. You acknowledge that you have been given the opportunity to clarify any 

provision of this Agreement that you may not have initially understood and that we have advised you to 

have this Agreement reviewed by an independent attorney of your own choosing. Franchisor and 

Franchisee further acknowledge that each has been given the opportunity to have this Agreement 

reviewed by competent counsel and agree that no provision of this Agreement shall be construed 

against either party based on the fact that such party drafted or such party’s counsel drafted this 

Agreement or that it is a standardized document or a template. 

 

You understand that we nor any of our representatives or agents with whom you have met have made 

any guarantees as to the extent of your success in your Franchised Business and have not and are not in 

any way representing or promising any specific amounts of earnings or profits in association with your 

Franchised Business. You acknowledge we have in fact told you that it is possible that you will achieve 

no income as a result of any payments you make to us, or training or other services that we provide to 

you. You acknowledge that we have not told you that we have any responsibility to secure clients for 

you or assist in securing clients or business for you, and you agree that we cannot be held responsible in 

the event that you fail to secure clients or business in your own interest. 

 

You agree that fulfillment of any and all of our obligations written in this Agreement or based on any 

oral communications that may be ruled to be binding in a court of Law shall be the sole responsibility 

of OPTIONS, and no agent, representative, nor any individual associated with OPTIONS shall be held 

responsible. Nothing that you may have been told by us or our representatives shall be binding unless it 

is written in this Agreement. This written Agreement includes all representations between the parties. 

Do not sign this Agreement if there are any questions concerning its contents or any representations 

made. 

 

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be struck 

and the remaining provisions shall be enforced. 

 
25.G. MARYLAND Law Applies 

 

Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§§1051 et seq.) or other federal law, this Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the state of 

MARYLAND and any disputes between the parties shall be governed by and determined in accordance 

with the substantive laws of the state of MARYLAND, which laws shall prevail in the event of any 

conflict of law. The Franchisee and the Franchisor have negotiated regarding a forum in which to 

resolve any disputes that may arise between them and have agreed to select a forum in order to promote 

stability in their relationship. Therefore, if a claim is asserted in a legal proceeding involving the 

Franchisee, its officers, directors, partners or managers (collectively, “Franchisee”) and the Franchisor, 

its officers, directors or sales employees (collectively, “Franchisor”), all parties agree that the exclusive 

venue for disputes between them shall be in the state courts in MONTGOMERY County, MARYLAND, 
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and federal courts located in MARYLAND and each waive any objections they may have to the personal 

jurisdiction of or venue in the state courts in MONTGOMERY County and federal courts located in 

MARYLAND. The Franchisor and the Franchisee each waives their rights to a trial by jury. 

 

25.H. Attorney Fees 

 

Should any legal proceedings between the Franchisor and the Franchisee arise under this Franchise Agreement, 

the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs from the other party. 

 

25.I. Binding Effect 

 

This Agreement is binding upon the parties of this Agreement and their respective assigns and 

successors in interest. 

 

25.J. There are No Unwritten Agreements 

 

This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties relating to the rights granted and the 

obligations assumed in and by the Franchise Agreement. Any oral representations or modifications 

concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect unless it is in writing and signed by the parties 

of this Agreement. Franchisor may amend the Manual at any time however, and Franchisee shall adapt 

its methods or procedures to comply with the requirements of said Operating Manual. 

 

25.K. Force Majeure 

 

Any delay resulting from any of said causes shall extend performance accordingly or excuse 

performance, in whole or in part, as may be reasonable, except that said causes shall not excuse 

payments of amounts owed at the time of such occurrence or payment of any Royalties or monetary 

obligations hereunder, if either party to this Franchise Agreement is delayed or prevented from the 

performance of any act required under this Franchise Agreement by reason of causes beyond the 

reasonable control of the party such as power failure, governmental regulations, laws, riots, war, or 

insurrection, then performance of such act shall be excused for the period of the delay, but in no event 

to exceed ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) CALENDAR DAYS from the stated time periods as set forth in this 

Franchise Agreement. 

 

25.L. Waiver of Punitive Damages 

 

Except with respect to the indemnification obligations of the parties hereunder, the parties waive to the 

fullest extent permitted by law any right to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages against the 

other and agree that, in the event of a dispute between them, the party making a claim shall be limited 

to recovery of any actual damages it sustains. 

 

 

ARTICLE 26 

APPROVALS AND WAIVERS 

OPTIONS makes no warranties or guarantees upon which Franchisee may rely, except those clearly 

contained in this Franchise Agreement. 
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No failure of Franchisor to exercise any right reserved to Franchisor under this Agreement shall 

constitute a waiver of said right. Franchisor’s lack of enforcing strict compliance by Franchisee of any 

obligation or terms hereto shall not constitute a waiver of Franchisor's right to demand exact 

compliance. It shall not defraud or impair Franchisor's rights with respect to any subsequent default or 

breach. The rights of Franchisor hereunder are cumulative and no exercise or enforcement by 

Franchisor of any right or remedy hereunder shall preclude the exercise or enforcement by Franchisor 

of any other right or remedy hereunder which Franchisor is entitled by this Agreement to enforce. 

 

 

ARTICLE 27 

AUTHORITY 
 

Franchisee signing this Franchise Agreement, or individuals (if they are a corporation, LLC, or partnership, those 

individuals signing on behalf of said corporation, LLC or partnership), attest to Franchisor, both individually and 

in their capacities as Partners, Managers or Officers, that all the partners in the partnership, all of the members in 

a LLC or all of the shareholders of the corporation, have read and approved the signing of this Franchise 

Agreement, including the restrictions which this Franchise Agreement places upon their right to transfer their 

interests in the Partnership, LLC or Corporation, as set forth in this Agreement. 

 

 

ARTICLE 28 

NOTICES 
 

Any and all notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered by certified mail, 

return receipt requested, to the respective parties at the addresses indicated in the attached Addendum, Schedule 

5, unless a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party. 

 
Any notice by certified, registered or express mail, or overnight delivery service, shall be deemed to have been 

given at the earlier of the date and time of receipt or refusal of receipt or if by mail, four (4) business days after 

being deposited in the United States mail. 

 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIANALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly signed, sealed and delivered this Franchise 

Agreement. 
 

     For Options Franchising Co.   For XYZ, Inc. 
 

Signature:   

Print Name:    

Title:     

Date:    

Signature:   

Print Name:     

Title:     

Date:    

 

Signature:   

Print Name:     

Title:     

Date:    
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The following Addendum (Schedules 1 to 5) to the Franchise Agreement ("Agreement") dated 

June 14, 2024 by and between Options For Senior America Franchising Co. (“Franchisor”) and XYZ, 

Inc. ("Franchisee"), is made effective as of the June 14, 2024 ("Effective Date"). 

 

This addendum shall be valid for the term as set forth in the Franchise Agreement. All other provisions 

of the Agreement shall remain in full force during the term of this Addendum. 
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SCHEDULE 1 

INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE 
 

 

Franchisee shall pay Franchisor a nonrecurring initial franchise fee in the amount of $47,500 (forty-

seven thousand and five hundred U.S. dollars) payable upon the execution of this Agreement. This fee 

is for a standard territory with a guaranteed senior population (age 65 plus) of 30,000 to 35,000. The 

initial franchise fee is fully earned and is nonrefundable in consideration of administrative and other 

expenses incurred by Franchisor in granting this franchise. 
 

 
  



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
R20230526| EXHIBIT A – FRANCHISE AGREEMENT  Page 48 of 53 

SCHEDULE 2 

FRANCHISED TERRITORY, “ACCEPTED LOCATION” 
 

 

(If defined by county) 

This franchise is for the geographic area as outlined by the county(ies) of XYZ in the state of ABC. The 

Franchised Territory is strictly defined by this county(ies) where home care services are provided by 

the Options franchise. Such home care services may be provided within the boundaries of the 

county(ies) where the care recipient resides, or at a facility where the care recipient is temporarily 

residing as long as such address is located within the strict boundary of this county(ies). 

 

If for any reason the boundaries of the county listed above are relocated or revised during the term of 

this Agreement, Franchisor shall redefine the Franchised Territory so as to correspond as nearly as 

possible, in Franchisor’s sole and absolute discretion, as reasonably applied, to the original Franchised 

Territory, and Franchisor’s redefinition of the Franchised Territory shall be final and binding upon 

Franchisee. 

or 

(If defined by zip codes) 

The Franchised Territory is defined by zip codes where home care services are provided by the Options 

franchise. Such home care services may be provided in the zip code where the care recipient resides, or 

at a facility where the care recipient is temporarily residing as long as such zip code is among the ones 

listed below. This franchise is for the geographic area for which the United States Postal Service has 

designated the following 8 zip codes in XYZ county, state of ABC: 

 

City 
Zip 

Code 

Total 

Population 

% of Senior 

Population 

Number 

of Seniors 
     

     

     
     

     

     
     

     
 Totals:    

 

 

If for any reason the boundaries or numbers of any zip code listed above are relocated, revised or 

eliminated during the term of this Agreement, Franchisor shall redefine the Franchised Territory so as 

to correspond as nearly as possible, in Franchisor’s sole and absolute discretion, as reasonably applied, 

to the original Franchised Territory, and Franchisor’s redefinition of the Franchised Territory shall be 

final and binding upon Franchisee. 
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A graphic representation of the Franchised Territory is shown below. 
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SCHEDULE 3 

ROYALTY FEES 
 

3.1 Monthly Service Royalty Fee 
 

Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor a continuing monthly royalty fee equal to 4.75% of monthly gross sales 

with said Gross Sales being generated by your Options For Senior America franchise. "Gross Sales" is defined as 

all cash receipts (cash, checks, credit card payments, electronic fund transfers, etc.) of every kind and nature 

made from the operation of the franchise, less applicable clients refunds. 

 

The monthly Royalty fee will be calculated at the above percentage rate, or at a minimum amount 

per month as listed below, whichever is greater: 
 

Year Min. Monthly Royalty 

1 $450 

2 $700 

3 $950 

4 $1,200 

5 $1,500 

6+ $1,900 

 

 

3.2 Monthly Marketing Fee 

Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor a continuing monthly marketing fee equal to 0.5 % (one half percent) of 

the monthly Gross Sales generated by your Options For Senior America franchise, or $200 per month 

whichever is greater. "Gross Sales" is defined as above. 

 

 

3.3 Monthly Technology Fee 
 

Franchisee agrees to pay Franchisor a continuing monthly technology fee equal to $475/month. 

This fee associated with the use of OPTIONS proprietary applications OHCS™ and OptionsCP™. 

OHCS™ is designed to manage referral sources, case managers, discharge planners, care recipients, 

clients, care providers, and case schedules. OptionsCP™ is a mobile app used by all Care Providers to log 

their check-in times and check-out times using GPS and generating time sheets for check issuance. This 

is a software licensing fee and does not give you rights of ownership to these two proprietary applications. 

The Technology fee also includes the use of QuickBooks which integrates with the above two 

applications. This fee is independent of the franchise’s level of gross sales. 

 

The above three ongoing fees (Service Royalty, Marketing, and Technology) may be waived 

for the first two months from date of completing the 5-day Initial Training. Alternatively, the 

franchisee may choose to be charged royalties for these first two months and receive $3,000 

in cash ($1,500/month for these first two months) from the franchisor. 
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SCHEDULE 4 

FRANCHISEE CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
1. Manager 

The name, home address, and phone numbers of the day-to-day manager of the Business (i.e. Franchisee or 

Franchisee's Manager): 

  Name: John Doe 

  Home address: 1234 Main Street 

    Bethesda, MD 20814 

  Home phone: 301.555.2222 

  Cell phone: 301.555.3333 

2. Business Entity of Franchisee 

The business entity of the Franchisee is a Limited Liability Company (LLC) with a Federal Employer 

Identification of 52-1111111. Date of incorporation is June 14, 2024, and registered by the name of XYZ, Inc. 

3. Franchise Officers 

The following is a list of Franchisee's directors and officers as of the effective date of this Agreement: 
 

Director/Officer/Partner Position Held 

John Hancock President 

Jane Doe Marketing Director 

4. Franchise Owners 

The following list includes the full name and mailing address of each person who is a Franchise owner (as 

defined in the Franchise Agreement) and indicates the nature of each owner's interest. 
 

Owner's Name, Address, & 

Social Security 

Description of Interest Percent Ownership 

(Must total 100%) 

John Hancock 

111 Meadow Road 

Bethesda, MD 20816 

SSN: 

Active in business 

(Full-time) 
51% 

Robert Johnson  

444 Willow Drive 

Bethesda, MD 20815 

SSN: 

Active in business 

(Part-time ~20 

hrs/wk) 

49% 

 

FRANCHISEE (or authorized agent if a corporation or other legal entity or authorized partner of a partnership): 

 

Signature:   Signature:    

 

Print Name:   Print Name:    

 

Title:   Title:    

 

Date:                Date:      
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SCHEDULE 5  

NOTICES 
 

 

Notices to Franchisor: 
 

Options Franchising Company 

Attention: Franchise Department 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue 
Suite 330 

Gaithersburg, MD 20879 

Notices to Franchisee: 
 

XYZ, Inc. 

Attention: John Hancock 
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EXHIBIT B 

 

GUARANTY OF OBLIGATIONS 
 

 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and to induce Options 

Franchising Co. (“OPTIONS”) to enter into their Franchise Agreement, the undersigned (jointly and severally, if 

more than one) unconditionally and personally guarantees to OPTIONS, its successors and assigns, the prompt 

payment and performance of any and all due amounts, indebtedness, obligations and liabilities of every kind or 

nature now or at any time hereafter owing to OPTIONS, by the franchisee identified in the Franchise Agreement 

("Franchisee"), whether directly or indirectly, and the prompt, full and faithful performance and discharge by 

Franchisee of each of the terms, conditions, representations, warranties and provisions on the part of Franchisee 

contained in the Franchise Agreement or any modification, extension, renewal or substitution thereof. 

 

The undersigned agree(s) that no extension, compromise, arrangement, alteration in time or method of payment, 

and no other act or omission by OPTIONS shall release or relieve the undersigned with respect to this Guaranty.  

The undersigned agree(s) on demand to pay or reimburse OPTIONS for all expenses, collection charges, and 

attorneys' fees, whether out of court or in litigation, including appeals in bankruptcy court proceedings incurred by 

OPTIONS in endeavoring to collect, enforce or defend OPTIONS’ rights against Franchisee or under this 

Guaranty, with interest thereon subsequent to default at the highest lawful contract rate.  The undersigned waive(s) 

(a) notice of demand, default, nonpayment, protest, any adverse change in Franchisee's financial condition, and all 

other notices to which Franchisee or the undersigned might otherwise be entitled, (b) the granting by OPTIONS 

of indulgences or extensions of terms of payment or performance, and (c) the release by OPTIONS of Franchisee, 

any guarantor or other person primarily or secondarily liable for failing to prosecute, collect or assert any remedies 

against any of them or against any collateral therein appertaining.  

 

The undersigned agree(s) that no delay or failure on OPTIONS’ part in the exercise of any right or remedy against 

Franchisee or any of the undersigned shall operate as a waiver thereof, and no single or partial exercise by 

OPTIONS of any right or remedy shall preclude other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right 

or remedy.  

 

The undersigned agree(s) that this Personal Guaranty shall be fully assignable by OPTIONS and shall bind each 

of the undersigned, together with their heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns directly, unconditionally 

and primarily:  

 

 

Signature: ___________________________ Signature: _______________________________ 

 

 

Print Name: __________________________ Print Name: ______________________________ 

 

 

Title: _______________________________ Title: ___________________________________ 

 

 

Date: _______________________________ Date: ___________________________________ 
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EXHIBIT C 

 

NON-DISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETE AGREEMENT 
 

 

This Non-disclosure and Non-compete Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into effective the _____ 

day of _______________, 20____ by and between OPTIONS FRANCHISING CO., a Maryland corporation 

(“Company”), located at 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, and 

_______________________________________ (“Associate”), who resides at _____________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________. 

 

 

A. The Company is engaged in the business of operating, and selling franchises for the operation of businesses 

(“Options For Senior America Franchise” or “Business”) that offer companionship and personal care 

services and complex personal care services provided by home health aides, personal care providers, certified 

nurse assistants, licensed practical nurses and registered nurses to the aged, disabled, recovering, 

rehabilitating, and the convalescing in their own homes operating under the name and service marks of 

“Options” and/or “Options For Senior America .” 

 

B. The Company has developed distinctive methods for establishing, operating and promoting Options For 

Senior America Businesses which utilize certain confidential information, plans, methods, data, processes, 

marketing systems, techniques, operating procedures, advertising methods, trademarks, proprietary marks and 

information and know-how of the Company (“Confidential Information”), which Confidential Information 

may be further developed from time to time by the Company. 

 

C. The Company and its franchisees have established substantial goodwill and an excellent reputation with 

respect to the quality of services available, which goodwill and reputation have been and will continue to be 

of major benefit to the Company. 

 

D. Associate is or will become involved with an Options For Senior America Business in the capacity of a 

shareholder, limited liability company member, partner, or as an immediate family member of a franchisee, 

and will or may have access to certain Confidential Information. 

 

E. Associate and the Company have reached an understanding with regard to non-disclosure by Associate of 

Confidential Information and with respect to non-competition by Associate with the Company. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual promises contained herein and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Associate and the Company, 

intending legally to be bound, agree as follows: 

 

AGREEMENT 
 

1. Confidential Information. Associate acknowledges that much of the operations, marketing, advertising 

and related information and materials, and procedures that are developed and utilized in connection with 

the operation of Options For Senior America Businesses, are the Company’s Confidential Information.  

The Confidential Information is unique, exclusive property and a trade secret of the Company.  

Associate acknowledges that any unauthorized disclosure or use of the Confidential Information would 

be wrongful and would cause irreparable injury and harm to the Company.  Associate further 

acknowledges that the Company has expended a great amount of effort and money in obtaining and 

developing the Confidential Information, that the Company has taken numerous precautions to guard the 

secrecy of the Confidential Information, and that it would be very costly for competitors to acquire or 
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duplicate the Confidential Information. 

 

By exception, and only upon request and after approval by Options Franchising Company, Associate 

may speak openly to another Potential Franchisee (who has also signed a non-disclosure agreement with 

Options), and to the extent they desire, about their experience with Options Franchising Company. 

 

2. Operations Manual as Trade Secret. Associate understands that Confidential Information constitutes 

trade secrets of the Company.  Confidential Information is deemed to include, without limitation, any 

and all information contained in the Options Operations Manual, which may be provided as one or more 

separate manuals, or written instructional guides, as they are changed or supplemented from time to 

time, customer lists, and any information of whatever nature which gives the Company an opportunity to 

obtain an advantage over its competitors that do not have access to, know, or use, the confidential 

written materials or information. 

 

3. Non-disclosure of Confidential Information. Associate shall not at any time (1) publish, disclose, 

divulge or in any manner communicate, any of the Confidential Information to any person, firm, 

corporation, association, partnership or any other entity whatsoever; or (2) use, directly or indirectly, the 

Confidential Information for his or her own benefit, or for the benefit of any person, firm, corporation or 

other entity; other than to or for the use of the Company or the Options For Senior America Business 

with which Associate is associated. 

 

4. Non-compete Covenant. 

a. Associate expressly acknowledges that he or she possesses skills and abilities of a general nature 

and has other opportunities for exploiting those skills. Consequently, enforcement of the 

covenants in this paragraph will not deprive Associate of his or her ability to earn a living. 

 

b. Associate covenants and agrees that (i) during the term of his or her association with an Options 

For Senior America Business, and (ii) for a period of two (2) years after the end of his or her 

association with an Options For Senior America Business neither Associate nor any member of 

his or her immediate family, within a fifty (50) mile radius of the Licensed Location (as defined 

in the Options Franchise Agreement) or any other Options For Senior America Business’ 

location shall: 

i. perform services as a director, officer, manager, employee, consultant, representative, 

agent or otherwise for a “Competitive Business”; or 

ii. divert or attempt to divert any business related to, or any customer or account of any 

Options For Senior America Business or the Company’s or its affiliates’ (if any) 

businesses by direct inducement or otherwise, or divert or attempt to divert the 

employment of any employee of any Options For Senior America Business or the 

Company’s or its affiliates’ (if any) businesses to any “Competitive Business” by any 

direct inducement or otherwise; or 

iii. have any direct or indirect interest as a disclosed or beneficial owner in a “Competitive 

Business,” (defined below). 

 

c. The term “Competitive Business” as used in this Agreement means any business operating, or 

granting franchises or licenses to others to operate a business that offers companionship, 

comprehensive personal care, and transportation services or some but not all of those services, 

related products and services offered by Options For Senior America Businesses to persons in 

their home who are aging, disabled, recovering, rehabilitating, convalescing, or otherwise in 

need of personal care services.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement shall 

prohibit Associate from owning securities in a Competitive Business if the securities are listed 

on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market and represent 5% or less of that 



 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
R20160831| EXHIBIT C – NON-DISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETE AGREEMENT Page 3 of 4 
 

class of securities issued and outstanding. 

 

d. If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that restrictions in the preceding paragraph are 

excessive in time, geographic scope, or otherwise, the court may reduce the restriction to the 

level that provides the maximum restriction allowed by law. 

 

5. Injunction. Associate acknowledges and agrees that in the event of any breach or threatened breach of 

this Agreement by Associate, the Company shall be authorized and entitled to obtain, from any court of 

competent jurisdiction, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, as well as an equitable accounting of 

all profits or benefits arising out of any such violation, which rights and remedies shall be cumulative 

and in addition to any other rights or remedies to which the Company may be entitled. 

 

6. Effect of Waiver. The waiver by Associate or the Company of a breach of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach thereof. 

 

7. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Associate and the 

Company and their respective heirs, executors, representatives, successors and assigns. 

 

8. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement of Associate and the Company 

relating to the matters set forth herein.  It may not be changed orally, but only by an agreement in 

writing, signed by the party against whom enforcement of any waiver, change, modification, extension 

or discharge is sought. 

 

9. Governing Law. This instrument shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state of 

Maryland. 

 

10. Jurisdiction and Venue. In the event of a breach or threatened breach by Associate of this Agreement, 

Associate hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the state and federal courts of Maryland, and 

irrevocably agrees that venue for any action or proceeding shall be in the state and federal courts located 

in Montgomery County, Maryland.  Both parties waive any objection to the jurisdiction of these courts 

or to venue in Montgomery County, Maryland.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that the laws 

of the state where the Associate resides prohibit the aforesaid designation of jurisdiction and venue, then 

the other state’s laws shall control. 

 

11. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held, declared or pronounced void, voidable, invalid, 

unenforceable or inoperative for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, government 

authority or otherwise, that holding, declaration or pronouncement shall not affect adversely any other 

provisions of this Agreement which shall otherwise remain in full force and effect. 

 

12. Costs of Enforcement. In any action at law or in equity to enforce any of the provisions or rights under 

this Agreement, the unsuccessful party in such litigation, as determined by the court in a final judgment 

or decree, shall pay the successful party or parties all costs, expenses and reasonable attorneys’ fees 

incurred therein by such party or parties (including without limitation such costs, expenses and fees on 

any appeals), and if the successful party recovers judgment in any such action or proceeding, the costs, 

expenses and attorneys’ fees shall be included as part of such judgment. 
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Options Franchising Co.    Associate 

 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 
Signature       Signature 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 
Print Name       Print Name 

 

______________________________   _____________________________ 
Title       Business Name 

 

       _____________________________ 
       Address of Business  

 

       _____________________________ 
       Address of Business 

 

       _____________________________ 
Associate’s Capacity with Business 
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EXHIBIT D 

 

RELEASE AGREEMENT 
 

 

This Agreement is entered into on this _____ day of ___________________, 20____ by and between 

_________________________________________ (“Franchisee”) and Options For Senior America Franchising 

Co. (Options) to release Franchisee from all obligations (except those accruing prior to the date of this 

Agreement, and those which are set forth in this Agreement below) under the Franchise Agreement previously 

executed by Franchisee and in accordance with the terms and conditions below: 

 

 

Franchisee and Options signed a Franchise Agreement on _________________________, 20_____, under which 

the terms granted Franchisee the right to use the system and marks as licensed by Options in the operation of a 

business providing personal care services and companionship to clients developed by Franchisee.  Franchisee has 

decided to either cease its business operations, transfer the Franchise Agreement, transfer the ownership of the 

Franchisee or some or all of the assets of the Options franchise, or enter into a successor to the Franchise 

Agreement.  Following this decision by Franchisee, Franchisee has notified Options that it desires to terminate 

the Franchise Agreement and surrender all rights, interests and obligations under that agreement in exchange for 

a release of liability to Options (except as set forth in this Agreement).  Options has agreed to release Franchisee 

from its obligations under the Franchise Agreement subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement below. 

 

 
 

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises contained in this Agreement and other valuable consideration, 

receipt of which is acknowledged, Options and Franchisee agree as follows: 
 

1. Termination of Franchise Agreement 

In exchange for the consideration set forth below, Options agrees to terminate the Franchise Agreement as 

requested by Franchisee and discharge Franchisee from all obligations under that Agreement (except for 

those obligations reserved in this Agreement).  The termination of the Franchise Agreement and release of 

liability under that Agreement are expressly subject to Franchisee’s complete performance of all obligations 

under this Agreement.  In the event that Franchisee fails to comply with any term or condition set forth in 

this Agreement, this Agreement shall be considered void and Options shall be entitled to pursue Franchisee 

for any damages arising under the Franchise Agreement. 

 

2. Consideration 

In exchange for the termination of the Franchise Agreement and release of liability under that Agreement, 

Franchisee agrees as follows: 

a. To cease all operations from the location at which Franchisee was licensed to operate and to otherwise 

comply with the obligations of a terminated franchisee as set forth in Section 19 of the Franchise 

Agreement (and such obligations are expressly reserved and incorporated into this Agreement as the 

continuing obligation of Franchisee; 

b. To return to Options, at Franchisee’s expense, any and all materials of any nature that contain any 

mark which has been adopted and/or used by Options and/or any of its remaining franchisees, 

including, but not limited to, all operations manuals, training manuals, brochures, signs, advertising 

materials, displays, business cards, stationary, forms and any materials proprietary to Options or which 

contain any trademark, copyright, logo, name or other intellectual property right of Options (whether 

registered or not); 

c. To terminate all use of the names “Options” and “Options For Senior America” and any other name 

that may be confusingly similar to any name or mark adopted and/or used by Options and/or any of its 

remaining franchisees. 
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d. To deliver to Options all manuals, software, records, files, instructions, correspondence, agreements, 

invoices, ledgers and all materials related to the operation of Franchisee’s business with expenses 

reimbursable to franchisee upon return of the aforementioned items and presentation of invoice for 

shipment. 

e. To account and pay to Options within 15 days from the date of this Agreement, all royalty and other 

fees that are due to Options under the terms of the Franchise Agreement; 

f. To take all action necessary to assign to Options the telephone number(s) for Franchisee’s business 

and any customer accounts as requested by Options (together with all records related to such 

accounts); and 

 

3. Acknowledgement of Non-Compete 

In addition to the consideration set forth in Section 2 above, Franchisee, by signing this Agreement below, 

acknowledges and agrees, on behalf of itself and its shareholders, officers, directors, members, agents, 

employees, representatives, successors and assigns that it will not take any action, either directly or 

indirectly, to interfere (or attempt to interfere) with or cause the termination of any business relationship 

between Options and any client for which Franchisee may have provided services.  Furthermore, neither 

Franchisee nor any of its shareholders, officers, directors, members, agents, employees, representatives, 

successors and assigns may own, operate, maintain, advise, assist or have any financial or beneficial interest 

in (including any interest in any corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability company, association, joint 

venture or other entity) any business that is of a character and concepts similar to the business conducted by 

Franchisee, as specified in Section 17 of the Franchise Agreement, within a 50 mile radius of the Exclusive 

Area from which Franchisee operated its business and within a 50 mile radius of any remaining Options 

franchisee.  This covenant against competition shall continue for a continuous and uninterrupted period of 

two (2) years from and after the date of this Agreement, as set forth in Section 17 of the Franchise 

Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect after the date of this Agreement. 

 

4. Acknowledgement of Non-Liability 

Franchisee, by signing this Agreement below, acknowledges and agrees that neither he/ she nor any of its 

shareholders, officers, directors, members, agents, representatives, successors and assigns, have any claim, 

demand, right or cause of action of any kind or nature, whether contingent or accrued, against Options.  To 

the extent that such a claim may exist, Franchisee expressly waives any such claim, regardless of whether 

such claim is now known or unknown, and agrees that he/ she will not initiate or cause to be initiated any 

litigation, lawsuit, claim, complaint or other proceeding of any type whatsoever against Options or any other 

person or entity that may relate to or arise out of any claim existing prior to the date of this Agreement. 

 

5. Release 

Franchisee, on behalf of its shareholders, officers, directors, members, agents, representatives, successors 

and assigns, fully releases and discharges forever Options and its shareholders, officers, directors, managers, 

agents, representatives, successors and assigns, from any and all claims, demands or actions that Franchisee 

had, has or may have against Options or any other person or entity for any and all liability of any kind and 

nature, in law or in equity, whether known or unknown, and arising out of, connected with or related to the 

Franchise Agreement, the operation of Franchisee’s business, any business relationship between Options and 

Franchisee or any other matter.  Such Claims include, but are not limited to, all claims, demands, obligations, 

actions, liabilities and damages, known or unknown, in any way arising from or relating to any relationship 

or transaction with the Franchisor or Franchisor Affiliates, and the franchise relationship, from the beginning 

of time until the date of this Release.  In addition, Franchisee expressly releases Options from all obligations 

under the Franchise Agreement and any related agreements, including the exclusive territory granted under 

the Franchise Agreement.  Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Options intends to operate a business 

within the territory and Franchisee consents to such operation. 
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6. Limitation on Application of Release 

The release of liability and waiver of claims set forth in this Agreement shall not apply to any claim for 

breach of this Agreement, for any claim of misrepresentation in this Agreement, nor shall it apply to any 

claim for indemnification as set forth in Section 7 below. Franchisee further acknowledges and agrees that 

Section 19 of the Franchise Agreement remains in full force and effect after the date of this Agreement. 

 

7. Indemnification 

Franchisee shall defend, protect, indemnity and hold Options harmless, including its shareholders, officers, 

directors, successors, representatives, agents and assigns, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, 

proceedings, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including actual attorney fees and costs, arising out of, 

connected with, or resulting from Franchisee’s operation of its business and any failure to comply with the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

8. Choice of Law 

The terms of this Agreement are contractual and this Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, construed, 

and enforced according to the laws of the State of Maryland. 

 

9. Severability 

Any provision of this Agreement which is determined to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason shall not 

affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement unless the removal of the invalid or unenforceable 

provision shall substantially defeat the basic purpose of this Agreement.  To the extent a court is able, any 

provision which is determined to be invalid or unenforceable as written, may be modified but only to the 

extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable. 

 

10. Binding Effect 

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Options and Franchisee, as well as their 

respective officers, directors, shareholders, members, partners, co-venturers, employees, agents, 

representatives, successors, assigns, and any other person or entity claiming by, through, or on behalf of 

Options or Franchisee.  This Agreement shall not be binding upon or benefit any other person or entity and is 

not intended to confer on any other person or entity any rights, obligations or remedies under this 

Agreement. 

 

11. Execution in Counterparts 

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and by facsimile.  It is the intent of the parties that any 

such counterpart or facsimile shall be considered as valid and as enforceable as the original document 

provided that the signatures of both Options and Franchisee appear on such counterpart or facsimile. 

 

12. Authorization 

Options and Franchisee represent that each has the requisite legal capacity to execute this Agreement and 

perform all of its terms and conditions.  By signing this Agreement, Options and Franchisee acknowledge 

that they have duly executed and delivered this Agreement and that the individual signing this Agreement 

has full authorization to do so on behalf of that party.  At the time of signing this Agreement, the below 

signatures are genuine and all necessary corporate activity has been taken to approve this Agreement by both 

parties.  This Agreement, when executed and delivered, will be the legal, valid and binding obligation of 

both Options and Franchisee, enforceable against both according to the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement. 

 

13. Voluntary Agreement 

Options and Franchisee further acknowledge and agree that each has had the opportunity to review this 

Agreement, that each understands the terms of this Agreement and that, by signing this Agreement below, 

each has entered into this Agreement freely and voluntarily without compulsion or duress.  Both Options and 
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Franchisee are executing this Agreement based upon their own evaluation and not based upon any 

representation or statement of any kind made by any other party to this Agreement, or their representatives 

(except for those representatives expressly set forth in this Agreement). 

 

14. Entire Agreement 

This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement between Options and Franchisee 

regarding the release of liability set forth above.  This document supersedes all prior agreements or 

negotiations between the parties relative to the subject matter of this Agreement and the release of each of 

the parties from liability to each other.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a separate 

written agreement that makes specific reference to this Agreement and is signed by both Options and 

Franchisee. 

 

 

THE PARTIES have reviewed this Release Agreement, have understood the terms of this Agreement, and have 

freely and voluntarily executed this Agreement, intending to be bound as set forth above, as of this _________ 

day of ________________, 20____. 

 

 

Options Franchising Co.    Franchisee 

 

 

_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Signature       Signature 

 

 

_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Print Name       Print Name 

 

 

_________________________________ 
    Title 
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EXHIBIT E 

 

SECOND TERRITORY ADDENDUM & AGREEMENT 
 

 

The undersigned attest that Options For Senior America Franchising Co. (“Options Franchising Co.”, or 

“Options”) and ________________________________________________________ (“Franchisee”) are 

signing an Options Franchise Agreement (“Agreement”) simultaneously herewith and desire to supplement and 

amend certain terms and conditions of such Agreement by this Second Territory Addendum to Options Franchise 

Agreement (“Addendum”).  Terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings as set forth in the 

Agreement.  The parties therefore agree as follows: 

 

Options Franchising Co. has offered, and Franchisee has agreed, to purchase and develop two Businesses in 

two contiguous Territories simultaneously, the first of which (“First Territory”) is governed by a separate 

Franchise Agreement and the second of which (“Second Territory”) is governed by this Agreement and this 

Addendum.  In consideration for Franchisee’s agreement to develop two Territories simultaneously, Options 

is charging a reduced initial franchise fee and allowing Franchisee to combine other aspects of the two 

Businesses, as set forth in this Addendum. 

 

1. Franchisee Office 

Franchisee shall be allowed to operate the Businesses for the First Territory and for the Second 

Territory from the same Office Location, without violating any of the terms of the Agreement.  The 

Office Location for the Second Territory shall be: 

________________________________________________________________. 

The final sentence of Section 1.4 shall be deleted and replaced with the following: “Franchisee shall not 

offer services that are part of the Licensed Methods from any location other than the Office Location, 

except with the prior written approval of Options“ 

 

2. Office Equipment, Hardware and Software 

Because Options is allowing Franchisee to maintain only one Office Location for two Businesses, 

Franchisee will not be required to purchase more than one computer hardware and software package for 

the Office Location serving both the First Territory and the Second Territory, pursuant to Section 5.10 

of the Agreement. 

 

3. Royalties 

Because Options is allowing Franchisee to maintain only one Office Location for two Businesses, 

Franchisee shall pay monthly royalties to Options (or the corresponding minimum monthly royalty) 

based on the combined sales revenues of both Businesses.  This will place the Franchisee in a favorable 

financial situation as he/she would not be required to make two royalty payments per month (one for 

each Business) for each category of royalty. 

 

4. Telephone Lines 

Because Options is allowing Franchisee to maintain only one Office Location for two Businesses, 

Franchisee shall be allowed to maintain two telephone lines at the Office Location for both Businesses.  

However, all other requirements of Section 5.2.g. shall apply to each of the Businesses. 

 

5. Multiple Franchisee Offices 

If Franchisee elects to have more than one office for his/her multiple Territories, each Office Location 

must be first approved by Options.  In this instance, sections 2 and 3 above are rendered inapplicable, 

and thus Franchisee is required to pay monthly royalties for each of their offices independently of the 

other office(s).  Furthermore and in this instance, section 4 above is also rendered inapplicable, and thus 
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separate telephone lines at each Office Location must be provided and maintained. 

 

6. Cross Default 

The following shall be added at the end of Section 8.1.i of the Agreement:  “Franchisee acknowledges 

and agrees that a default under the terms of the Franchise Agreement that governs the First Territory 

shall also be deemed a default under this Agreement and shall give Options the right to terminate this 

Agreement if a default under the Franchise Agreement governing the First Territory is not cured within 

the applicable cure period.” 

 

7. Inconsistent Terms. The terms and conditions of this Addendum are in addition to or in explanation of 

the existing terms and conditions of the Agreement and shall prevail over and supersede any 

inconsistent terms and conditions thereof. 

 

 

Fully executed this _____ day of __________________, 20____. 

 

For Options For Senior 

America Franchising Co.     For Franchisee 

 

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 
     Signature                 Signature (individually) 

 

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 
   Print Name        Print Name 

 

      OR 

(if a corporation, or other business entity): 

 

 

________________________________ 
  Company Name 

 

________________________________ 
      Signature 

 

________________________________ 
     Print Name 

 

________________________________ 
          Title 
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DO NOT SIGN THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT DECLARATION IF YOU ARE A RESIDENT OF MARYLAND 

OR VIRGINIA, OR THE BUSINESS IS TO BE OPERATED IN MARYLAND OR VIRGINIA 
 

 

EXHIBIT F 

 

DISCLOSURE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT DECLARATION 
 

Name of Prospective Franchisee: _______________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________   Telephone No.: _______________________ 

 

Where did you hear about Options For Senior America franchises? ____________________________ 

 

Name of individual staff member at Options For Senior America 

Franchising Co. (“Options”) who is handling this sale: ______________________________________ 

 

 

Affirmative Statements 
 

I, the Prospective Franchisee, confirm that the following are true and correct: 

 

a. I had a face-to-face meeting with a staff member of Options:    Yes        No  

If yes, this meeting occurred on ____________________, 20___. 

 

b. I received Options Franchise Disclosure Document for the Options For Senior America Franchise on 

____________________, 20___. 

 

c. I received a fully completed copy (other than signatures) of the Options Franchise Agreement, on 

____________________, 20___. 

 

d. I signed the Options Franchise Agreement (not including the Disclosure Document Receipt) on 

____________________, 20___. 

 

 

Representations 
 

1. I had an opportunity to seek professional advice regarding the Options Disclosure 

Document and the Franchise Agreement. 

 

________ 
Initial 

 

2. I had an opportunity to review Options Franchise Disclosure Document and 

Franchise Agreement and I understand the terms, conditions, and obligations of the 

Franchise Agreement. 

 

________ 
Initial 

 

3. No oral, written or visual claim or representation, promise, agreement, contract, 

commitment, representation, understanding or otherwise that contradicted or was 

inconsistent with the Disclosure Document or the Franchise Agreement was made to 

me by any employees or representatives of Options (or any third-party franchise 

brokers). 

 

________ 
Initial 
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4. I have not received any information, either oral or written, from any employees or 

representatives of Options (or any third-party franchise brokers) regarding the sales, 

revenues, earnings, income or profits of Options For Senior America Businesses, 

except as set forth in Item 19 of the Disclosure Document. 

 

________ 
Initial 

 

5. No promises, agreements, contracts, commitments, representations, understandings, 

“side deals” or otherwise have been made to or with me by any employees or 

representatives of Options (or any third-party franchise brokers) with respect to any 

matter related to the Options franchise, including but not limited to any 

representations or promises regarding advertising, marketing, site location, 

operational assistance or other services; nor have I relied in any way on any such 

promises, agreements, contracts, commitments, representations, understanding, or 

“side deals” except as explicitly set forth in the Franchise Agreement or a written 

Addendum thereto signed by me and an officer of Options. 

 

________ 
Initial 

 

6. I have not received from any employees or representatives of Options (or any third-

party franchise brokers), any assurances, promises or predictions of how well my 

Options For Senior America Business franchise will perform financially, except as 

set forth in Item 19 of the Disclosure Document. 

 

________ 
Initial 

 

7. I have made my own independent determination that I have adequate working capital 

to develop, open, and operate my Options For Senior America Business. 

 

________ 
Initial 

 

 

 

Options does not permit any promises, agreements, contracts, commitments, representations, understandings, 

“side deals” or otherwise or variations or changes in or supplements to the Franchise Agreement except by 

means of a written Addendum thereto signed by the Franchisee and an officer of Options. 

 

The Prospective Franchisee understands and agrees 

to all of the foregoing. 
 

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE 

 

 

_________________________________ 
   Signature 

 

 

_________________________________ 
 Print Name 

 

 

_________________________________ 
     Date 

 

All of the above is true, correct and complete to the 

best of my knowledge: 
 

OPTIONS FRANCHISING CO. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
   Signature 

 

 

_________________________________ 
 Print Name 

 

 

_________________________________ 
     Title 

 

 

_________________________________ 
     Date 
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EXHIBIT G 

 

AUTHORIZATION FOR REPEATING ELECTRONIC FUND WITHDRAWALS 
 

 

 

Effective Date: ______________________ 

 

I (or We, if joint owners of the bank account referenced herein) authorize and request OPTIONS 

FRANCHISING COMPANY, a Maryland corporation ("Franchisor") to receive payments of all Royalty Fees, 

Marketing Fees, Technology Fees, and other fees that I/we owe Franchisor pursuant to the Franchise Agreement 

between Franchisor and me/us as these amounts become due and payable by initiating a payment entry to my/our 

account.  The bank account information and the date on or immediately after which payment should be deducted 

from the bank account are set forth below.  In addition, I/we authorize and request the financial institution to 

accept the payment entries presented to the financial institution and to deduct them from my/our account without 

responsibility or liability for the deduction or correctness of these payments. 

 

Franchisee Name:  ____________________________________________ 

 

Payment Frequency and Date: Monthly, on the 15th of each month. 

 

 

Bank Account Information 

 

Bank Name: __________________________________ 

 

 

Bank Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Routing Transit #: __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ 

 

 

Bank Account Number: ____________________ 

Account Type:   Checking    Savings 

 

***** Please attach a voided check for this account ***** 

 

 

Signature: _________________________   Co-Signature: _________________________ 

 

Print Name: ________________________   Print Name: ___________________________ 

 

Title: ______________________________   Title: _________________________________ 

 

Date: _______________________    Date: ______________________ 
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EXHIBIT H 
 

COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF FRANCHISEE'S 
TELEPHONE NUMBERS, ADDRESSES, AND LISTINGS 

 

 
Effective Date:  ______________________ 

 

 

 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned Franchisee, hereby assigns to Franchisor those certain 

telephone numbers, addresses, domain names, locators, directories, listings, and e-mail addresses 

(collectively, the “Numbers, Addresses, and Listings”) associated with Franchisor’s trade and service 

marks and used occasionally in connection with the operation of the Franchise Business referred to 

herein.  Franchisor shall have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in 

connection with this Assignment, unless Franchisor shall notify the telephone, Internet, email, 

electronic network, directory, and listing entities with which Franchisee has dealt (all the entities are 

collectively referred to herein as “Provider Companies”) to effectuate the assignment pursuant to the 

terms hereof. 
 

This assignment is effective only if Franchisee is in default of the Franchise Agreement to which this Assignment 

is attached, and Franchisee has failed to cure such defaults under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, or where 

the term of the Franchise Agreement to which this Assignment is attached has expired.  Upon termination or 

expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor shall have the right and is hereby empowered to effectuate the 

Assignment of the Numbers, Addresses, and Listings, and in such event, Franchisee shall have no further right, 

title or interest in the Numbers, Addresses, and Listings, and shall remain liable to the Provider Companies for all 

past due fees owing to the Provider Companies. 
 

Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor 

shall have the sole right to and interest in the Numbers, Addresses, and Listings, and Franchisee irrevocably 

appoints Franchisor as Franchisee’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact, which appointment is couple with an interest 

to direct the Provider Companies to assign the same to Franchisor.  The parties agree that the Provider Companies 

may accept this Assignment as conclusive proof of Franchisor’s exclusive rights in and to the Numbers, Addresses, 

and Listings upon the termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. 
 

ASSIGNOR (FRANCHISEE) 

 

__________________________________ 
  Name of Franchise 

 

__________________________________ 
        Signature 

 

__________________________________ 
      Print Name 

 

__________________________________ 
          Date 

 

ASSIGNEE (OPTIONS FRANCHISING CO.) 

 

___________________________________ 
   Signature 

 

___________________________________ 
 Print Name 

 

___________________________________ 
     Title 

 

___________________________________ 
     Date 
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EXHIBIT 1 

LIST OF STATE AGENCIES & AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS 

 

Directory of Franchise Regulators 
 

Federal 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Division of Marketing Practices 

Seventh and Pennsylvania Avenues N.W. Room 238 

Washington, D.C. 20580 

202-326-2970 

 

List of State Administrators 
 

These States require registration and approval of Franchise Documents prior to selling in the state or 

from the state. 
 

California 

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation 

320 West 4th Street Suite 750 

Los Angeles, CA 90013 

 

Commissioner of Business Oversight 

2101 Arena Boulevard 
Sacramento, CA 95834 

1-866-275-2677 

 

Connecticut 

Connecticut Banking Commissioner 
Department of Banking 

Securities & Business Investments Division 

260 Constitution Plaza 

Hartford, CT 06103 

 

Florida 

Division of Consumer Services 

Attn: Business Opportunities 

2005 Apalachee Parkway 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

 

Hawaii 

Commissioner of Securities 

Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs 

Business Registration Division 

335 Merchant St. Room 203 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

 
Illinois 

Office of the Attorney General 

Franchise Bureau 

500 South Second Street 

Springfield, IL 62706 

Indiana 

Indiana Secretary of State 

Indiana Securities Division 

Franchise Section 

302 W. Washington Street Room E-111 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

 

Kentucky 

Office of the Attorney General 

Consumer Protection Division 

Attn: Business Opportunity 

1024 Capital Center Drive 

Frankfort, KY 40601 

 

Maine 

Department of Professional and Financial Regulations 

Bureau of Banking 

Securities Division 

121 Statehouse Station 

Augusta, ME 04333 

 

Maryland 

Office of the Attorney General 

Securities Division 

200 St. Paul Place 

Baltimore, MD 21202 

 

Michigan 

Michigan Department of the Attorney General 

Consumer Protection Division 

Antitrust and Franchise Unit 

670 Law Building 

PO Box 30213 

Lansing, MI 30213 
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Minnesota 

Minnesota Department of Commerce 

Securities Division 

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 

St. Paul, MN 55101 

 

Nebraska 

Nebraska Department of Banking and Finance 

Commerce Court 

1230 O Street, Suite 400 

Lincoln, NE 68509 

 

New York 

NYS Department of Law 

Investor Protection Bureau 

28 Liberty Street, 21st Floor 

New York, NY 10005 

212-416-8285 

 

North Carolina 

Secretary of State 

Securities Division 

300 North Salisbury Street, Suite 100 

Raleigh, NC 27603 

 
North Dakota 

Office of Securities Commissioner 

600 East Boulevard, 5th Floor 

Department 414 

Bismarck, ND 58505 

 
Rhode Island 

Department of Business Registration 

Division of Securities 

233 Richmond Street Suite 232 

Providence, RI 02903 

 

South Carolina 

Office of the Secretary of State 

1205 Pendleton Street 

Edgar Brown Building, Suite 525 

Columbia, SC 29201 

South Dakota  

Franchise Office 

Division of Securities 

910 E. Sioux Avenue 

Pierre, SD 57501 

 

Texas 

Office of the Secretary of State 

Statutory Document Section 

1019 Brazos Street 

Austin, TX 78701 

 
Utah 

Utah Department of Commerce 

Division of Consumer Protection 

160 East Three Hundred South 

PO Box 146704 

Salt Lake City, UT 84114 

 
Virginia 

State Corporation Commission 

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 

1300 E. Main Street, 9th Floor 

Richmond, VA 23219 

 

Washington 

Department of Financial Institutions 

Securities Division 

PO Box 9033 

Olympia, WA 98507 

 
Wisconsin 

Franchise Office 

Wisconsin Securities Commission 

PO Box 1768 

Madison, WI 53701 

 

 
Agents for Service of Process 

 

Options For Senior America Franchising Company 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330 

Gaithersburg, Maryland 20879 

Attn: Sam Rihani, Chief Operating Officer 
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EXHIBIT 2 

THE OPERATIONS MANUAL 

Table of Contents 

SECTION NUMBER 
AND NAME 

LETTER NAME 
LETTER 

NUMBER 

I. Personnel Pay Administration Guidelines PPL-1-01 
 Performance Appraisal PPL-1-02 
 Vacation and Holidays PPL-1-03 
 Staff Training and Education PPL-1-04 
 Health Insurance PPL-1-05 
 Disability Leave of Absence PPL-1-06 
 Equal Employment Opportunity PPL-1-07 
 Harassment PPL-1-08 
 Worker’s Compensation PPL-1-09 
 Misconduct and Dismissal PPL-1-10 
 Options 401(K) Retirement Plan PPL-1-11 
 Performance Plan PPL-1-12 
 Term Life Insurance PPL-1-13 
 Loans to Staff PPL-1-14 
 Dress Code PPL-1-15 
 Wage & Hour Rules for Managers PPL-1-16 

 Wage & Hour Rules for Non- 
Exempt Employees 

PPL-1-17 

 

II. Administrative Office Attendance PPL-2-01 
 Smoking at the Workplace PPL-2-02 
 Confidential Information PPL-2-03 
 Complaints and Grievances PPL-2-04 
 Additional Office Staff PPL-2-05 
 Computer Systems PPL-2-06 
 Business Expense Reimbursement PPL-2-07 
 Part-Time Employees PPL-2-08 
 Printing Supplies PPL-2-09 
 Billing Information PPL-2-10 
 Care Recipient & Client Records PPL-2-11 
 Parking Expense Subsidy PPL-2-12 
 Inclement Weather PPL-2-13 
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SECTION NUMBER 
AND NAME 

LETTER NAME 
LETTER 

NUMBER 

III. Sales, Marketing, and 
Customer Service 

Exhibits and Conferences PPL-3-01 

 Advertising PPL-3-02 

 Needs Assessment & Quality 
Assurance 

PPL-3-03 

 Presentation and Disclosure PPL-3-04 
 Service Plan (if required by state) PPL-3-05 

 Client Rights, Responsibilities & 
Complaints 

PPL-3-06 

 Private Home Care Services PPL-3-07 
 Service Agreements PPL-3-08 

 Documentation of Serv. Provided 
(if required by state) 

PPL-3-09 

 Client/Patient Acceptance Criteria PPL-3-10 
 Institution Appreciation PPL-3-11 
 Medically Frail Care Recipients PPL-3-12 

 

IV. Care Providers Pay Scales PPL-4-01 
 Loans and Advances PPL-4-02 
 Recognition and Awards PPL-4-03 
 Vigilance and Liabilities PPL-4-04 
 Screening of New Caregivers PPL-4-05 
 Code of Conduct PPL-4-06 
 Infection Control PPL-4-07 

 Performance Evaluation 
(if required by state) 

PPL-4-08 

 Medically Related Tasks 
(if required by state) 

PPL-4-09 

 Complex Care & Skilled Nursing PPL-4-10 
 

V. Financial Matters Operational Budgets PPL-5-01 
 Care Provider Weekly Pay PPL-5-02 
 Petty Cash Administration PPL-5-03 
 Accounts Payable PPL-5-04 

 

Note: 

Approximate number of pages of the Operations Manual (aka Policy & Procedure Manual) is: 150 pages. 
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EXHIBIT 3 

LIST OF CURRENT FRANCHISEES 

As of December 31, 2023, the current franchisees are listed below: 
 

  

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Optimized Solutions, Inc.) 

Mr. Phillip Evans 

3190 Northeast Expressway, Suite 420 

Atlanta, GA 30341 
404.634.1111 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Faith With Works, LLC) 

Ms. Bridgette Knight and Mr. Chad Knight 

8488 Georgia Street, Suite D 

Merrillville, IN 46410 

219.321.9130 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as MBM Homecare, Inc.) 

Mr. Robert Bedwell and Dr. C. Ashley Mann 

315 East Chatham Street, Suite 300 

Cary, NC 27511 

919.380.6812 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Triad Family Care Services) 

Ms. Evelyn Yalung 

215 Alamance Road 

Burlington, NC 27215 

336.270.6647 

Options For Senior America 

(registered As McGovern Partners, LLC) 

Ms. Christine McGovern 

175 Strafford Avenue, Suite One 

Wayne, PA 19087 

610.975.4422 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Home Care Companion, LLC) 

Mr. Christophe Asmar 

13800 Coppermine Road, Suite 125-A 

Herndon, VA 20171 

571.999.5464 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Home Care Companion, LLC) 

Mr. Christophe Asmar 

13800 Coppermine Road, Suite 125-B 

Herndon, VA 20171 

571.999.5464 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Home Care Companion, LLC) 

Mr. Christophe Asmar 

13800 Coppermine Road, Suite 125-C 

Herndon, VA 20171 

571.999.5464 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Chebli Health Care, LLC) 

Ms. Maya Khouja 

10432 Balls Ford Road, Suite 300 

Manassas, VA 20109 
571.449.6781 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Chebli Health Care, LLC) 

Ms. Maya Khouja 

11350 Random Hills Rd, Suite 800 

Fairfax, VA 22030 

571.449.6781 
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Options For Senior America 

(reg. as Maximum Homecare Solutions, LLC) 

Ms. Analiza Sagudan 

7830 Backlick Road, Suite 200-A 

Springfield, VA 22150 

571.416.8260 
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EXHIBIT 4 

LIST OF FORMER FRANCHISEES 

 

As of December 31, 2023, former franchisees who terminated during 2023 were: 

 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as AA Care, LLC) 

Ms. Sally Ali 

920 W. Chandler Blvd., Suite 3 

Chandler, AZ 85225 

480.673.3888 

Options For Senior America 

(registered as Gold Star Care Enterprise, LLC) 

Mr. Ruben Beauchamp 

7061 Grand National Drive, Suite 105-C 

Orlando, FL 32819 

407.203.3100 
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EXHIBIT 5 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
Audited Financial Statements for 3 years as of December 31, 2021, December 31, 2022, and 

December 31, 2023 follow this page. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICAN FRANCHISING COMPANY 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2023 

 

WITH AUDIT REPORT OF INDEPENDENT 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

 

 

  



 

KAIROS CPA INC. 

8400 NW 36th Street, Suite 450 

Doral, FL 33166 

 

 

CONSENT OF ACCOUNTANT 

 

Kairos CPA Inc. consents to the use in the Franchise Disclosure Document issued by Options 

For Senior America Franchising Company on January 29, 2024, as it may be amended, of our 

report dated February 9, 2024, relating to the financial statements of Franchisor for the period 

ending December 31, 2023.  

 

 

02/09/2024 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  



   

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 

 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 

Options for Senior America Franchising Company 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330 

Gaithersburg, MD 20879 

  

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Options for Senior America Franchising Company 

(the "Company") as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, and the related statements of income, retained 

earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  

  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error.  

  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  

  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to 

the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 



significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 

of the financial statement.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

reasonable basis for our audit opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously 

present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Options for Senior America Franchising 

Company as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for 

the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 

of America.    

 

 

Kairos   
February 9, 2024 

Kairos CPA Inc. 

Doral, Florida 

 

Juan A. Pizarro Llanos, MAcc, CPA, CFE, CRMA | CEO T: 954-997-2545 | O: 1722 Sheridan St. #365 Hollywood, FL 33020 | 

E: jpizars@cpa.com 

 

 

  



 

Options for Senior America Franchising Company 

Balance Sheet 

for the 12 months ended December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022 

 

 

ASSETS 2023 

$ 

2022 

$ 

Current Assets   

 Cash and cash equivalents 273,654 277,091 

Total Assets 273,654 277,091 

 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

  

Current Liabilities   

 Payroll Tax Payable 937 1,245 

 Deferred Revenue 192,630 217,340 

 Total Liabilities 193,567 218,585 

Stockholder's Equity   

 Stockholder's Distribution -1,314,591 -1,314,593 

 Retained Earnings 1,159,807 1,106,986 

 Current Year Income 234,871 266,121 

 Total Stockholder's Equity 80,087 58,507 

Total Liabilities & Stockholder’s Equity 273,654 277,091 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying audit report and notes are an integral part of these financial statements  

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
INCOME STATEMENT  

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND DECEMBER 31, 2022 

      

  

  Year ended 

December 31, 

2023  

Year ended 

December 31, 

2022  

Income      

Services Franchise & Royalties      

Income from Operations $   422,717 461,037 
    422,717 461,037 

Administrative Expenses      

Administrative Expenses     123,002 130,072 

Personnel    64,844 64,844 
    187,846 194,916 

Subtotal    234,871 266,121 

Net Income $   234,871 266,121 

   

NOTE: See 2023 Income and Expenses breakdown on Notes to the Financials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying audit report and notes are an integral part of these financial statements  

 

  



 

Options for Senior America Franchising Company 
Statement of Cash Flows 

for the 12 months ended December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022 

 2023 2022 

 $ $ 
Cash flows from operating activities:   

Net income (loss) 234,872 266,121 

 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
  

Increase in other accrued income -4,510 5,020 

Increase in other accruals -308 950 

Net Cash provided by operations 230,054 272,092 

 

Cash flows from investing activities:   

Additional Paid in Capital 0 0 

Net Cash used by investing activity 0 0 

 

Cash flows from financing activity:   

Dividends Paid (200,000) (200,000) 

Net Cash provided by financing (200,000) (200,000) 

 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and equivalents at end of period 

   30,054 

205,599 

 

(127,908) 

333,500 

  
  

  

  

  

 The accompanying audit report and notes are an integral part of these financial statements  

  

  

235,654 277,091 



Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies  

Organization and Purpose  

Options for Senior America Franchising Company was incorporated in Montgomery 

Country, Maryland on July 13, 2005. The purpose of the Company is to award franchises to 

companies seeking to provide home health care services.  

Officers and Board of Directors  

 President Ramzi Rihani  

Secretary       Sarmad Rihani  

Accounting Methods  

The Company utilizes the accrual basis in determining revenues and expenses. Under this 

method revenue and expenses are recognized when incurred.  

The financial statements were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, an accounting 

basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  

Income Taxes  

The Company has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be an S Company. In lieu of 

Company income taxes, the shareholders of an S Company are taxed on their proportional 

share of the company’s taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal 

income taxes has been included in these financial statements.  

Franchise Fee  

The franchise fees are recognized using ASC 606 fee recognition schedule whereby, the 

franchise fees are based on 60% recognition factor during the first year and the balance 

of 40% is spread over the remaining 10 years. 

 

  



 



OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICAN FRANCHISING COMPANY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2022 

WITH AUDIT REPORT OF 
INDEPENDENT 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 



JPizars - CPA & Business Consultants, LLC 
8400 NW 36th Street, Suite 450 

Miami, FL 33166 

CONSENT OF ACCOUNTANT 

JPizars - CPA & Business Consultants, LLC consents to the use in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document issued by Options For Senior America Franchising Company 
on January 23, 2023, as it may be amended, of our report dated January 26, 2023, 
relating to the financial statements of Franchisor for the period ending December 31, 2022.  

01/26/2023 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders  
Options for Senior America Franchising Company  
555 Quince Orchard Road, Suite 240  
Gaithersburg, MD 20878  

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Options for Senior America Franchising 

Company (the "Company") as of December 31, 2022, and the related statements of income, 

retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 

statements.  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statement.  



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

reasonable basis for our audit opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to 

previously present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Options for Senior 

America Franchising Company as of December 31, 2022, and the results of its operations and its 

cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America.    

JPizars 
January 26, 2023 

JPizars – CPA & Business Consultants, LLC 

Hollywood, Florida 

Juan A. Pizarro Llanos, MAcc, CPA, CFE, CRMA | CEO T: 954-997-2545 | O: 1722 Sheridan St. #365 Hollywood, FL 

33020 | E: jpizars@cpa.com 



 Options Franchising Co.
 Balance Sheet

 As of December 31, 2022

Dec 31, 22
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

PNC - Franchising Co. 205,591.28
Total Checking/Savings 205,591.28
Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 71,500.00
Total Accounts Receivable 71,500.00

Total Current Assets 277,091.28
TOTAL ASSETS 277,091.28
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 217,340.00
Payroll Liabilities 1,244.76

Total Other Current Liabilities 218,584.76
Total Current Liabilities 218,584.76

Total Liabilities 218,584.76
Equity

Opening Bal Equity -8.21
Owner's account -1,114,592.50
Retained Earnings 1,106,985.87
Net Income 66,121.36

Total Equity 58,506.52
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 277,091.28



 Options Franchising Co.
 Profit & Loss

 January through December 2022

Jan - Dec 22
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Fees Paid by Franchisees

Franchise Fee 113,480.00
Marketing Fee 39,883.24
Royalty Fee 240,927.67
Technology Fee 66,745.83

Total Fees Paid by Franchisees 461,036.74
Total Income 461,036.74

Gross Profit 461,036.74
Expense

Bank Service Charges 235.03
Broker's Fee 32,000.00
Conference 20,335.00
Dues and Subscriptions 7,534.15
Exhibit

Booth 19.11
Material 24.78
Shipping 700.22

Total Exhibit 744.11
Fee

FDD Registration 350.00
Franchise Filing 102.50
Trademark 225.00

Total Fee 677.50
Insurance

Bond 970.00
Total Insurance 970.00
Licenses and Permits 100.00
Marketing

Graphic Design 168.62
PR 1,814.15
Printing 377.00
Promotional Items -248.53

Total Marketing 2,111.24
Meetings 905.51
New Franchise Incentive 3,000.00
Office Rent 59,256.73
Office Supplies 65.21
Payroll Expenses 64,844.00
Postage and Delivery 41.19
Professional Fees

Accounting 672.75



 Options Franchising Co.
 Profit & Loss

 January through December 2022

Jan - Dec 22
Assessment 130.00
Legal Fees 1,750.00
Software Development & Support 9,010.00

Total Professional Fees 11,562.75
Shipping 48.18
Taxes

Property 300.00
Total Taxes 300.00
Travel

Air 3,938.32
Commute 636.68
Lodging 3,101.63
Meals 93.29

Total Travel 7,769.92
Total Expense 212,500.52

Net Ordinary Income 248,536.22
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
Other Income

Franchise Agreement Renewal Fee 5,000.00
Franchise Transfer Fee 7,500.00
Other Income - Other 5,085.14

Total Other Income 17,585.14
Total Other Income 17,585.14

Net Other Income 17,585.14
Net Income 266,121.36



 Options Franchising Co.

 Statement of Cash Flows
 January through December 2022

Jan - Dec 22

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income 66,121.36

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income

to net cash provided by operations:

Accounts Receivable -71,500.00

Deferred Revenue 76,520.00

Payroll Liabilities 950.30

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 72,091.66

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Owner's account -200,000.00

Net cash provided by Financing Activities -200,000.00

Net cash increase for period -127,908.34

Cash at beginning of period 333,499.62

Cash at end of period 205,591.28



Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization and Purpose 

Options for Senior America Franchising Company was incorporated in Montgomery 

Country, Maryland on July 13, 2005. The purpose of the Company is to award 

franchises to companies seeking to provide home health care services.  

Officers and Board of Directors 

President Ramzi Rihani 

Secretary       Sarmad Rihani 

Accounting Methods  

The Company utilizes the accrual basis in determining revenues and expenses. Under 

this method revenue and expenses are recognized when incurred.  

The financial statements were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, an 

accounting basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  

Income Taxes  

The Company has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be an S Company. In 

lieu of Company income taxes, the shareholders of an S Company are taxed on their 

proportional share of the company’s taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability 

for federal income taxes has been included in these financial statements. 

Franchise Fee 

The franchise fees are recognized using ASC 606 fee recognition schedule whereby, 

the franchise fees are based on 60% recognition factor during the first year and the 

balance of 40% is spread over the remaining 10 years  



  

   

  

  

  

OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICAN FRANCHISING COMPANY 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

DECEMBER 31, 2021 

 

WITH AUDIT REPORT OF 

INDEPENDENT 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT     



 

JPizars - CPA & Business Consultants, LLC 

8400 NW 36th Street, Suite 450 

Miami, FL 33166 

 

 

CONSENT OF ACCOUNTANT 

 

JPizars - CPA & Business Consultants, LLC consents to the use in the Franchise 

Disclosure Document issued by Options For Senior America Franchising Company on 

March 17, 2022, as it may be amended, of our report dated March 24, 2022, relating to the 

financial statements of Franchisor for the period ending December 31, 2021.  

 

 

03/24/2022 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

  

  

  



 

   

  

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

  

  

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders  

Options for Senior America Franchising Company   

555 Quince Orchard Road, Suite 240  

Gaithersburg, MD 20878  

  

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Options for Senior America Franchising 

Company (the "Company") as of December 31, 2021, and 2020, and the related statements of 

income, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 

financial statements.  

  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  

  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statement.  



  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

reasonable basis for our audit opinion. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to 

previously present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Options for Senior 

America Franchising Company as of December 31, 2021, and 2020, and the results of its 

operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America.    

  

 

JPizars   
March 24, 2022 

JPizars – CPA & Business Consultants, LLC 

Hollywood, Florida 

 

Juan A. Pizarro Llanos, MAcc, CPA, CFE, CRMA | CEO T: 954-997-2545 | O: 1722 Sheridan St. #365 Hollywood, FL 

33020 | E: jpizars@cpa.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

Options for Senior America Franchising Company 
Balance Sheet 

for the 12 months ended December 31, 2020, and December 31, 2021 

 2020 2021 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

$ $ 

Cash and cash equivalents 110,052        333,500 

 Total Assets  

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 

  

Payroll Tax Payable 1,679 294 

Deferred Revenue 86,840        145,060 

 Total Liabilities  

Stockholder's Equity   

Capital Stock 1,000 1000 

Additional Paid in Capital 50 50 

Stockholder's Distribution -210,000 0 

Retained Earnings 30,607          20,475 

Current Year Income 199,876        166,621 
Total Stockholder's Equity                                                                       21,533              188,146             

Total Liabilities & Stockholder's Equity                                                    110,052             333,500 

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

 The accompanying audit report and notes are an integral part of these financial statements  
 

 

  

110,052        333,500 

88,519          145,354 



 

 

 

 

 

OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
INCOME STATEMENT  

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER  31, 2020 AND DECEMBER 31,2021 

    

  

Year 

ended 

December 

31, 2020  

Year 

ended 

December 

31, 2021  

Income    

Services Franchise & Royalties    

Income from Operations $ 341,930 453,681 
  341,930 453,681 

Administrative Expenses    

Administrative Expenses   142,054 287,058 

Personnel  0 0 
  142,054 287,058 

Subtotal  199,876 166,623 

Net Income $ 199,876 166,623 

   

NOTE: See 2021 Income and Expenses breakdown on Notes to the Financials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying audit report and notes are an integral part of these financial statements  

 

  



 

Options for Senior America Franchising Company 
Statement of Cash Flows 

for the 12 months ended December 31, 2020, and December 31, 2021 

 2020 2021 

 $ $ 
Cash flows from operating activities:   

Net income (loss) 199,876 166,621 

 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
  

Increase in other accrued income 14,040 55,450 

Increase in other accruals 1,356 1,385 

Net Cash provided by operations 215,272 223,456 

 

Cash flows from investing activities:   

Additional Paid in Capital 0 0 

Net Cash used by investing activity 0 0 

 

Cash flows from financing activity:   

Dividends Paid -210,000 0 

Net Cash provided by financing -210,000 0 

 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and equivalents at end of period 

5,272 

104,771 

 

223,456 

110,044 

  
  

  

  

  

 The accompanying audit report and notes are an integral part of these financial statements  

  

  

110,044 333,500 



Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies  

Organization and Purpose  

Options for Senior America Franchising Company was incorporated in Montgomery 

Country, Maryland on July 13, 2005. The purpose of the Company is to award 

franchises to companies seeking to provide home health care services.  

Officers and Board of Directors  

 President Ramzi Rihani  

Secretary       Sarmad Rihani  

Accounting Methods  

The Company utilizes the accrual basis in determining revenues and expenses. Under 

this method revenue and expenses are recognized when incurred.  

The financial statements were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, an 

accounting basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  

Income Taxes  

The Company has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be an S Company. In 

lieu of Company income taxes, the shareholders of an S Company are taxed on their 

proportional share of the company’s taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability 

for federal income taxes has been included in these financial statements.  

Franchise Fee  

The franchise fees are recognized using ASC 606 fee recognition schedule whereby, 

the franchise fees are based on 60% recognition factor during the first year and the 

balance of 40% is spread over the remaining 10 years  

    



      Jan - Dec 21 
 Ordinary Income/Expense  

   Income  
    Franchise fee 146,780 
    Marketing fee 33,808 
    Prodcuts for Franchisees 101 
    Royalty Fee 219,267 
    Technology Fee 53,725 
   Total Income 453,681 
  Gross Profit 453,681 
   Expense  

    Bank Service Charges 452 
    Broker's Fee 96,000 
    Conference 11,650 
    Dues and Subscriptions 10,937 
    Fee  

     FDD Registration 500 
     Franchise Filing 100 
     Fee - Other 30 
    Total Fee 630 
    Marketing  

     Graphic Design 88 
     PR 1,670 
     Promotional Items -1,506 
     Marketing - Other 359 
    Total Marketing 611 
    Meetings 17 
    New Franchise Incentive 6,000 
    Office Rent 57,180 
    Payroll Expenses 65,048 
    Professional Fees  

     Accounting 1,300 
     Assessment 390 
     Legal Fees 4,500 

     Software Development & 
Support 

11,459 

    Total Professional Fees 17,649 
    SBA Loan 2,350 
    Taxes  

     Federal 47 
     Pass-Through Entity 14,160 
     Property 300 
    Total Taxes 14,507 
    Telephone 57 
    Temporary 0 
    Travel  

     Air 939 
     Commute 197 
     Lodging 2,574 
    Total Travel 3,710 
    Zoracle Fees 260 
   Total Expense 287,058 
 Net Ordinary Income 166,623 
 Other Income/Expense  

  Other Expense  
   Other Expenses 0 
  Total Other Expense 0 
 Net Other Income 0 

Net Income   166,623 
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EXHIBIT 6 

STATE LAW ADDENDUM 

The following states have statutes and/or court decisions which may supersede the Franchise 

Agreement in your relationship with us including the areas of termination and renewal of your 

franchise: 

 

ARKANSAS [Stat. Section 70-807] 

CALIFORNIA [Bus. & Prof. Code Sections 20000-20043] 

CONNECTICUT [Gen. Stat. Section 42-133e et seq.] 

DELAWARE [Code, Tit. 6, Chap. 25, Section 2552] 

HAWAII [Rev. Stat. Section 482E-1] 

ILLINOIS [815 ILCS 705/19 and 705/20] 

INDIANA [Stat. Section 23-2-2.7] 

IOWA [Code Tit. XX, Chap. 523H] 

KENTUCKY [Rev. Stat. Tit. XL, Chap. 436] 

LOUISIANA [Rev. Stat. Tit. 23, Section 921(E)] 

MICHIGAN [Stat. Section 19.854(27)] 

MINNESOTA [Stat. Section 80C.14] 

MISSISSIPPI [Code Section 75-24-51] 

MISSOURI [Stat. Section 407.400] 

NEBRASKA [Rev. Stat. Section 87-401] 

NEW JERSEY [Stat. Section 56:10-1] 

SOUTH DAKOTA [Codified Laws Section 37-5A-51] 

VIRGINIA [Code 13.1-557-574-13.1-564] 

WASHINGTON [Code Section 19.100.180] 

WISCONSIN [Stat. Section 135.03] 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA [Code, Tit. 29, Chap. 12] 

PUERTO RICO [Laws Tit. 10, Chap. 14] 

VIRGIN ISLANDS [Code, Tit. 12A, Chap. 2, Subchapter III] 

 

 

 

STATE LAW ADDENDUM 
 

Some states have statutes and/or court decisions that limit our ability to restrict your activity after the 

Franchise Agreement has ended. 

 

A provision in the Franchise Agreement that terminates the franchise upon your bankruptcy may not 

be enforceable under Title 11, United States Code. 

 

The following addendums modify the terms, conditions, and disclosures set forth in this Disclosure 

Document. To the extent that any provision of the Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement 

conflicts with these addendums, the terms of these addendums shall control. 
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MARYLAND 
 

Maryland Disclosure Addendum 

 

1. Item 17, This franchise agreement provides that disputes are resolved through arbitration. A Maryland 

franchise regulation states that it is an unfair or deceptive practice to require a franchisee to waive its right 

to file a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the Maryland Franchise Law. In light of the Federal 

Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to whether this forum selection requirement is legally 

enforceable. 

 

2. Item 17, The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale and/or assignment/transfer shall 

not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

 

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in 

connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) 

waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the 

inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise 

seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.  This provision supersedes any other 

term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 
 

Maryland Franchise Agreement and Second Territory Addendum 

 

1. All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of 

liability are not intended to, nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred 

under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

 

2. The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not apply 

to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

 

3. This franchise agreement provides that disputes are resolved through arbitration. A Maryland franchise 

regulation states that it is an unfair or deceptive practice to require a franchisee to waive its right to file 

a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the Maryland Franchise Law. In light of the Federal 

Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to whether this forum selection requirement is legally 

enforceable. 

 

Maryland Franchise Agreement and Acknowledgements and Questionnaires Addendum 

1. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in 

connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) 

waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the 

inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise 

seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.  This provision supersedes any other 

term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Addendum as of the 

date Franchisor signs below. 

 
FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE: 
Options For Senior America Franchising Co. 
 
 

Signature:   Signature: __________________ 
 
 

Name:   Name: _____________________ 
 
 

Date:   Date: ______________________ 
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MICHIGAN 
 

NOTICE REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN 
FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE 
DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU. 
 

The Michigan Franchise Law states in Sec. 445.1527, Sec.27 that each of the following 

provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating to a franchise: 

 
(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 

 

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel, 

which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections, provided in this act. This shall not 

preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims. 

 
(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term 

except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any 

lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written 

notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to 

cure such failure. 

 
(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating 

the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of 

the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials 

which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and 

furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to 

compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years, 

and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to 

conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, 

logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration 

of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's 

intent not to renew the franchise. 

 
(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally 

available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section 

does not require a renewal provision. 

 
(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall not 

preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct 

arbitration at a location outside this state. 

 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise, 

except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of 

first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 

 
(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current reasonable 

qualifications or standards. 
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(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or sub-franchisor. 

 
(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful 

obligations. 

 

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the franchisor 

or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed 

transfer. 

 

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely 

identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a 

franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and 

conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this 

subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a 

franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the 

lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner 

provided in subdivision (c). 

 
(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise 

transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has 

been made for providing the required contractual services. 

 

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, 

OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. 
 

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to: 
 

State of Michigan 

Department of Attorney General 
CONSUMER PROTECTION DIVISION 

Attention: Antitrust & Franchise 
G. Mennen Williams Building, 1st Floor 

525 West Ottawa 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 
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VIRGINIA 
 

Virginia Disclosure Addendum 

 

1. Item 6 of this Disclosure Document discloses the fees you are obligated to pay to OPTIONS 

related to the operation of your franchise. This Item is modified by this addendum to clarify that 

the royalty fee you are obligated to pay shall be paid through a direct electronic funds transfer 

(EFT) which you will pre-authorize with your bank upon execution of the Franchise Agreement. 

2. Item 8 of this Disclosure Document discloses certain restrictions imposed on you regarding the 

sources of products and services you may use in your business. This Item is modified by this 

addendum to clarify that OPTIONS does not derive any income of any nature from the sale of 

approved products or supplies to you in that neither OPTIONS nor persons affiliated with 

OPTIONS are currently approved suppliers. 

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in 

connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) 

waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, 

or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other 

person acting on behalf of the franchisor.  This provision supersedes any other term of any 

document executed in connection with the franchise. 

4. If you fail to meet the Minimum Sales Requirement, we may terminate your Franchise 

Agreement. 

 

Virginia Franchise Agreement and Acknowledgements and Questionnaire Addendum 

1. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in 

connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) 

waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, 

or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other 

person acting on behalf of the franchisor.  This provision supersedes any other term of any 

document executed in connection with the franchise. 

2. Exhibit F, Disclosure Acknowledgement Declaration, must not be signed by a resident of the 

Commonwealth of Virginia or for a franchise to be operated in the Commonwealth of Virginia. 
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EXHIBIT 7 

APPLICATION FOR FRANCHISE 

The “Application for Franchise” document follows this page. 
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APPLICATION FOR FRANCHISE 
 

The information you provide will be held in the strictest confidence, and completion of this form 

in no way constitutes a commitment to OPTIONS or that a franchise will be automatically 

awarded. We encourage you to share any relevant information and include anything that you 

find will make your candidacy stand out as a potential franchisee. If you are planning to have a 

business partner or investor, he/she should complete a separate application form and hand it in 

along with yours. Thank you again for your interest in OPTIONS. 
 

Options Franchising Company (Options) 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330 
Gaithersburg, MD 20879 
Telephone: 301-562-1100 or 800-2-Options 

E-mail: Franchise@OptionsCorp.com 

 

About Yourself 

First Name: Middle Name: Last Name: 

Home Address:  City: 

State: Zip: How long at current address? 

Previous Address (If at current address less than 3 years): 

Home Phone: 

Mobile Phone: 

Best time to reach you: 

Best time to reach you: 

Email address 1: Email address 2: 

Marital Status: If married, spouse’s name and occupation: 

Date of Birth: Number of children: Children’s ages: 

Highest degree completed: Major: Educational institution: 

1st Preferred territory: 2nd Preferred territory: 3rd Preferred territory: 

Will there be any other active partners in this business? Yes  No  

If yes, Name of Partner: Relationship to you: 

 

  

mailto:Franchise@OptionsCorp.com
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Employment History 

Current Employer: Position: 

May we contact your current employer? Yes  No  

Employed from: To: Salary: 

Duties/Responsibilities: 

Telephone: Supervisor’s name: 

Previous Employer 1: Position: 

May we contact this employer?  Yes  No  

Employed from: To: Salary: 

Duties/Responsibilities: 

Reason for leaving: Telephone: Supervisor’s name: 

Previous Employer 2: Position: 

May we contact this employer?  Yes  No  

Employed from: To: Salary: 

Duties/Responsibilities: 

Reason for leaving: Telephone: Supervisor’s name: 

 

Other Information 

Have you ever owned your own business? Yes  No  

If yes, what type of business? Between what dates? 

Have you or any company you have owned declared bankruptcy? Yes  No  

Have you ever been involved in any civil litigation or criminal offense? Yes  No  

If yes for either of the above 2 questions, please provide details: 
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List any hobbies, community activities, and professional affiliations: 

List your other interests and commitments: 

Why are you interested in an Options franchise? 

What are your expectations by owning an OPTIONS franchise? 

Why do you think you will succeed as an OPTIONS franchisee? 

What annual income, after expenses, do you hope to generate from your business? 

How much time will you spend at your franchise? 

Full-time  Part-time  (specify hours per week:  ) 

If you have partners in the business, will they be active in the day-to-day operations? 

Yes  No  

Will friends, family or associates be helping you? Yes  No  

If so, who are they? 

How will they help? 

List your strength(s) from a business perspective: 

List business practices that you believe you can improve in: 

Please provide an example where you have hired, trained and/or motivated staff or why you believe 
you will be a strong manager of people: 

Given that the success or failure of your business is primarily your responsibility, what would you do 

to promote your business? 
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Financials 

(All information provided is strictly confidential and will be treated as such) 

Assets (enter total for each line) Liabilities (enter total for each line) 

Cash  Bank loans  

Stocks & Bonds  Notes payable  

IRAs  Charge accounts  

401Ks  Credit card balances  

Life ins. cash surrender v.  Taxes payables  

Home (market value)  Owing on life insurance  

Other real estate (  )  Home mortgage  

Automobiles  Other real estate (  )  

Equity in own business  Due on automobiles  

Other (  )  Other (  )  

Total Assets  Total Liabilities  

Credit card(s) or margin of credit held and limit(s): 

Credit 1:  Limit:  

Credit 2:  Limit:  

Credit 3:  Limit:  

Credit 4:  Limit:  

Current net monthly income Current net monthly expenses 

Salary  Rent/mortgage  

Spouse’s salary  All Utilities  

Other ( )   Car expenses  

Other ( )   Other ( )   

Other ( )   Other ( )   

Total monthly income  Total monthly expenses  

Your SSN:   Are you a U.S. citizen? Yes  No  

If no, what legal document do you carry? 

Which specific assets do you intend to use to meet the cash requirements? 

1.  2. 3. 

Your comfortable cash/down payment, and investment level: 

Income expectations after  Year 1: 
Year 2: 

Year 3: 

 

Decision timeframe   Timeframe to open your new business 

Other Comments: 
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Core Values 

Hours you can devote per week: 

My people skills and interaction 

 Needs improvement    Is adequate  Is extremely effective 

How do you know if Options is the right business for you? 

What did you like most about your past jobs or businesses 

What should Options expect from you? 

 

References 

Financial References (your personal banker, relationship manager, and/or financial planner) 

Name 1: Company: 

Telephone: Position: 

Name 2: Company: 

Telephone: Position: 

Other References (your work colleagues and supervisors, excluding family and friends) 

Name1: Company: 

Telephone: Position: 

Name 2: Company: 

Telephone: Position: 

Comments: 

 

I hereby certify that all information provided in this application is true and correct as of the 

date below. I authorize OPTIONS or its affiliates or agents to conduct any necessary credit 

checks and hereby waive my right conferred upon me by the stature or otherwise regarding 

any disclosures obtained by OPTIONS or its affiliates or agents. I understand that any false 

information or consequential omission contained in this application would be cause for 

immediate terminations of any subsequent agreement reached between myself and OPTIONS. 

 

The submission of this application does not obligate me or OPTIONS in any way or manner. 
 

 

 

Signature 

 

 

Date 
 

 

Name 
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EXHIBIT 8 

LIST OF CORPORATE-OWNED OUTLETS 

 
Options For Senior America, Gaithersburg 

6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330 

Gaithersburg, MD 20879 

Tel. 301-562-3100 

Fax 301.562.1161 
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EXHIBIT 9 

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be 

registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, 

Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, 

Washington, and Wisconsin. 

 

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is filed, 

registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below: 

 

State Effective Date 

California  

Florida  

Hawaii  

Illinois  

Indiana  

Maryland  

Michigan  

Minnesota  

New York  

North Dakota  

Rhode Island  

South Dakota  

Texas August 21, 2019 

Virginia  

Washington  

Wisconsin  

 

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws, such as those 

that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans. 
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EXHIBIT 10 
RECEIPT 

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement, and other information in plain 
language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully. 
 
If OPTIONS offers you a franchise it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a 
binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. 
 
Maryland, New York, and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first 
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any 
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 
 
Michigan, Oregon, and Washington require that we give you this discloser document at least 10 business days before the 
execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. 
 
If OPTIONS does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time, or if it contains a false or misleading statement or a material 
omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, 20580 and the state agency listed on Exhibit 1. 
 
The franchisor is Options For Senior America Franchising Company, located at 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, 
Gaithersburg, MD 20879. Its telephone number is 301.562.1100. 
 
Issuance date: January 29, 2024. 
 
The franchise sellers for this offering are Ramzi Rihani and Sam Rihani, CEO and COO respectively, Options For Senior 
America Franchising Company, 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, 301.562.1100. 
 
OPTIONS authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit 1 to receive service of process for it in the particular 
state. 
 
I received a disclosure document dated January 29, 2024 that included the following Exhibits: 
 

Exhibit 1 
 
Exhibit 2 
Exhibit 3 
Exhibit 4 
Exhibit 5 
Exhibit 6 
Exhibit 7 
Exhibit 8 
Exhibit 9 
Exhibit 10 

List of State Agencies & Agents for 
Service of Process 
Operations Manual’s Table of Contents 
List of Current Franchisees 
List of Former Franchisees Financial 
Statements 
State Law Addendum Application for 
Franchise 
List of Company-owned Outlets State 
Effective Dates 
Receipt 

Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
Exhibit E 
Exhibit F 
Exhibit G 
Exhibit H 

Franchise Agreement 
Guaranty of Obligation 
Non-Disclosure & Non-Competition Agreement 
Release Agreement 
Second Territory Addendum & Agreement 
Disclosure Acknowledgment Declaration 
Authorization for Repeating Electronic Fund Withdrawals 
Collateral 

 
Date:    
         (Do not leave blank)  Signature of Prospective Franchisee 
 
 

  Print Name 
 
You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Options For Senior America Franchising 
Company, 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, or by faxing or emailing a copy of the signed 
and dated receipt to OPTIONS at 301.562.1161, or Franchise@OptionsCorp.com. 

mailto:Franchise@OptionsCorp.com


 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
OPTIONS FOR SENIOR AMERICA FRANCHISING COMPANY 
EXHIBIT 10 – RECEIPT  Page 1 of 1 

EXHIBIT 10 
RECEIPT 

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement, and other information in plain 
language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully. 
 
If OPTIONS offers you a franchise it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar days before you sign a 
binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. 
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personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any 
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 
 
Michigan, Oregon, and Washington require that we give you this discloser document at least 10 business days before the 
execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. 
 
If OPTIONS does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time, or if it contains a false or misleading statement or a material 
omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, 20580 and the state agency listed on Exhibit 1. 
 
The franchisor is Options For Senior America Franchising Company, located at 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, 
Gaithersburg, MD 20879. Its telephone number is 301.562.1100. 
 
Issuance date: January 29, 2024. 
 
The franchise sellers for this offering are Ramzi Rihani and Sam Rihani, CEO and COO respectively, Options For Senior 
America Franchising Company, 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, 301.562.1100. 
 
OPTIONS authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit 1 to receive service of process for it in the particular 
state. 
 
I received a disclosure document dated January 29, 2024 that included the following Exhibits: 
 

Exhibit 1 
 
Exhibit 2 
Exhibit 3 
Exhibit 4 
Exhibit 5 
Exhibit 6 
Exhibit 7 
Exhibit 8 
Exhibit 9 
Exhibit 10 

List of State Agencies & Agents for 
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Operations Manual’s Table of Contents 
List of Current Franchisees 
List of Former Franchisees Financial 
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State Law Addendum Application for 
Franchise 
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Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
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Exhibit H 

Franchise Agreement 
Guaranty of Obligation 
Non-Disclosure & Non-Competition Agreement 
Release Agreement 
Second Territory Addendum & Agreement 
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Authorization for Repeating Electronic Fund Withdrawals 
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Date:    
         (Do not leave blank)  Signature of Prospective Franchisee 
 
 

  Print Name 
 
You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Options For Senior America Franchising 
Company, 6 Montgomery Village Avenue, Suite 330, Gaithersburg, MD 20879, or by faxing or emailing a copy of the signed 
and dated receipt to OPTIONS at 301.562.1161, or Franchise@OptionsCorp.com. 
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